
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

North Liberty City Council 
Regular Session 
October 9, 2018 

 



 

 
 

City Administrator Memo 
 



City Council Memo 
for October 9, 2018 
from the desk of Ryan C. Heiar 

 

Ryan C. Heiar, City Administrator 
rheiar@northlibertyiowa.org • office (319) 626-5700 • fax (319) 626-3288 • cell (319) 541-8404 

published October 5, 2018 •page 1 
 

Meetings & Events 

Tuesday, Oct 9 at 6:30p.m. 
City Council 

Monday, Oct 15 at 7:00p.m. 
Library Board 

Tuesday, Oct 23 at 6:30p.m. 
City Council 

 

 

 

 

Consent Agenda 
The following items are on the consent agenda and included in the 
packet: 

 City Council Minutes (09/25/18) 
 Claims 
 August Revenues 
 Liquor License Renewals 

o Rusciano’s Authentic Taste of Napoli 
o J&A Tap 
o Fiesta Mexican Restaurant 
o Jimmy Jack’s Rib Shack 
o Casey’s General Store (Kansas Avenue) 

 Change Order #2, Kansas Avenue RISE Project, Streb  
Construction Inc., $14,271.61 

 Pay Application #4, Kansas Avenue RISE Project, Streb  
Construction Inc., $610,640.30 

 Pay Application #7, Front Street Improvements Project, Dave  
Schmitt Construction, $53,595.21  

 Pay Application #6, Highway 965, Phase 3 Improvements, Streb  
Construction Inc., $610,589.81  
  

Johnson County Access Center 
Members of the Johnson County Access Center Team will be at 
Tuesday’s meeting to provide an update on the project and answer 
questions.  Presentation materials have been previously emailed and 
are also included in the packet.  The Access Center Committee is 
requesting a $500k contribution from North Liberty.   

Police Station Project 
Tuesday’s agenda includes a public hearing and resolution regarding 
the plans and specifications for the Police Station Project.  The City 
Council held a hearing and approved a resolution for this project in late 
August; however, since that time, changes have been made to the 
plan.  The significant changes are related to the site (not the building), 
specific to drainage.  The civil engineer, based on concerns from staff, 
made revisions to the underground piping, detention areas, site 
elevation and pushed the building north by 5 feet.  These changes have 



published October 5, 2018 •page 2 
 

alleviated the staff concerns and the bidding process can now move forward.  Unfortunately, because the 
bids dates that were outlined in the original specification were missed, the interim City Attorney is 
recommending another hearing and resolution.  This delay will push back the bid date to 11/1 with a 
recommended contract award being presented to the Council on 11/13.   

DiVentures Site Plan 
This request is to construct a new commercial swimming and scuba diving education center at the 
southeast corner of the intersection of W. Penn Street and Penn Court. The building is an attractive 
modern design with well-considered material changes, dramatic rooflines, and good proportions. The site 
layout provides generous setbacks and landscaping features along Penn Street. Pedestrian-scale 
features required by the Zoning Ordinance are built into the plan, with a patio, good sidewalk connections, 
and extensive landscaping shown. The plan meets or exceeds all City requirements and goals for 
development in the Penn Street corridor, and is recommended by staff and the Planning Commission for 
approval. 

Jersey Mike’s Projecting Sign 
This request is to allow a projecting sign as defined by the Zoning Ordinance at the existing building at 
415 Community Drive. The property is zoned C-2-A, Highway Commercial, and a site plan for the site was 
approved in 2013. The sign proposed is professionally designed and well-proportioned for the location, 
and appropriate for this mixed-use area. It meets the aesthetic considerations outlined in the Zoning 
Ordinance, and staff and the Planning Commission recommend approval of the sign request. 

City Hall Lease 
The current City Hall lease, which includes the Building Department and Council Chambers, is set to 
expire December 31, 2018.  An updated lease is included in your packet and was one of the last projects 
that City Attorney Peterson completed prior to retirement.  This new lease is nearly identical to the current 
one and calls for a 3% annual increase on the payment.  The term is for three years with options to 
renew.  Staff recommends approval of the agreement. 

Dog Park Property Annexation 
This annexation will bring the property recently purchased by the City for a future dog park within the 
corporate boundaries. No other properties are included.  Once annexed, which is anticipated to be in 
December, staff can begin making improvements to the park. 

The Preserve Subdivision Developer’s Agreement 
The developer of The Preserve, the Watts Group, has submitted a Developer’s Agreement as required 
prior to approval of the phase one infrastructure construction plans, which are now under review. The 
agreement has been reviewed by staff for conformance with all zoning and preliminary plat provisions, 
and is recommended for approval.  This document requires the developer to pay approximately $260k in 
development fees related to infrastructure improvements prior to final plat approval. 

North Liberty United Methodist Church SMF Agreement 
The Storm Water Maintenance Facility Agreement for the United Methodist Church site is included in the 
packet and recommended for approval by staff.  Section 3 of the agreement identifies the specific 
responsibilities and tasks related to storm water management that will be required of the church. 

 



published October 5, 2018 •page 3 
 

Transit RFP 
Since the last discussion on this issue (September 11 Council meeting), the Transit Task Force has met 
and deliberated on the questions and concerns brought forth by the City Council.  Included in the packet 
is a revised RFP for Council’s consideration.  Mayor Donahue will lead a discussion, highlighting the 
changes made to the RFP, and look for action from the Council regarding the next steps in this process. 

Land Use Discussion – Penn Street Corridor  
A continuation from the previous meeting’s agenda topic, Planning Director Dean Wheatley will facilitate a 
discussion with the Council regarding land use planning in the Penn Street Corridor.  The intent is to seek 
direction and gain a better understanding of the City Council’s goals regarding land use issues in this 
corridor.  Once a consensus is developed, staff will pursue comments and feedback from the Planning 
Commission and then present a final product to the City Council for approval.  Similar discussions will 
take place regarding Kansas Avenue and Forevergreen Road at future meetings. 



 

 
 

Agenda 
 



 

City of North Liberty – 2018                   Updated: October 3, 2018 10:00 a.m. 
Page: 1 
 
 
, Iowa 52317  •  319.626.5700  •  fax 319.626.3288  • northlibertyiowa.org 

 Agenda 

North Liberty City Council 
October 9, 2018 
Regular Session 

6:30 p.m. 
City Council Chambers  

1 Quail Creek Circle 
 

1. Call to order   
 

2. Roll call 
 

3. Approval of the Agenda 
 

4. Consent Agenda 
A. City Council Minutes, Regular Session, September 25, 2018 
B. Claims 
C. Liquor License Renewal, Rusciano’s Authentic Taste of Napoli 
D. Liquor License Renewal, J & A Tap 
E. Liquor License Renewal, Fiesta Mexican Restaurant 
F. Liquor License Renewal, Jimmy Jack’s Rib Shack 
G. Liquor License Renewal, Casey’s General Store, 595 N. Kansas – Adding Carryout Wine 

endorsement 
H. Kansas Avenue RISE Project, Pay Application Number 5, Streb Construction, 

$610,640.30 
I. Kansas Avenue RISE Project, Change Order Number 2, Streb Construction, $14,217.61  
J. Front Street Improvements Project, Pay Application Number 7, Dave Schmitt 

Construction, $53,595.21 
K. Highway 965, Phase 3, Pay Application Number 6, Streb Construction Co., Inc., 

$610,589.81 
 

5. Public Comment 
 

6. City Planner Report 
 

7. City Engineer Report  
 



City of North Liberty – 2018                   Updated: October 3, 2018 10:00 a.m. 
Page: 2of Nor 
 
 
 

8. Assistant City Administrator Report  
 

9. City Administrator Report  
 

10. Mayor Report  
 

11. Access Center 
A. Presentation 
B. Discussion and possible action 

 
12. Police Department Project 

A. Public Hearing 
B. Resolution Number 2018-132, A Resolution finally approving and confirming plans, 

specifications, and estimate of cost for the Police Department Building Project   
 
13. DiVentures Site Plan 

A. Staff and Commission recommendations 
B. Applicant Presentation 
C. Resolution Number 2018-133, A Resolution approving the Development Site Plan for 

Lots 1 and 2, Liberty’s Gate Part One, North Liberty, Iowa  
 
14. Jersey Mike’s Projecting Sign 

A. Staff and Commission recommendations 
B. Applicant Presentation 
C. Resolution Number 2018-134, A Resolution approving the Projecting Sign Application 

for Jersey Mike’s, 415 Community Drive, North Liberty, Iowa  
 

15. City Hall/Council Chambers/Legal/Building Department Lease 
A. Resolution Number 2018-134, A Resolution approving the Lease Agreement between 

the City of North Liberty and Epley Properties, LLC  
 
16. Dog Park Property Annexation 

A. Public Hearing regarding proposed annexation of property for the Dog Park  
B. Resolution Number 2018-136, A Resolution Approving Annexation of certain 

property to the City of North Liberty, Iowa  
 
17. The Preserve 

A. Resolution Number 2018-137, A Resolution approving the Development Agreement 
between the City of North Liberty and Watts Group Development, Inc. that establishes 
the terms and conditions under which The Preserve – Part One will be developed in 
the City of North Liberty, Iowa  

 
18. North Liberty First United Methodist Church 

A. Resolution Number 2018-138, A Resolution approving the Stormwater Management 
Facility Maintenance Agreement and Easement between the City of North Liberty and 
the First United Methodist Church of North Liberty that establishes the terms and 



City of North Liberty – 2018                   Updated: October 3, 2018 10:00 a.m. 
Page: 3of Nor 
 
 
 

conditions under which stormwater management facilities will be maintained for 85 
North Jones Boulevard in the City of North Liberty, Iowa  
 

19. Transit RFP 
A. Discussion and possible action regarding the proposed RFP for transit services  

 
20. Entryway Transportation Corridors 

Discussion and possible action regarding entryway transportation corridors 
 

21. Old Business 
 
22. New Business 

 
23. Adjournment 
 



 

 
 

Consent Agenda 
 



 

City of North Liberty – 2018   
Page: 1 
 
 
, Iowa 52317  •  319.626.5700  •  fax 319.626.3288  • northlibertyiowa.org 

Minutes (Not official until approved by the City Council) 

North Liberty City Council 
September 25, 2018 

Regular Session 
City Council Chambers  

1 Quail Creek Circle 
 

Call to order   
Mayor Terry Donahue called the September 25, 2018 Regular Session of the North Liberty City 
Council to order at 6:30 p.m.  Councilors present:  Jennifer Goings, Chris Hoffman, Sarah Madsen, 
Annie Pollock, Jim Sayre. 
 
Others present: Tracey Mulcahey, Kevin Trom, Dean Wheatley, Derek Blackman, Deb Dunkhase, 
Tionna Pooler and other interested parties. 
 
Approval of the Agenda 
Madsen moved, Pollock seconded to approve the agenda with removal of the City Administrator 
report.  The vote was all ayes. Agenda approved.  
 
Consent Agenda 
Pollock moved, Goings seconded to approve the Consent Agenda including the City Council Minutes 
from the Regular Session on September 11, 2018; the attached list of Claims; August Revenues; 
August Treasurer Report; the Liquor License Application for the Schminke Family Event at South 
Slope on September 29, 2018; Change Order Number 16 for the Phase II WWTP Improvements 
Project to Tricon Construction Group in the amount of $103,217.86;  Pay Application Number 32 for 
the Phase II WWTP Improvements Project to Tricon Construction Group in the amount of 
$150,585.98; and Pay Application Number 4 for the Trail Improvements Project to All American 
Concrete, Inc. in the amount of $15,938.35. After discussion, the vote was all ayes. Consent Agenda 
approved.  
 
Public Comment 
No public comment was offered.  
 
City Planner Report 
City Planner Dean Wheatley reported on the upcoming dog park annexation. 
 
City Engineer Report  
City Engineer Kevin Trom reported that the IDOT Forevergreen Road Project letting has been 
moved to November with the same construction timeline.  The Highway 965, Phase 3 paving is 
complete.  Accessory work on sidewalks, seeding, trails and lighting continues. The Kansas Avenue 



City of North Liberty – 2018   
Page: 2of Nor 
 
 
 

RISE Project subgrade is all complete. Paving will continue.  The preliminary review of the Main 
Street Improvements Project occurred. The neighborhood informational meeting will be held on 
October 25.  Council discussed the report with Trom.  
 
Assistant City Administrator Report  
Assistant City Administrator Tracey Mulcahey reported on GEICO grand opening on October 8, the 
start pf the FY 2020 budget, working on seeking proposals for financial software, and the bond sale 
today. 
  
Mayor Report  
Mayor Terry Donahue proclaimed Playvolution in North Liberty September 10 to September 30, 
2018.  Deb Dunkhase from The Children’s Museum spoke regarding the Playvolution.   Mayor 
Donahue reported on the MPOJC meeting and reminded Council that – rail and trail study 
underway.  90 – 120 days until it comes back.  First meeting in October, the Johnson County Access 
Center will be present to discuss the plan.  
 
2018A Bond Sale 
Tionna Pooler, Independent Public Advisors, presented the outcome of today’s bond sale.  Council 
discussed the sale with Pooler.  Madsen moved, Sayre seconded to approve Resolution Number 
2018-129, A Resolution authorizing and approving a Loan Agreement, providing for the sale and 
issuance of General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2018A, and providing for the levy 
of taxes to pay the same.  The vote was: ayes – Pollock, Hoffman, Goings, Sayre, Madsen; nays – 
none. Motion carried.  
 
North Liberty Road Vacation 
Hoffman moved, Goings seconded to approve the second consideration of Ordinance Number 2018-
10, An Ordinance vacating a portion of right of way in North Liberty, Iowa.  The vote was: ayes - 
Goings, Hoffman, Sayre, Pollock, Madsen; nays – none. Motion carried.  
 
Madsen moved, Sayre seconded to waive the requirement of three separate readings on three 
separate dates.  After discussion, the vote was: ayes – Hoffman, Goings, Pollock, Madsen, Sayre; nays 
– none. Motion carried.  
 
Goings moved, Sayre seconded to approve the third consideration and adoption of Ordinance 
Number 2018-10, An Ordinance vacating a portion of right of way in North Liberty, Iowa.  The vote 
was: ayes – Pollock, Madsen, Goings, Hoffman, Sayre; nays – none. Motion carried.  
 
At 6:52 p.m., Mayor Donahue opened the Public Hearing regarding disposal of property as part of 
the North Liberty Road Vacation.  No oral or written comments were received. The public hearing 
was closed.   
  
Wheatley presented information regarding the right of way adjustments.  Pollock moved, Madsen 
seconded to approve Resolution Number 2018-130, A Resolution disposing of certain real estate 
and approving issuance of deeds.  The vote was: ayes - Hoffman, Madsen, Goings, Pollock, Sayre; 
nays – none. Motion carried.  
 
Mowing Assessment 
Hoffman moved, Madsen seconded to approve Resolution Number 2018-131, A Resolution 
assessing delinquent amounts owed to the City of North Liberty to individual property taxes.  After 



City of North Liberty – 2018   
Page: 3of Nor 
 
 
 

discussion, the vote was: ayes – Sayre, Madsen, Hoffman, Pollock, Goings; nays – none. Motion 
carried.  
 
Design Standards 
Wheatley led the discussion regarding design standards with the City Council.   

 
Old Business 
No old business was presented.  
 
New Business 
Councilor Goings reported that today is Voter Registration Day.  Councilor Hoffman reported that 
Cyclo-cross is back in town this weekend.  Councilor Madsen reported that the Liberty High 
Homecoming Parade with Family night is tomorrow night. 
  
Adjournment 
At 8:12 p.m., Mayor Donahue adjourned the meeting.   

 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY 
 
_________________________________________ 
Terry L. Donahue, Mayor    Attest: 
 
       ________________________________________________ 
       Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk 
 
 
 



License Application (Applicant

Name of Applicant: CGR LLC

Name of Business (DBA): Rusciano's authentic taste of Napoli

Address of Premises: 710 Pacha parkway #5

City North Liberty Zip: 52317

State IA

County: Johnson

Business (319) 665-2761

Mailing 710 Pacha parkway #5

City North Liberty Zip: 52317

)

Contact Person

Name Carol Gorney 

Phone: (563) 357-2924 Email cgrllc2016@gmail.com

Status of Business

BusinessType: Limited Liability Company

Corporate ID Number: XXXXXXXXX Federal Employer ID XXXXXXXXX

Insurance Company Information

ff / / / /

Insurance Company: Illinois Casualty Co

Effective Date: 10/23/2018

Expiration Date: 10/22/2019

Classification Special Class C Liquor License (BW) (Beer/Wine)

Term:12 months

Privileges:

Ownership

Special Class C Liquor License (BW) (Beer/Wine)

Sunday Sales

Carol Gorney

First Name: Carol Last Name: Gorney

City: iowa city State: Iowa Zip: 52240

Position: manager

% of Ownership: 45.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

Gennaro Rusciano

First Name: Gennaro Last Name: Rusciano

City: Iowa City State: Iowa Zip: 52240

Position: owner/ chef 

% of Ownership: 55.00% U.S. Citizen: No

 BW0095672 



Policy Effective Date: 10/23/2018 Policy Expiration 10/22/2019

Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective Outdoor Service Expiration 

Temp Transfer Effective Temp Transfer Expiration Date:

Bond Effective 



 
 

      North Liberty Police Department 

                     5 E Cherry St•PO Box 77•North Liberty, Iowa•52317•(319) 626‐5724/Fax: 5743 

         

 

July 24, 2018  
 
Liquor License Check 
 
Business:   Rusciano’s Authentic Taste of Napoli   
    710 Pacha Parkway Suite 5 

North Liberty, IA  52317 
   
Owners:  Carol Gorney    (DOB: 1963) 
    Dennaro Rusciano   (DOB: 1982)             
 
The North Liberty Police department does not have any documented contacts for the above 
owners or business regarding their liquor license. 
 
I recommend the license be granted. 
 
Sergeant Chris Shine 
 
 

   



Inspection Type: Liquor License Inspection
Inspection Date: 9/25/2018 By: Hardin, Bryan E (01-1022)

Time In: 17:18 Time Out: 17:41
Authorized Date: Not Author By:

Occupancy: Rusciano's Authentic Taste of Napoli
Occupancy ID: 995222

Address: 710 Pacha PKY  Apt/Suite #5
North Liberty IA 52317

Inspection Topics:

North Liberty Fire Department

Form: General Fire 
Inspection Checklist 1.3

Fire Extinguishers

Fire Extinguisher Unobstructed & Unobscured

Status: FAIL
Notes: Remove storage around fire extinguisher, rear hallway.

906.6 Unobstructed and unobscured. Portable fire extinguishers shall not be obstructed or obscured from view. In rooms or areas in which visual obstruction 
cannot be completely avoided, means shall be provided to indicate the locations of extinguishers.

Inspection Description:
ORDER TO COMPLY: 
You must correct the violations noted upon receipt of this notice. An inspection to determine compliance with this Notice will be 
conducted on or after 30 days from the date of inspection.
This initial and the first re-inspection are at no charge. If subsequent re-inspections are needed to ensure compliance, you will be 
charged the current fee schedule.
If you fail to comply with this notice, you may be liable for the penalties provided for by law for such violations.

Next Inspection Date: 10/25/2018 Reinspection

Page 1 of 3Printed on 09/25/18 at 17:42:39



Electrical Rooms / Electrical Wiring

Electrical Equipment - 3 Feet Clearance in Front of Panel

Status: FAIL
Notes: Remove storage under electrical panel.

605.3 Working space and clearance. A working space of not less than 30 inches in width, 36 inches in depth and 78 inches in height shall be provided in front 
of electrical service equipment. Where the electrical service equipment is wider than 30 inches, the working space shall be not less than the width of the 
equipment. Storage of materials shall not be located within the designated working space.

Kitchen Hood System

Kitchen Hood System Inspection- Current Bi-Annual Inspection Tag

Status: FAIL
Notes: Kitchen food suppression nozzles currently do no align with cooking equipment. Move cooking appliances for 
alignment.

904.12.6.2 Extinguishing system service. Automatic fire-extinguishing systems shall be serviced at least every six months and after activation of the system. 
Inspection shall be by qualified individuals, and a certificate of inspection shall be forwarded to the fire code official upon completion.

Kitchen Hood and Duct Cleaned- Current Inspection Tag on Hood 

Status: FAIL
Notes: Wood fire pizza oven exhaust is required to have monthly cleaning by a professional company. We have had no 
documentation submitted since opening that this has been completed. Monthly cleanings shall submitted to 
www.thecomplianceengine.com

609.3.3.1 Inspection. Hoods, grease-removal devices, fans, ducts and other appurtenances shall be inspected at intervals specified in Table 609.3.3.1 or as 
approved by the fire code official. Inspections shall be completed by qualified individuals.

Page 2 of 3Printed on 09/25/18 at 17:42:39



Additional Time Spent on Inspection:
Category Start Date / Time End Date / Time

No Additional time recordedNotes:

Total Additional Time: 0 minutes

Total Time: 23 minutes
Inspection Time: 23 minutes

Summary:
Overall Result: Correction Notice Issued

Inspector Notes:

Closing Notes:
Above is the results of your Fire Inspection conducted by the North Liberty Fire Department Department.  If you have any 
questions, please feel free to contact Fire Marshal Bryan Hardin at (319) 626-5709.  If you had any violations, please reply 
back when all corrections are made so we may close out your inspection.  Thank you for your time and attention.

Inspector:
Name: Hardin, Bryan E
Rank: Assistant Chief
Work Phone(s): None on file
Email(s): bhardin@northlibertyiowa.org
Hardin, Bryan E:

Signature Date

Signed on: 09/25/2018 17:35

Representative Signature:

Signature Date

Signature of: Gennaro Rusciano on 09/25/2018 17:38

Page 3 of 3Printed on 09/25/18 at 17:42:39







City of North Liberty
Alcoholic Beverage Permit 

Chapter 120 of the Municipal Code

Legal Name of Applicant:          

Name of Business (DBA):

Address of Business:

Business Phone & Email:

________________________________________________________________

City of North Liberty: 

The above referenced property is located within a zoning district that permits the sale or 
consumption of alcoholic beverage.

City Official         
__________________________________________________________________________

North Liberty Fire Department:

The above referenced property currently complies with International Fire Code. . 

Fire Inspector                            
__________________________________________________________________________

Johnson County Health Department:

The above referenced property currently complies with Johnson County Public Health 
requirements. 

Johnson County Public Health Official   
__________________________________________________________________________

State of Iowa ABD License: ____________________ North Liberty Permit: _____________License Expiration Date: _______________            
                                         

The Municipal Code requires approval from the following City and County Departments.

Rusciano's
710 Pacha Parkway #5 North Liberty IA 52317

cgrllc2016@gmail.com 563-357-2924

Tom Palmer
Digitally signed by Tom Palmer 
DN: cn=Tom Palmer, o=City of North Liberty, ou=Building 
Safety, email=tpalmer@ci.north-liberty.ia.us, c=US 
Date: 2018.07.18 14:43:47 -05'00'



License Application (Applicant

Name of Applicant: J & A Tap Inc

Name of Business (DBA): J & A Tap

Address of Premises: 440 N Dubuque Street

City North Liberty Zip: 52317

State IA

County: Johnson

Business (319) 626-3033

Mailing 440 N Dubuque St

City North Liberty Zip: 52317

)

Contact Person

Name John Hruby

Phone: (319) 631-4000 Email lynnaf22@yahoo.com

Status of Business

BusinessType: Privately Held Corporation

Corporate ID Number: XXXXXXXXX Federal Employer ID XXXXXXXXX

Insurance Company Information

Effective Date: 11/01/2018

Expiration Date: 10/31/2019

Classification Class C Liquor License (LC) (Commercial)

Term:12 months

Privileges:

Ownership

Catering Privilege

Class C Liquor License (LC) (Commercial)

Outdoor Service

Sunday Sales

John Hruby

First Name: John Last Name: Hruby

City: North Liberty State: Iowa Zip: 52317

Position: Owner

% of Ownership: 50.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

Amanda Lynn-Hruby

First Name: Amanda Last Name: Lynn-Hruby

City: North Liberty State: Iowa Zip: 52317

Position: Owner

% of Ownership: 50.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

 LC0036492 



p y

Policy Effective Date: 11/01/2018 Policy Expiration 10/31/2019

Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective Outdoor Service Expiration 

Temp Transfer Effective Temp Transfer Expiration Date:

Bond Effective 

Insurance Company: Illinois Casualty Co



Inspection Type: Liquor License Inspection
Inspection Date: 9/25/2018 By: Hardin, Bryan E (01-1022)

Time In: 11:00 Time Out: 11:36
Authorized Date: Not Author By:

Occupancy: J & A Tap
Occupancy ID: BOBS01

Address: 440 N Dubuque ST Building #612410004
North Liberty IA 52317

Inspection Topics:

North Liberty Fire Department

Form: General Fire 
Inspection Checklist 1.3

Fire Extinguishers

Fire Extinguisher Required Location

Status: FAIL
Notes: 2nd floor, locate fire extinguisher in storage space.

906.1 Where required. Portable fire extinguishers shall be installed in the following locations. 1. In new and existing Group A, B, E, F, H, I, M, R-1, R-2, R-4 
and S occupancies.

Electrical Rooms / Electrical Wiring

No Extension Cords

Status: FAIL
Notes: New dishwasher is currently plugged into extension cord and runs through the wall. Dishwasher has to be plugged 
directly into an approved outlet receptacle and cannot run through the wall.

605.5 Extension cords. Extension cords and flexible cords shall not be a substitute for permanent wiring. Extension cords and flexible cords shall not be 
affixed to structures, extended through walls, ceilings or floors, or under doors or floor coverings, nor shall such cords be subject to environmental damage or 
physical impact. Extension cords shall be used only with portable appliances.

Inspection Description:
ORDER TO COMPLY: 
You must correct the violations noted upon receipt of this notice. An inspection to determine compliance with this Notice will be 
conducted on or after 30 days from the date of inspection.
This initial and the first re-inspection are at no charge. If subsequent re-inspections are needed to ensure compliance, you will be 
charged the current fee schedule.
If you fail to comply with this notice, you may be liable for the penalties provided for by law for such violations.

Next Inspection Date: 10/25/2018 Reinspection

Page 1 of 3Printed on 09/25/18 at 11:39:13



Additional Time Spent on Inspection:
Category Start Date / Time End Date / Time

No Additional time recordedNotes:

Total Additional Time: 0 minutes

Total Time: 36 minutes
Inspection Time: 36 minutes

Summary:
Overall Result: Correction Notice Issued

Inspector Notes:

Kitchen Hood System

Kitchen Hood and Duct Cleaned- Current Inspection Tag on Hood 

Status: FAIL
Notes: Kitchen hood cleaning was due 07/16/2018. System currently shows past due. If the cleaning has been performed, 
contact your kitchen hood cleaning company and have them submit the inspection/cleaning report to 
www.thecomplianceengine.com. If the kitchen hood cleaning has not been peformed, please contact kitchen hood cleaning to 
schedule.

609.3.3.1 Inspection. Hoods, grease-removal devices, fans, ducts and other appurtenances shall be inspected at intervals specified in Table 609.3.3.1 or as 
approved by the fire code official. Inspections shall be completed by qualified individuals.

Miscellaneous

No Other Unsafe Conditions 

Status: FAIL
Notes: Replace wooden block under kitchen hood with non combustible blocking.

110.4 Abatement. The owner, the owner’s authorized agent, operator or occupant of a building or premises deemed unsafe by the fire code official shall abate 
or cause to be abated or corrected such unsafe conditions either by repair, rehabilitation, demolition or other approved corrective action.

Closing Notes:
Above is the results of your Fire Inspection conducted by the North Liberty Fire Department Department.  If you have any 
questions, please feel free to contact Fire Marshal Bryan Hardin at (319) 626-5709.  If you had any violations, please reply 
back when all corrections are made so we may close out your inspection.  Thank you for your time and attention.

Page 2 of 3Printed on 09/25/18 at 11:39:13



Inspector:
Name: Hardin, Bryan E
Rank: Assistant Chief
Work Phone(s): None on file
Email(s): bhardin@northlibertyiowa.org
Hardin, Bryan E:

Signature Date

Signed on: 09/25/2018 11:37

Representative Signature:

Signature Date

Signature of: Shannon Rutherford on 09/25/2018 11:39

Page 3 of 3Printed on 09/25/18 at 11:39:13



City of North Liberty
Alcoholic Beverage Permit 

Chapter 120 of the Municipal Code

Legal Name of Applicant:          

Name of Business (DBA):

Address of Business:

Business Phone & Email:

________________________________________________________________

City of North Liberty: 

The above referenced property is located within a zoning district that permits the sale or 
consumption of alcoholic beverage.

City Official         
__________________________________________________________________________

North Liberty Fire Department:

The above referenced property currently complies with International Fire Code. . 

Fire Inspector                            
__________________________________________________________________________

Johnson County Health Department:

The above referenced property currently complies with Johnson County Public Health 
requirements. 

Johnson County Public Health Official   
__________________________________________________________________________

State of Iowa ABD License: ____________________ North Liberty Permit: _____________License Expiration Date: _______________            
                                         

The Municipal Code requires approval from the following City and County Departments.

J & A Tap
J & A Tap
440 N. Dubuque St. North Liberty IA
319-631-3973 lynnaf22@yahoo.com

Tom Palmer Digitally signed by Tom Palmer 
DN: cn=Tom Palmer, o=City of North Liberty, ou=Building 
Safety, email=tpalmer@ci.north-liberty.ia.us, c=US 
Date: 2018.07.19 11:02:24 -05'00'







      North Liberty Police Department 

                     5 E Cherry St•PO Box 77•North Liberty, Iowa•52317•(319) 626‐5724/Fax: 5743 

         

 
 
July 24, 2018 

 
Liquor License Check 

 
Business:  J&A Tap 

                440 N. Dubuque Street 
                    North Liberty, IA  52317 
 
  Owners:   John Hruby     (DOB: 1967) 

Amanda Hruby  (DOB: 1962) 
 

A record check of the above business shows contact with the North Liberty Police 
Department by the business name and the business address.  From September 28th, 2017 
until the above date, many of the calls for service are officer initiated type activity.  This 
would include bar/business checks and contact in the parking lot with subjects.   
 
Listed below are other calls:     

Assault/Fight – 3 
Intoxication calls – 5 
Alarms – 2 
Theft ‐ 1 
   

  The majority of the other calls have been at the request of employees and the owners of 
the business for police assistance.  The owners continue to keep the police department 
aware of activity, restrict customers that have caused problems, and police their business 
on their own.     

   
   I would recommend the council renew the liquor license permit.   
 

Completed by Sergeant Chris Shine    
 
 
 

 



License Application (Applicant

Name of Applicant: Fiesta North Liberty Inc

Name of Business (DBA): Fiesta Mexican Restaurant

Address of Premises: 720 Pacha Parkway Suite 2 & 3

City North Liberty Zip: 52317

State IA

County: Johnson

Business (515) 262-1520

Mailing 720 Pacha Parkway Suite 2 & 3

City North Liberty Zip: 52317

)

Contact Person

Name Antonio Berber

Phone: (515) 802-7464 Email ab@fiestadsm.com

Status of Business

BusinessType: Privately Held Corporation

Corporate ID Number: XXXXXXXXX Federal Employer ID XXXXXXXXX

Insurance Company Information

Policy Effective Date: 11/01/2018 Policy Expiration 11/01/2019

Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective Outdoor Service Expiration 

Temp Transfer Effective Temp Transfer Expiration Date:

Bond Effective 

Insurance Company: Society Insurance

Effective Date: 11/01/2018

Expiration Date: 10/31/2019

Classification Class C Liquor License (LC) (Commercial)

Term:12 months

Privileges:

Ownership

Class C Liquor License (LC) (Commercial)

Sunday Sales

Antonio Berber

First Name: Antonio Last Name: Berber

City: Adel State: Iowa Zip: 50003

Position: President

% of Ownership: 100.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

 LC0044005 



City of North Liberty
Alcoholic Beverage Permit 

Chapter 120 of the Municipal Code

Legal Name of Applicant:          

Name of Business (DBA):

Address of Business:

Business Phone & Email:

________________________________________________________________

City of North Liberty: 

The above referenced property is located within a zoning district that permits the sale or 
consumption of alcoholic beverage.

City Official         
__________________________________________________________________________

North Liberty Fire Department:

The above referenced property currently complies with International Fire Code. . 

Fire Inspector                            
__________________________________________________________________________

Johnson County Health Department:

The above referenced property currently complies with Johnson County Public Health 
requirements. 

Johnson County Public Health Official   
__________________________________________________________________________

State of Iowa ABD License: ____________________ North Liberty Permit: _____________License Expiration Date: _______________            
                                         

The Municipal Code requires approval from the following City and County Departments.

Fiesta N. Liberty Inc.
Fiesta Mexican Restaurant
720 Pacha Parkway Units 2-3 North Liberty IA 52317

515-262-1520 ab@fiestadsm.com

Tom Palmer
Digitally signed by Tom Palmer 
DN: cn=Tom Palmer, o=City of North Liberty, ou=Building 
Safety, email=tpalmer@ci.north-liberty.ia.us, c=US 
Date: 2018.07.19 12:59:17 -05'00'







 
 

      North Liberty Police Department 

                     5 E Cherry St•PO Box 77•North Liberty, Iowa•52317•(319) 626‐5724/Fax: 5743 

         

 

July 24, 2018 
 
Liquor License Check 
 
Business:   Fiesta Mexican Restaurant    
    720 Pacha Parkway Units 2 & 3 

North Liberty, IA  52317 
   
Owners:  Antonio Berber  (DOB: 1985)                   
 
The North Liberty Police department does not have any documented contacts for the above 
owners or business related to their liquor license. 
 
I recommend the license be granted. 
 
Sergeant Chris Shine 
 
 

   



Inspection Type: Liquor License Inspection
Inspection Date: 9/25/2018 By: Hardin, Bryan E (01-1022)

Time In: 14:13 Time Out: 14:36
Authorized Date: Not Author By:

Occupancy: Fiesta Mexican Restaurant
Occupancy ID: AZUL01

Address: 720 Pacha PKY  Apt/Suite #2-3
North Liberty IA 52317

Inspection Topics:

North Liberty Fire Department

Form: General Fire 
Inspection Checklist 1.3

Fire Extinguishers

Fire Extinguisher Monthly Inspection - Initial & Date Tag

Status: FAIL
Notes: Complete.

NFPA 10: Standard for Portable Fire Extinguishers, 2013 Edition, Section 7.2.1.2 Fire extinguishers and Class D extinguishing agents shall be visually 
inspected at intervals not exceeding 31 days. Documentation of the visual inspection shall be recorded on the backside of the inspection tag (Date & Initials) 
or on a log book.

Inspection Description:
ORDER TO COMPLY: 
You must correct the violations noted upon receipt of this notice. An inspection to determine compliance with this Notice will be 
conducted on or after 30 days from the date of inspection.
This initial and the first re-inspection are at no charge. If subsequent re-inspections are needed to ensure compliance, you will be 
charged the current fee schedule.
If you fail to comply with this notice, you may be liable for the penalties provided for by law for such violations.

Next Inspection Date: 10/25/2018 Reinspection

Page 1 of 6Printed on 09/25/18 at 14:38:52



Electrical Rooms / Electrical Wiring

No Multiplug Adapters

Status: FAIL
Notes: Remove multi plug adapter.

605.4 Multiplug adapters. Multiplug adapters, such as cube adapters, unfused plug strips or any other device not complying with NFPA 70 shall be prohibited.

Surge Protector - Proper Installation 

Status: FAIL
Notes: Office, mount surge protector to wall.

605.4.1 Power tap design. Relocatable power taps shall be of the polarized or grounded type, equipped with overcurrent protection, and shall be listed in 
accordance with UL 1363. 605.4.2 Power supply. Relocatable power taps shall be directly connected to a permanently installed receptacle. 605.4.3 
Installation. Relocatable power tap cords shall not extend through walls, ceilings, floors, under doors or floor coverings, or be subject to environmental or 
physical damage.

Page 2 of 6Printed on 09/25/18 at 14:38:52



Kitchen Hood System

Proper Fryer Separation From Surface Flames 

Status: FAIL
Notes: Need to add splash shield to left side of fryer.

NFPA 96 12.1.2.5 Fryer Separation from Surface Flame. All deep-fat fryers shall be installed with at least a 16 in. space between the fryer and surface flames 
from adjacent cooking equipment. Where a steel or tempered glass baffle plate is installed at a minimum 8 in. in height between the fryer and surface flames 
of the adjacent appliance, the requirement for a 16 in. space shall not apply. If the fryer and the surface flames are at different horizontal planes, the minimum 
height of 8 in. shall be measured from the higher of the two.

Cooking Equipment with Casters in Approved Floor Mounted Restraining Device

Status: FAIL
Notes: Need to add one floor mounted device to back right rear caster.

Section 609.4 Movement of new and existing cooking appliances with caster(s) under a Type I hood shall be limited by an approved floor mounted restraining 
device and flexible gas connector installed in accordance with the connector and appliance manufacturer’s instructions.

Page 3 of 6Printed on 09/25/18 at 14:38:52



Combustible, General & Outside Storage 

Proper Ceiling Clearance - 18"/24"

Status: FAIL
Notes: Middle storage racks, lower storage height. Must maintain 18 inches from storage to ceiling.

315.3.1 Ceiling clearance. Storage shall be maintained 2 feet or more below the ceiling in non-sprinklered areas of buildings or not less than 18 inches below 
sprinkler head deflectors in sprinklered areas of buildings.

Oily Rags Stored in Approved Containers

Status: FAIL
Notes: Lid must be on container at all times.

304.3.1 Spontaneous ignition. Materials susceptible to spontaneous ignition, such as oily rags, shall be stored in a listed disposal container. Contents of such 
containers shall be removed and disposed of daily.

Page 4 of 6Printed on 09/25/18 at 14:38:52



Additional Time Spent on Inspection:
Category Start Date / Time End Date / Time

No Additional time recordedNotes:

Total Additional Time: 0 minutes

Total Time: 23 minutes
Inspection Time: 23 minutes

Summary:
Overall Result: Correction Notice Issued

Inspector Notes:

Compressed Gas Cylinders / LPG 

Compressed Gas Cylinders Secured or Chained

Status: FAIL
Notes: Will need 2nd chain at lower height for smaller cylinder.

5303.5.3 Securing compressed gas containers, cylinders and tanks. Compressed gas containers, cylinders and tanks shall be secured to prevent falling 
caused by contact, vibration or seismic activity. Securing of compressed gas containers, cylinders and tanks shall be by one of the following methods: 1. 
Securing containers, cylinders and tanks to a fixed object with one or more restraints. 2. Securing containers, cylinders and tanks on a cart or other mobile 
device designed for the movement of compressed gas containers, cylinders or tanks. 3. Nesting of compressed gas containers, cylinders and tanks at 
container filling or servicing facilities or in sellers’ warehouses not accessible to the public. Nesting shall be allowed provided the nested containers, cylinders 
or tanks, if dislodged, do not obstruct the required means of egress. 4. Securing of compressed gas containers, cylinders and tanks to or within a rack, 
framework, cabinet or similar assembly designed for such use. Exception: Compressed gas containers, cylinders and tanks in the process of examination, 
filling, transport or servicing.

Closing Notes:
Above is the results of your Fire Inspection conducted by the North Liberty Fire Department Department.  If you have any 
questions, please feel free to contact Fire Marshal Bryan Hardin at (319) 626-5709.  If you had any violations, please reply 
back when all corrections are made so we may close out your inspection.  Thank you for your time and attention.

Page 5 of 6Printed on 09/25/18 at 14:38:52



Inspector:
Name: Hardin, Bryan E
Rank: Assistant Chief
Work Phone(s): None on file
Email(s): bhardin@northlibertyiowa.org
Hardin, Bryan E:

Signature Date

Signed on: 09/25/2018 14:37

Representative Signature:

Signature Date

Signature of: Cesar salcido on 09/25/2018 14:38

Page 6 of 6Printed on 09/25/18 at 14:38:52



License Application (Applicant

Name of Applicant: Atlas World Grill, Inc

Name of Business (DBA): Jimmy Jack's Rib Shack

Address of Premises: 745 Community Dr Suite F

City North Liberty Zip: 52317

State IA

County: Johnson

Business (319) 351-9501

Mailing 1940 Lower Muscatine Rd

City Iowa City Zip: 52240

)

Contact Person

Name Jack Piper

Phone: (319) 351-9501 Email jack@jimmyjacksribshack.com

Status of Business

BusinessType: Privately Held Corporation

Corporate ID Number: XXXXXXXXX Federal Employer ID XXXXXXXXX

Insurance Company Information

Insurance Company: Columbia National Insurance Company

Effective Date: 10/26/2018

Expiration Date: 10/25/2019

Classification Special Class C Liquor License (BW) (Beer/Wine)

Term:12 months

Privileges:

Ownership

Outdoor Service

Special Class C Liquor License (BW) (Beer/Wine)

Sunday Sales

Jack Piper

First Name: Jack Last Name: Piper

City: Iowa City State: Iowa Zip: 52245

Position: Co Owner

% of Ownership: 50.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

James Adrian

First Name: James Last Name: Adrian

City: Iowa City State: Iowa Zip: 52245

Position: co Owner

% of Ownership: 50.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

 BW0095674 



Policy Effective Date: 10/26/2018 Policy Expiration 10/26/2019

Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective Outdoor Service Expiration 

Temp Transfer Effective Temp Transfer Expiration Date:

Bond Effective 

Insurance Company: Columbia National Insurance Company



 
 

      North Liberty Police Department 

                     5 E Cherry St•PO Box 77•North Liberty, Iowa•52317•(319) 626‐5724/Fax: 5743 

         

 

September 27, 2018 
 
Liquor License Check 
 
Business:   Jimmy Jack’s  
    745 Community Drive 

North Liberty, IA  52317 
   
Owner:  Jack Piper   (DOB: 1969) 
    James Adrian  (DOB: 1971) 

 
A record check of the above owners shows no past incidents with the North Liberty Police 
Department that could affect the liquor license.   This department does not have any 
concerns with issuing the liquor license.    

I recommend the license be granted. 
 
Sergeant Chris Shine 
 
 

   





City of North Liberty
Alcoholic Beverage Permit 

Chapter 120 of the Municipal Code

Legal Name of Applicant:          

Name of Business (DBA):

Address of Business:

Business Phone & Email:

________________________________________________________________

City of North Liberty: 

The above referenced property is located within a zoning district that permits the sale or 
consumption of alcoholic beverage.

City Official         
__________________________________________________________________________

North Liberty Fire Department:

The above referenced property currently complies with International Fire Code. . 

   
Fire Inspector                            
__________________________________________________________________________

Johnson County Health Department:

The above referenced property currently complies with Johnson County Public Health 
requirements. 

  

Johnson County Public Health Official   
__________________________________________________________________________

State of Iowa ABD License: ____________________ North Liberty Permit: _____________License Expiration Date: _______________            
                                         

The Municipal Code requires approval from the following City and County Departments.

Jimmy Jack's

745 Community Drive Suite F North Liberty IA

jack@jimmyjacksribshack.com 319-321-3379

Tom Palmer
Digitally signed by Tom Palmer 
DN: cn=Tom Palmer, o=City of North 
Liberty, ou=Building Safety, 
email=tpalmer@ci.north-liberty.ia.us,
c=US
Date: 2018.08.15 11:40:06 -05'00'





Inspection Type: Liquor License Inspection
Inspection Date: 9/25/2018 By: Hardin, Bryan E (01-1022)

Time In: 13:25 Time Out: 14:05
Authorized Date: Not Authorized By:

Occupancy: Jimmy Jack's Rib Shack
Occupancy ID: CATT01

Address: 745 Community DR Building #612308001 Apt/Suite ##F
North Liberty IA 52317

Inspection Topics:

North Liberty Fire Department

Form: General Fire 
Inspection Checklist 1.3

Assembly Occupancies

Occupant Load Posted

Status: FAIL
Notes: Post occupant load sign near main entrance.

1004.3 Posting of occupant load. Every room or space that is an assembly occupancy shall have the occupant load of the room or space posted in a 
conspicuous place, near the main exit or exit access doorway from the room or space. Posted signs shall be of an approved legible permanent design and 
shall be maintained by the owner or authorized agent. Approved occupant load signs can be obtained from the North Liberty Building Department (319-626-
5713).

Fire Extinguishers

Fire Extinguisher Monthly Inspection - Initial & Date Tag

Status: FAIL
Notes: Complete.

NFPA 10: Standard for Portable Fire Extinguishers, 2013 Edition, Section 7.2.1.2 Fire extinguishers and Class D extinguishing agents shall be visually 
inspected at intervals not exceeding 31 days. Documentation of the visual inspection shall be recorded on the backside of the inspection tag (Date & Initials) 
or on a log book.

Inspection Description:
ORDER TO COMPLY: 
You must correct the violations noted upon receipt of this notice. An inspection to determine compliance with this Notice will be 
conducted on or after 30 days from the date of inspection.
This initial and the first re-inspection are at no charge. If subsequent re-inspections are needed to ensure compliance, you will be 
charged the current fee schedule.
If you fail to comply with this notice, you may be liable for the penalties provided for by law for such violations.

Next Inspection Date: 10/25/2018 Reinspection

Page 1 of 6Printed on 09/25/18 at 14:08:59



Fire Extinguisher Unobstructed & Unobscured

Status: FAIL
Notes: Fire extinguisher is obstructed.

906.6 Unobstructed and unobscured. Portable fire extinguishers shall not be obstructed or obscured from view. In rooms or areas in which visual obstruction 
cannot be completely avoided, means shall be provided to indicate the locations of extinguishers.

Electrical Rooms / Electrical Wiring

Electrical Equipment - 3 Feet Clearance in Front of Panel

Status: FAIL
Notes: Remove all storage below electrical panels.

605.3 Working space and clearance. A working space of not less than 30 inches in width, 36 inches in depth and 78 inches in height shall be provided in front 
of electrical service equipment. Where the electrical service equipment is wider than 30 inches, the working space shall be not less than the width of the 
equipment. Storage of materials shall not be located within the designated working space.

Page 2 of 6Printed on 09/25/18 at 14:08:59



Kitchen Hood System

Cooking Equipment with Casters in Approved Floor Mounted Restraining Device

Status: FAIL
Notes: Secure both charbroiled and fryer to wall with approved restraining cable. Both appliances also need to be moved into 
the provided floor mounted device.

Section 609.4 Movement of new and existing cooking appliances with caster(s) under a Type I hood shall be limited by an approved floor mounted restraining 
device and flexible gas connector installed in accordance with the connector and appliance manufacturer’s instructions.

Exit Access & Doors

Exits Unobstructed

Status: FAIL
Notes: Kitchen exit is currently obstructed by shelving. Remove shelving.

1031.2 Reliability. Required exit accesses, exits and exit discharges shall be continuously maintained free from obstructions or impediments to full instant use 
in the case of fire or other emergency where the building area served by the means of egress is occupied. An exit or exit passageway shall not be used for 
any purpose that interferes with a means of egress.

Page 3 of 6Printed on 09/25/18 at 14:08:59



Proper Door Locks and Latches

Status: FAIL
Notes: Freezer and cooler, current unlock kob is not allowed due to ada requirements of twisting and turning and requires 
special knowledge to unlock. Locking mechanism will need to be removed on both.

1010.1.9.3 Locks and latches. Locks and latches shall be permitted to prevent operation of doors where any of the following exist: 1. Places of detention or 
restraint. 2. In buildings in occupancy Group A having an occupant load of 300 or less, Groups B, F, M and S, and in places of religious worship, the main 
door or doors are permitted to be equipped with key-operated locking devices from the egress side provided: 2.1. The locking device is readily distinguishable 
as locked. 2.2. A readily visible durable sign is posted on the egress side on or adjacent to the door stating: THIS DOOR TO REMAIN UNLOCKED WHEN 
THIS SPACE IS OCCUPIED. The sign shall be in letters 1 inch high on a contrasting background. 2.3. The use of the key-operated locking device is 
revokable by the fire code official for due cause.

Combustible, General & Outside Storage 

Proper Ceiling Clearance - 18"/24"

Status: FAIL
Notes: Must maintain at least 18 inches between top of storage and ceiling. Remove all storage on top of cooler & freezer. 
Lower shelving.

315.3.1 Ceiling clearance. Storage shall be maintained 2 feet or more below the ceiling in non-sprinklered areas of buildings or not less than 18 inches below 
sprinkler head deflectors in sprinklered areas of buildings.

Page 4 of 6Printed on 09/25/18 at 14:08:59



Additional Time Spent on Inspection:
Category Start Date / Time End Date / Time

No Additional time recordedNotes:

Total Additional Time: 0 minutes

Total Time: 40 minutes
Inspection Time: 40 minutes

Summary:
Overall Result: Correction Notice Issued

Inspector Notes:

Oily Rags Stored in Approved Containers

Status: FAIL
Notes: Rags used to clean kitchen need to be disposed of in approved metal container with lid.

304.3.1 Spontaneous ignition. Materials susceptible to spontaneous ignition, such as oily rags, shall be stored in a listed disposal container. Contents of such 
containers shall be removed and disposed of daily.

Closing Notes:
Above is the results of your Fire Inspection conducted by the North Liberty Fire Department Department.  If you have any 
questions, please feel free to contact Fire Marshal Bryan Hardin at (319) 626-5709.  If you had any violations, please reply 
back when all corrections are made so we may close out your inspection.  Thank you for your time and attention.

Inspector:
Name: Hardin, Bryan E
Rank: Assistant Chief
Work Phone(s): None on file
Email(s): bhardin@northlibertyiowa.org
Hardin, Bryan E:

Signature Date

Signed on: 09/25/2018 14:06

Page 5 of 6Printed on 09/25/18 at 14:08:59



Representative Signature:

Signature Date

Signature of: Kyle Crossett on 09/25/2018 14:06

Page 6 of 6Printed on 09/25/18 at 14:08:59



License Application (Applicant

Name of Applicant: CASEY'S MARKETING 

Name of Business (DBA): CASEY'S GENERAL STORE #2788

Address of Premises: 595 N KANSAS AVE

City North Liberty Zip: 52317

State IA

County: Johnson

Business (319) 665-6030

Mailing PO Box 3001

City Ankeny Zip: 500218045

)

Contact Person

Name JESSICA FISHER, Store Operations

Phone: (515) 446-6404 Email JESSICA.FISHER@caseys.com

Status of Business

BusinessType: Publicly Traded Corporation

Corporate ID Number: XXXXXXXXX Federal Employer ID XXXXXXXXX

Effective Date: 07/15/2018

Expiration Date: 07/14/2019

Classification Class E Liquor License (LE)

Term:12 months

Privileges:

Ownership

Class B Wine Permit

Class E Liquor License (LE)

42-0935283 CASEY'S GENERAL 
STORES INCFirst Name: 42-0935283 Last Name: CASEY'S GENERAL STORES, INC.

City: ANKENY State: Iowa Zip: 50021-804

Position: OWNER

% of Ownership: 100.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

MICHAEL RICHARDSON

First Name: MICHAEL Last Name: RICHARDSON

City: PLEASANT HILL State: Iowa Zip: 50327

Position: PRESIDENT

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

JULIA L. JACKOWSKI

First Name: JULIA L. Last Name: JACKOWSKI

City: URBANDALE State: Iowa Zip: 50322

Position: SECRETARY

 LE0001945 



Insurance Company Information

Policy Effective Date: 07/15/2018 Policy Expiration 01/01/1900

Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective Outdoor Service Expiration 

Temp Transfer Effective Temp Transfer Expiration Date:

Bond Effective 2

Insurance Company: Merchants Bonding Company

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

James Pistillo

First Name: James Last Name: Pistillo

City: Urbandale State: Iowa Zip: 50323

Position: Treasurer

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

JOHN SOUPENE

First Name: JOHN Last Name: SOUPENE

City: ANKENY State: Iowa Zip: 50023

Position: VICE-PRESIDENT

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes





















 

 
 

Access Center 
 



 
 

 

 

______________________________________________________________________________________ 
Johnson County Access Center Project 
Updated October 3, 2018                                                                                                                                

Access Center Information for  
North Liberty City Council 

 

At a Glance 
 
The Access Center will initially provide the following services: 

 Crisis Observation (<23 hours) 
 Crisis Stabilization (>23 hours, up to 5 days) 
 Substance Abuse Treatment / Detoxification  
 Sobering Unit 
 Low‐Barrier Winter Shelter 

 
The Access Center will treat patients experiencing a behavioral health crisis and connect them to 
ongoing services: 

 Community mental health services 
 Substance abuse services 
 General medical services 
 Housing support 
 Vocational support 

 
The Access Center will avoid overly medicalizing or criminalizing behavioral health issues by 
supporting:  

 Appropriate use of hospital‐based resources  
 Diversion of unnecessary emergency room visits 
 Efficient utilization of law enforcement 

 

Overview 
 
The Access Center is a proposed new behavioral health service entity located in Johnson County.  
This effort emerged from a collaborative of various Johnson County visionaries ‐ i.e., area city 
council members, Board of Supervisors, law enforcement, social services, health care providers 
and local non‐profits.  This is a unique, first of its kind collaborative among multiple Johnson 
County entities practicing under one roof.  The Access Center is part of a national movement to 
provide more effective access to care for behavioral health crisis.  
 
The mission of the Access Center is to provide rapid assessment, triage, and stabilization to 
individuals experiencing a behavioral health crisis, followed up with linkage to appropriate 
community services that can assist with ongoing issues.   
 
In addition, the Access Center will provide a third option for law enforcement as an alternative 
to emergency rooms or jail. Area law enforcement has undergone extensive crisis intervention 
training to improve response to behavioral health crises, but their options remain limited.  The 



 
 

 

 

______________________________________________________________________________________ 
Johnson County Access Center Project 
Updated October 3, 2018                                                                                                                                

Access Center will provide a safe, effective alternative to emergency room care or incarceration 
for adults suffering from a behavioral health crisis.  This will avoid criminalizing mental 
conditions and decrease overly medicalizing life crises.   
 
When fully operational, the facility will contain sobering, detoxification, crisis observation, and 
crisis stabilization units, as well as a low‐barrier winter shelter, mobile crisis outreach, and 
medical first aid with telemedicine connection to the UIHC Emergency Department. It will be 
open 24/7, accepting voluntary, walk‐in patients.  The Access Center is open to persons who are: 

 18 years of age or older 
 Experiencing psychiatric/psychological stress 
 Feeling unsafe or suicidal, but able to maintain safe behaviors while onsite 
 Willing to work with Access Center staff on intake and discharge planning 
 Able to provide their own basic hygiene  
 Medically stable, with the exception of minor first aid needs 

 

Services 
 
Crisis Observation (<24 hours)  
This level of care provides up to 23 hours and 59 minutes of care in a secure and protected 
environment. The program is medically staffed, psychiatrically supervised and includes 
continuous nursing services. The primary objective of this level of care is for prompt 
evaluation and/or stabilization of individuals presenting with acute symptoms or distress. 
Before or at admission, a comprehensive assessment is conducted and a treatment plan 
developed. The treatment plan should place emphasis on crisis intervention services 
necessary to stabilize and restore the individual to a level of functioning that does not require 
hospitalization. This level of care may also be used for a comprehensive assessment and to 
obtain clarification regarding previously incomplete diagnostic information that may lead to 
a determination that the individual requires a more intensive level of care. Duration of 
services at this level of care may not exceed 23 hours and 59 minutes, by which time 
stabilization and/or a determination of the appropriate level of care will be made, and 
facilitation of appropriate treatment and support linkages will be coordinated by the 
treatment team. 
 
Crisis Stabilization (>24 hours, up to 5 days) 
Individuals are admitted to the Crisis Stabilization unit from the Crisis Observation unit when it’s 
determined their treatment needs will last beyond 24 hours. Treatment is aimed at restoring 
ability to maintain safety so individuals can return to the community with an increased level of 
function and productivity. 
 
Detox 
Provides a safe and medically‐supervised place for individuals to withdraw from drugs or alcohol 
and stabilize before engaging in a treatment program. The length of stay required to detoxify 
depends upon the individual’s history of use and other medical issues. 
 



 
 

 

 

______________________________________________________________________________________ 
Johnson County Access Center Project 
Updated October 3, 2018                                                                                                                                

Sobering 
The Sobering Unit is a jail diversion program designed to offer a treatment alternative in lieu of 
arrest to public intoxicants by providing a medically safe environment utilizing motivational 
techniques to engage the individual and offer direct access to treatment. Essentially used for 
law enforcement drop offs as an alternative to emergency rooms or jail for non‐violent patients 
who need a safe place to sober up. 
 
Low‐Barrier Winter Emergency Shelter (operated by Shelter House) 
For those experiencing homelessness in Iowa, the change in weather can be life‐threatening. As 
temperatures drop, people left with nowhere but the street to turn are at risk of developing 
hypothermia and frostbite—both can be permanently damaging to one’s health and can 
ultimately result in the loss of life. 
 
Since 2014, Shelter House has operated a low‐barrier Winter Emergency from December 
through March. This new permanent facility is intended for individuals for whom homelessness 
has become a chronic condition. Barriers to entry such as sobriety, participation in programs, 
and other requirements are removed. With this expanded winter shelter capacity, individuals 
who would have otherwise been incarcerated or sleeping in encampments, parking ramps and 
hallways of apartment buildings are instead ensured a safe, warm place to sleep. 
 
Medical First Aid 
Minor medical services will be available, similar to game day first aid available at Kinnick 
Stadium. First aid services will be provided to patients in addition to resolving their behavioral 
health crisis, as these situations may be accompanied by cuts, scrapes, bruising, etc. The primary 
objective is to reduce the number of patients presenting to emergency rooms for non‐emergent 
conditions. Telemedicine connection to the UIHC Emergency Department will be available for 
purposes of consultation and triage when needed.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Diagram 
 



 
 

 

 

______________________________________________________________________________________ 
Johnson County Access Center Project 
Updated October 3, 2018                                                                                                                                

 



Johnson County Access Center

North Liberty City Council Meeting

October 9, 2018



Agenda

 Access Center Overview
– Our history and vision

– Unique collaborative with community

 Benefits

 Proposed Budget
– UIHC Data

– Pro Forma & Staffing Projections

 Request:  Capital funding commitment

 Next Steps



Participating community partners:

Access Center Overview



Access Center Overview

Connecting patients’ ongoing 
services:

 Assessment

 Crisis Stabilization

 Non hospital‐based, short‐
term crisis management

 Mental health services

 Substance abuse services

 General medical services

 Housing support

 Vocational support



Benefits

 Avoid overly medicalizing or criminalizing behavioral 
health issues

 Appropriate use of hospital‐based resources 

 Diversion of unnecessary emergency room visits

 Efficient utilization of law enforcement

– Reduced wait times

– Crisis Intervention Training (Video)

• Encourages better outcomes



Benefits Continued

 Recognized cost efficiencies

– Kansas City Peer Program:  cost savings in June 2018 of 
$307,836 for 136 clients. From January through June 2018, 
total cost savings of $1,582,186.50 for 699 clients diverted 
from emergency departments (Law, EMS, Self‐Admit).

– San Antonio Peer Program:  diversion from jail/ER led to $50 
million cost avoidance over five year period. 



Proposed Budget

UIHC Emergency Department ‐ Behavioral Health Visits
 Average = 388 patients per month in FY18, or ~13 per day

 70% could be diverted to Access Centers, ~9 per day 



Proposed Budget

Assumptions: 

 Projections are estimates only; will be refined once more details 
and polices becomes available

 Fixed expenses = Insurance, utilities, custodial services, IT 
maintenance (including electronic medical record)

 Variable expenses = medical supplies, laundry

 Total of 15 crisis observation, crisis stabilization, and detox beds

 Initial Eval = patients who are evaluated and discharge home 
without going into a crisis bed

 Conservative estimates:  using high cost and low volume 
projections 



Proposed Budget



Proposed Budget



Proposed Budget



Proposed Budget



Request

 Support capital start up costs with $500k pledge

– Structure 28E agreement to provide return on pro‐ rated 
basis if not sustainable after an agreed upon time 



Next Steps

 Routine updates to the NL City Council

 Engage city attorney in 28E agreement planning

 Other suggestions?



Questions

Project Manager
Matt Miller
mmiller1@co.johnson.ia.us 
319‐688‐5832

Steering Committee Chair
Lance Clemsen 
lance‐clemsen@uiowa.edu 
319‐356‐2431



 

 
 

Police Department 
Project 

 



North Liberty – 2018  Resolution Number 2018-132 
Page 1 

Resolution No. 2018-132 
 
RESOLUTION FINALLY APPROVING AND CONFIRMING PLANS, 
SPECIFICATIONS, AND ESTIMATE OF COST FOR THE POLICE 
DEPARTMENT BUILDING PROJECT 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of North Liberty, Iowa, has heretofore given 

preliminary approval to the plans, specifications, and estimate of cost (the “Contract 
Documents”) for the proposed Police Department Building Project (the “Project”), as 
described in the notice of hearing on the Contract Documents for the Project and the taking 
of bids therefor; and 

WHEREAS, a hearing has been held on the Contract Documents on October 9, 2018; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of North Liberty, 
Iowa, as follows: 

Section 1. The City Council hereby delegates to the City Clerk and/or the Project Architect 
the duty of receiving bids for the Project until 2:00 o’clock p.m. on November 1, 2018 at the 
City Administration Building in the City.  At such time and place the City Clerk and/or the 
Project Architect open such bids received and announce the results thereof.  The City Council 
will consider bids received at the City Council meeting to be held on November 13, 2018 at 
6:30 p.m. at City Council Chambers in the City. 
 
Section 2. The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to give notice of the hearing and 
taking of bids by publication as required by law, which publication shall be made not less 
than 4 and not more than 45 days prior to the date for receipt of bids and not less than 4 and 
not more than 20 days prior to the date of the said hearing.  The said notice shall be in the 
form substantially as attached to this resolution. 
 
Section 3. “Pursuant to Section 1.150-2 of the Income Tax Regulations (the “Regulations”) of 
the Internal Revenue Service, the City declares (a) that it intends to undertake the Project, 
(b) that other than (i) expenditures to be paid or reimbursed from sources other than the 
issuance of bonds, notes or other obligations (the “Bonds”), or (ii) expenditures made not 
earlier than 60 days prior to the date of this Resolution or a previous intent resolution of the 
City, or (iii) expenditures amounting to the lesser of $100,000 or 5% of the proceeds of the 
Bonds, or (iv) expenditures constituting preliminary expenditures as defined in 
Section 1.150-2(f)(2) of the Regulations, no expenditures for the Project have heretofore 
been made by the City and no expenditures will be made by the City until after the date of 
this Resolution or a prior intent resolution of the City, and (c) that the City reasonably 
expects to reimburse the expenditures made for costs of the City out of the proceeds of the 
Bonds.  This declaration is a declaration of official intent adopted pursuant to Section 1.150-
2 of the Regulations. 
 



North Liberty – 2018  Resolution Number 2018-132 
Page 2 

Section 4. The Contract Documents referred to in the preamble hereof are hereby finally 
approved, and the prior action of the City Council giving preliminary approval is hereby 
finally confirmed, and the Project, as provided for in the Contract Documents, is necessary 
and desirable. 
 
Section 5. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to 
the extent of such conflict. 
 
 APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 9th day of October, 2018. 
 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
TERRY L. DONAHUE, MAYOR 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
I, Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk of the City of North Liberty, hereby certify that at a meeting of 
the City Council of said City, held on the above date, among other proceedings, the above was 
adopted. 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 
 



 

 
 

DiVentures Site Plan 
 



September 27, 2018 
 

Memo 
 
To: North Liberty Planning Commission 
From: Dean Wheatley, Planning Director 
Subject: Site Plan Approval Request 
(Liberty’s Gate Part 1, Lots 1 and 2) 
 
Your North Liberty city staff has reviewed the subject submission, and offer comments presented in this 
memo. The staff review team includes the following personnel: 
Ryan Heiar, City Administrator 
Tracey Mulcahey, Assistant City Administrator 
Tom Palmer, City Building Official 
Scott Peterson, City Attorney 
Kevin Trom, City Engineer 
Dean Wheatley, Planning Director 
 
This request is to construct a new commercial swimming and scuba diving education center at the 
southeast corner of the intersection of West Penn Street and Penn Court. This is a highly visible location 
on West Penn with the recently-installed wide sidewalk/trail across the front of the property, and this 
plan for development will significantly enhance the corridor. The application is one of the best-prepared 
and most complete seen in some time. 
 
The building is an attractive modern design with well-considered material changes, dramatic rooflines, 
and good proportions. It meets all design standards. 
 
The site layout is straightforward and would be hard to improve upon, with generous setbacks and 
landscaping featured along Penn Street. Unlike most site plans, it is immediately apparent that a 
professional landscape architect was engaged to work on this site plan. Pedestrian-scale feature(s) 
required by the Zoning Ordinance are built into the plan, with a patio, good sidewalk connections, and 
extensive landscaping shown.  
 
The plan meets or exceeds all City requirements and goals for development in the Penn Street corridor. 
Staff recommends approval of the site plan. 
 
 
 

Note: 
A Plat of Survey is required to move the existing lot line, and will need to be recorded prior to 
issuance of a building permit. 
 



SANITARY SEWER

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

STORM SEWER

PROPERTY LINE

PROPOSEDEXISTING

WATER
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE
GAS

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

LEGEND

CONTOUR830
TREE LINE

SUBDRAIN

BLOCK RETAINING WALL

SURFACE WATER

CHAIN LINK FENCE
WOOD FENCE
WIRE FENCE
DISTURBANCE LIMITS

(S)
(ST)
(SD)
(E)

(OE)
(G)
(T)
(W)

S
ST
SD
E

OE
G
T
W

830

ANCHOR BOLT
ANTENNA
BEE HIVE INLET
BUILDING COLUMN
SURVEY BENCHMARK
BOLLARD
CABLE TELEVISION BOX
SIGN

CONIFEROUS TREE

DECIDUOUS TREE

ELECTRIC BOX
ELECTRIC HAND HOLE

ELECTRIC METER
ELECTRIC MANHOLE
FIRE HYDRANT
FIBER OPTIC BOX
FIBER OPTIC MANHOLE

SHRUB

GAS METER
GAS VALVE
GAS MANHOLE
GUY WIRE
LIGHT POLE
POWER POLE
TELEPHONE BOX
TELEPHONE MANHOLE
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE
STORM SEWER MANHOLE
WATER VALVE
WATER MANHOLE

AIR CONDITIONING UNIT

LINE TYPES

SYMBOLS

HATCHES
PORTLAND CEMENT
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

6" PORTLAND CEMENT
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

REMOVAL OF EXISTING
PAVEMENTS

MULCH

AGGREGATE SURFACING

EARTH

HYDROSEEDING

SODDING

TURF REINFORCED MAT

REVETMENTDECORATIVE BRICK
PAVER

7" PORTLAND CEMENT
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

DIVENTURES SCUBA AND SWIM CENTER
SITE PLAN

NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA

W. PENN ST

I-3
80

I-3
80

PE
NN

 C
T

W. PENN ST

MADISON AVE

N.
 K

AN
SA

S 
AV

E

AL
EX

AN
DE

R 
W

AY

PENN CT

PROJECT LOCATION

LOCATION MAP
1"=500'

SHEET No.
C.0 COVER SHEET

DESCRIPTION

INDEX OF SHEETS
REV

A

PREPARED BY:
Curtis Logan, P.E., P.L.S.
clogan@shoemaker-haaland.com
319.383.7827
Shoemaker and Haaland Professional Engineers
160 Holiday Rd
Coralville, IA 52241

OWNER / APPLICANT:
DiVentures, LLC
Mr. Dean Hollis
4303 South 121st Street
Omaha, NE 68137
402.933.6251

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
Lots 1 and 2, Liberty's Gate Part One, North
Liberty, Iowa, according to the plat thereof
recorded in Book 41, Page 263, Plat Records of
Johnson County, Iowa
Lot 1 Area = 1.27 acre
Lot 2 Area = 1.27 acre
Total Area = 2.54 acre

C.1 EXISTING CONDITIONS AND REMOVALS A

© 2018 H DESIGN GROUP, LLC
THIS DRAWING AND THE ARCHITECTURAL WORK REPRESENTED ARE OWNED BY
H DESIGN GROUP, LLC.  COPYRIGHT INCLUDES THIS DRAWING AS WELL AS ALL
COMPONENTS OF THE CONCEPTUAL DESIGN. REPRODUCTION OF ANY KIND IS
STRICTLY PROHIBITED WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF
H DESIGN GROUP, LLC.

REVISIONS

PROJECT TEAM

A

SHEET

REVIEWED BY:

DIVENTURES

NORTH LIBERTY

CIVIL ENGINEER
SHOEMAKER-HAALAND

ADDRESS
160 HOLIDAY RD
CORALVILLE, IA 52241

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
J&M ENGINEERING

ADDRESS
SPRINGFIELD, MO 65807
417.890.8002

MEP ENGINEER
INTERPRES BUILDING SYSTEMS

ADDRESS
SPRINGFIELD, MO 658105A
417.877.1700

09.24.2018

GFF

NO.

6

DRAWN BY: CAL

PROJECT NO. 17-042

PROJECT TITLE:

PROJECT ADDRESS:
WEST PENN STREET
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA  52317

DESCRIPTION DATE

DATE:

OWNER
DIVENTURES L.L.C., DEAN HOLLIS

4303 SOUTH 121ST STREET
OMAHA, NEBRASKA 68137
402.933.6251

5

4

3

2

1

6

5

4

3

2

1

B C D E F G H

A B C D E F G H

Shoemaker
Haaland

www.shoemaker-haaland.com
319-286-8888

REVISED PER CITY COMMENTS 2018-09-26

Z:
\20

17
\17

51
4\D

RA
W

IN
GS

\17
51

4 C
-0

 (C
OV

ER
 S

HE
ET

).D
W

G
, 3

4X
22,

 9/
26

/20
18

 11
:07

:17
 A

M

COVER SHEET

C.0

C.2 LAYOUT AND DIMENSION PLAN
C.3
C.4

UTILITY PLAN

C.5
GRADING PLAN

C.7

EROSION CONTROL PLAN

LA.1 LANDSCAPE PLAN

A
A
A
A

A

A

DETAILS

C.0-C.07

C.8 AFIRE APPARATUS TURNING PLAN

LA.2 LANDSCAPE DETAILS A

09/20/2018

C.6 EROSION CONTROL DETAILS A

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EH

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
St

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I hereby certify that this engineering document was prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the laws of the State of Iowa. Curtis A. Logan           Lic. No. 20473   Date My license renewal date is December 31,     . Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURTIS A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20473

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
5039 S National Avenue  |  Springfield, MO 65810  |  417.887.6595

AutoCAD SHX Text
hdesigngroup

AutoCAD SHX Text
architecture + design



500

501

STORM INTAKE
RIM=785.86'
IE W=780.86'
IE SUBDRAIN EAST=782.19'

STORM INTAKE
RIM=785.16'
IE E=779.31'(15" RCP)
IE S=779.17'(15" RCP)
IE W SUUBDRAIN=(8" ADS)

STORM MANHOLE (BURIED)
RIM=783.48'
IE N=778.97'(15" RCP)
IE E=779.07'(18" RCP)
IE W=778.93'(18" RCP)

STORM
INTAKE
(BEE HIVE)
18" RCP
RIM= 783.08'
IE=780.36'

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM=783.95'
IE N=766.60'
IE S=766.71'

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM=784.74'
IE N=768.13'
IE S=768.64''

STORM MANHOLE
RIM=783.61'

IE N SUBDRAIN=779.72' (8" ADS)
IE E=779.44'(12" RCP)
IE S=779.34'(18" RCP)
IE W=779.38'(24" RCP)

STORM MANHOLE
RIM=784.31'
IE N=780.36'(18"RCP)
IE E=780.43'(12" RCP)
IE S SUBDRAIN=780.56'(6" ADS)

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM=786.13'
IE N=769.93'
IE S=770.13'
IE W=769.98'

SUBDRAIN CLEANOUT
RIM=784.96'

HICKENBOTTOM
15"
ELEVATION AT GRADE=784.13'

HICKENBOTTOM
15"
ELEVATION AT GRADE=784.76'

CULTIVATED FIELD

STORM MANHOLE
RIM=783.56'
IE N SUBDRAIN=779.26'
IE E=779.26'
IE S SUBDRAIN=
IE W=779.16'

FLARED END SECTION
24' RCP
IE=778.67'

FLARED END SECTION
18" RCP
IE=778.71

STORM MANHOLE
RIM=786.12'

IE N SUBDRAIN=781.59'
IE E=780.37'
IE S=781.47'

IE W=

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF FILED TILE
(NOT MARKED AS PART OF IOWA ONE CALL
UTILITY LOCATES)

PROPERTY LINE (TYP)

FOUND PROPERTY CORNER (TYP)

20.00' UTILITY EASEMENT

AC UNITS (TYP.)
NOT ON SUBJECT PROPERTY

DOWNSPOUT (TYP.)

FENCELINE

CULTIVATED FIELD EDGE

GAS METER ELECTRIC METER

SURVEY  CONTROL  POINTS
POINT NUMBER

500

501

NORTHING
643485.06

643924.64

EASTING
2149792.57

2150078.89

ELEVATION
786.237

785.860

DESCRIPTION
Cut X

Cut X

10.00' UTILITY EASEMENT

10.00' UTILITY EASEMENT

20.00'

20.00' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

N89° 21' 40"E - 299.91' (300.01')

N0
1° 

07'
 19

"W
 - 1

85.
07'

(30
0.0

1')

N89° 21' 46"E - 300.05' (185.01')

S0
1° 

04'
 43

"E 
- 1

85.
06'

 (1
85.

01'
)

N89° 22' 08"E - 299.83' (300.01')

N0
1° 

05'
 28

"W
 - 2

5.2
8' (

185
.01

')
N0

1° 
05'

 28
"W

 - 1
84.

92'
 (1

85.
01'

)

S0
1° 

03'
 52

"E 
- 1

84.
96'

 (1
85.

01'
)

UTILITY  NOTES

Utility installations as depicted and designated hereon are approximate only, and are taken from
the following combination of visible observations: All-Call Contractor flag or paint markings on the
ground surface; consultant surveyor's observations and measurements; or records and
recollections provided by owner's representatives, all in accordance with ASCE Standard 38 - 02
guidelines. Said ASCE guidelines are assigned levels of quality: A thru D. Level A requires
excavations and measuring of as-built locations of utilities and structures in place. Level A
depictions are not provided within the scope of this contract, unless pre-approved and paid for by
the client / owner. At best, some depictions are at quality level B, when marked by All Call
Contractors. Some are at quality level C, when using professional judgment to connect visible
structures. Some are quality level D, when previous existing records or recollections are used to
plot locations. Shoemaker & Haaland, PE does not give or imply any warrantee or guarantee to
the type, size or locations of any utilities shown hereon. Shoemaker & Haaland, PE does not
accept any liability for damages or injury incurred, related to the existence, location or non
location of any utility on site. The standard of care is limited to the above referenced ASCE
guidelines. It shall be the duty of the owner, or any Contractor working in the vicinity of this site,
to initiate an All Call ticket and to verify and protect all on site utilities within construction limits.

ALLIANT ENERGY
Contact Name    : Chad Bean
Contact Phone   : 3192861302
Contact Email   :
locate_IPL@alliantenergy.com

IOWA COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK
Contact Name    : Shannon Marlow
Contact Phone   : 6268365503
Contact Email   :
icnoutsideplantiowaonecall@iowa.gov

MIDAMER-GAS

Contact Name    : Donald Maston
Contact Phone   : 3193414461
Contact Email   :
dwmaston@midamerican.com

WINSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS
Contact Name    : LOCATE DESK
Contact Phone   : 8002891901
Contact Email   :
LOCATE.DESK@WINDSTREAM.COM

NORTH LIBERTY, CITY OF

Contact Name    : Tom Palmer
Contact Phone   : 3196265719
Contact Email   :
TPALMER@NORTHLIBERTYIOWA.ORG

SOUTH SLOPE TELEPHONE
Contact Name    : Brian Frese
Contact Phone   : 3192277111
Contact Email   : brian@southslope.com

MEDIACOM IOWA CITY
Contact Name    : Tim Eagen

Contact Phone   : 8888474757
Contact Email   : teagan@mediacomcc.com

UNIVERSITY OF IOWA
Contact Name    : Chris Hatland
Contact Phone   :
Contact Email   : chris-hatland@uiowa.edu

UTILITY LOCATE CONTACT INFORMATION

ADJACENT OWNER:
COWHORSE PROPERTIES LLC

(5461-943)

PE
NN

 
CO

UR
T

 (C
ON

C.
) 

60
' R

OW

WEST  PENN STREET (CONC.)  120' ROW

MADISON AVENUE

GRAPHIC SCALE

A
D

J
A

C
E

N
T

 O
W

N
E

R
:

H
A

R
O

L
D

 W
. 
C

A
M

E
R

O
N

 (
2
4
0
0
-2

2
1
)

ADJACENT OWNER:
LIBERTY'S GATE PART ONE

OWNERS ASSOCIATION

ADJACENT OWNER:
CORRIDOR FAMILY CENTER LLC (5624-18)

LOT #1

LOT #2

L I B E R T Y ' S  G A T E  P A R T  O N E

(41-263)

OUTLOT A

LOT #4

LOT #3

Bearing of Basis:
Iowa RTN GPS, SPC Iowa South Zone 1402,
NAD 83

SIDEWALK (CONC.)

© 2018 H DESIGN GROUP, LLC
THIS DRAWING AND THE ARCHITECTURAL WORK REPRESENTED ARE OWNED BY
H DESIGN GROUP, LLC.  COPYRIGHT INCLUDES THIS DRAWING AS WELL AS ALL
COMPONENTS OF THE CONCEPTUAL DESIGN. REPRODUCTION OF ANY KIND IS
STRICTLY PROHIBITED WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF
H DESIGN GROUP, LLC.

REVISIONS

PROJECT TEAM

A

SHEET

REVIEWED BY:

DIVENTURES

NORTH LIBERTY

CIVIL ENGINEER
SHOEMAKER-HAALAND

ADDRESS
160 HOLIDAY RD
CORALVILLE, IA 52241

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
J&M ENGINEERING

ADDRESS
SPRINGFIELD, MO 65807
417.890.8002

MEP ENGINEER
INTERPRES BUILDING SYSTEMS

ADDRESS
SPRINGFIELD, MO 658105A
417.877.1700

09.24.2018

GFF

NO.

6

DRAWN BY: CAL

PROJECT NO. 17-042

PROJECT TITLE:

PROJECT ADDRESS:
WEST PENN STREET
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA  52317

DESCRIPTION DATE

DATE:

OWNER
DIVENTURES L.L.C., DEAN HOLLIS

4303 SOUTH 121ST STREET
OMAHA, NEBRASKA 68137
402.933.6251

5

4

3

2

1

6

5

4

3

2

1

B C D E F G H

A B C D E F G H

Shoemaker
Haaland

www.shoemaker-haaland.com
319-286-8888

REVISED PER CITY COMMENTS 2018-09-26

Z:
\20

17
\17

51
4\D

RA
W

IN
GS

\17
51

4 C
-1

 (E
XI

ST
IN

G 
CO

ND
.- 

RE
MO

VA
LS

).D
W

G
, C

01
, 9

/26
/20

18
 11

:15
:36

 A
M

EXISTING CONDITIONS
AND REMOVALS

C.1

GRIND EXISTING CURB FLUSH
WITH EXISTING PAVEMENT

EXISTING DRAINAGE
DIRECTION AND SLOPE (TYP)

REMOVE AND REPLACE CONCRETE TRAIL
PANEL DURING WATER MAIN SERVICE CONNECTION

REMOVE 22 L.F. OF EXISTING 12" PIPE

REMOVE 25 L.F. OF EXISTING 12" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
5039 S National Avenue  |  Springfield, MO 65810  |  417.887.6595

AutoCAD SHX Text
hdesigngroup

AutoCAD SHX Text
architecture + design



501

N89° 21' 46"E - 300.05'

N89° 22' 08"E - 299.83'

S89° 21' 46"W - 299.88'

S0
1° 

04
' 43

"E 
- 1

85
.06

'
S0

1° 
03

' 52
"E 

- 1
84

.96
'

N0
1° 

05
' 28

"W
 - 1

84
.92

'
N0

1° 
07

' 19
"W

 - 1
85

.07
'

© 2018 H DESIGN GROUP, LLC
THIS DRAWING AND THE ARCHITECTURAL WORK REPRESENTED ARE OWNED BY
H DESIGN GROUP, LLC.  COPYRIGHT INCLUDES THIS DRAWING AS WELL AS ALL
COMPONENTS OF THE CONCEPTUAL DESIGN. REPRODUCTION OF ANY KIND IS
STRICTLY PROHIBITED WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF
H DESIGN GROUP, LLC.

REVISIONS

PROJECT TEAM

A

SHEET

REVIEWED BY:

DIVENTURES

NORTH LIBERTY

CIVIL ENGINEER
SHOEMAKER-HAALAND

ADDRESS
160 HOLIDAY RD
CORALVILLE, IA 52241

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
J&M ENGINEERING

ADDRESS
SPRINGFIELD, MO 65807
417.890.8002

MEP ENGINEER
INTERPRES BUILDING SYSTEMS

ADDRESS
SPRINGFIELD, MO 658105A
417.877.1700

09.24.2018

GFF

NO.

6

DRAWN BY: CAL

PROJECT NO. 17-042

PROJECT TITLE:

PROJECT ADDRESS:
WEST PENN STREET
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA  52317

DESCRIPTION DATE

DATE:

OWNER
DIVENTURES L.L.C., DEAN HOLLIS

4303 SOUTH 121ST STREET
OMAHA, NEBRASKA 68137
402.933.6251

5

4

3

2

1

6

5

4

3

2

1

B C D E F G H

A B C D E F G H

Shoemaker
Haaland

www.shoemaker-haaland.com
319-286-8888

REVISED PER CITY COMMENTS 2018-09-26

Z:
\20

17
\17

51
4\D

RA
W

IN
GS

\17
51

4 C
-2

 (L
AY

OU
T 

AN
D 

DI
ME

NS
IO

N)
.D

W
G

, C
-2,

 9/
26

/20
18

 11
:32

:36
 A

M

W. PENN STREET

PE
NN

 
CO

UR
T

3 SPACES 3 ACCESSIBLE
SPACES

8 SPACES 8 SPACES

8 SPACES 8 SPACES

3 SPACES
8 SPACES 8 SPACES 4 SPACES

6 S
PA

CE
S

10
 S

PA
CE

S
6 S

PA
CE

S

GENERAL SITE INFORMATION:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
Lots 1 and 2, Liberty's Gate Part One, North Liberty, Iowa, according to the plat
thereof recorded in Book 41, Page 263, Plat Records of Johnson County, Iowa
Lot 1 Area = 1.27 acre
Lot 2 Area = 1.27 acre
Total Area = 2.54 acre

CURRANT USE:
Vacant Lot

PROPOSED USE:
Retail

CURRANT ZONING:
C-2-A, Highway Commercial District (168.06, North Liberty Code of Ordinances)

SETBACKS:
Minimum Yard Requirements (Table 168.06 - F, North Liberty Code of Ordinances)

Front Yard Depth - 25 feet
Each Side Yard Width - 10 feet
Rear Yard Depth - 20 feet
Maximum Height - 35 feet or 2 1/2 Stories

PARKING REQUIREMENTS: (Table 169-A, North Liberty Code of Ordinances)
TYPE REQUIREMENT SF            REQ'D
Retail 1 per 200 gross sf 7850 40
Spaces Provided 86

AREA CALCULATIONS SF ACRE
Property Area (Current) 110,624 2.54
Property Area (Proposed) 75,879 1.74

Impervious Area - Existing
0 0

Impervious Area - Proposed
Roof 9,353 0.21
Sidewalk 5,588 0.08
Pavement 34,739 0.77
Total 49,680 1.06

% Impervious 65%

FEMA:
The property shown hereon does not lie within the flood plain as shown on FIRM
19103C0180E

6' PCC SIDEWALK

PROPOSED BUILDING
FFE=787.00'

PROPOSED ADJUSTED PROPERTY LINE

11
9.7

5'
65

.22
'

11
9.7

1'
77

.90
'

6' PCC
SIDEWALK

5' PCC SIDEWALK
WITH 1.5° CROSS SLOPE,

SEE GRADING PLAN

CURB RAMPS

GRAPHIC SCALE LAYOUT  AND DIMENSION PLAN

C.2

LANDSCAPED ISLAND
(TYP)

TRASH ENCLOSURE
SEE SHEET AS1.2

1 VAN
ACCESSIBLE

SPACE

PCC PATIO

MAIN ENTRANCE

STORAGE SHED

PLANTERS
SEE ARCHITECTURAL
PLANS FOR DETAILS

PLANTER
SEE ARCHITECTURAL
PLANS FOR DETAILS

4" WIDE WHITE
PAINTED STRIPE (TYP)

6" CURB

6" CURB

6" STANDARD CURB
(TYPICAL)

65
.22

'

65
.21

'

5.0
0'

19.00'
24.00'

19.00'
19.00'

24.00'

19.00'

9.00'
(TYP)

37.00' (TYP)

19.00'

8.00'
8.00'

8.00'

28.00'

8.00'8.00'

R2.50' R2.5
0'

R2.5
0' R2.50'

R10.00'

R10.
00'

R2.50' R2.5
0' R2.50' R2.5
0' R2.50' R2.5
0'

R2.5
0'

R2.50'

R2.50'

R2.50'

R10.00'

R1
0.0

0'

11.00'
5.00'
8.00'8.00'

5.00'
8.00'9.00' 9.00'9.50' 6.00'

6.00'

6.00'

9.00'
(TYP)

9.00'
(TYP)

28.00'

25.00'

TYPE A CONCRETE
DRIVEWAY PER
SUDAS 7030.101

SITE LAYOUT NOTES:

1. CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST 
REVISION OF SUDAS

2. PCC PAVEMENT SHALL BE 6" PCC OVER 6" MODIFIED SUBBASE.
3. PAVEMENT SUBGRADE PREPARATION SHALL BE PER SUDAS SECTION

2010.
4. PCC PAVEMENT SHALL BE IDOT CLASS C MIX.
5. PCC PAVEMENT JOINTS PER SUDAS FIGURE 7010.101.  MAXIMUM

SPACING OF 15 FT.  ALL SAWED JOINTS SHALL BE SEALED.
6. PCC CURB AND GUTTER SHALL BE 6" STANDARD CURB IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH SUDAS FIGURE 7010.102.
7. PCC SIDEWALK SHALL BE 4" PCC OVER 4" MODIFIED SUBBASE IN

ACCORDANCE WITH NORTH LIBERTY MIN DESIGN STANDARDS
8. PCC SIDEWALK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUDAS FIGURE 

7030.201 & 7030.202.  CURB ADJACENT TO SIDEWALK SHALL BE PER
DETAIL 3.

9. CURB RAMPS AND TURNING SPACES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
SUDAS FIGURES 7030.204, 7030.205, 7030.207, & 7030.210.

10. INSTALL "ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE" AND "VAN ACCESSIBLE 
PARKING SPACE" SIGNS PER SUDAS.

11. STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PROVIDED BY EXISTING STORM 
WATER DETENTION BASIN

LIGHT POLES (TYP)
(SEE SP1 FOR DETAILS)

19.00'

19.00'

19.00'24.00'

R2.50'

R2.5
0'

6" PCC CONCRETE PARKING
WITH 6" MODIFIED SUBBASE

7" PCC CONCRETE WITH
6" MODIFIED SUBBASE FOR
75,000 LBS FIRE APPARATUS

4" PCC CONCRETE SIDEWALK
WITH 4" MODIFIED SUBBASE

EXISTING PCC TRAIL

6.00'

5.00'

9.00' 9.00'

5.00'

10.00'

NOTE:
ALL DIMENSION ARE BACK-OF-CURB
TO BACK-OF CURB

27.63'

90.00' 126.87'

75.87'
36.25'

36.50' 19.00'

9.54'

29.55'

16.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5039 S National Avenue  |  Springfield, MO 65810  |  417.887.6595

AutoCAD SHX Text
hdesigngroup

AutoCAD SHX Text
architecture + design

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20



501

ST-1
T.R. = 784.81
I.E. = 781.95 W
SW-501

ST-2
T.R. = 783.82

I.E. = 780.88 E
I.E. = 780.88 N

SW-501

ST-3
T.R. = 783.20
I.E. = 780.12 W
I.E. = 780.22 E
I.E. = 780.12 S
24" DIA SW-512
TYPE 3B CASTING

SD-3 80 L.F. PVC @ 1.00%

SD-2 92 L.F. PVC @ 1.00%

SD
-1

 36
 L.

F.
 P

VC
 @

 1.
00

%

P-1 214 L.F. RCP @ 0.50%

ST-4
T.R. = 784.75
I.E. = 780.68 E
I.E. = 780.68 W
I.E. = 780.68 S
24" DIA SW-512
TYPE 3B CASTING

© 2018 H DESIGN GROUP, LLC
THIS DRAWING AND THE ARCHITECTURAL WORK REPRESENTED ARE OWNED BY
H DESIGN GROUP, LLC.  COPYRIGHT INCLUDES THIS DRAWING AS WELL AS ALL
COMPONENTS OF THE CONCEPTUAL DESIGN. REPRODUCTION OF ANY KIND IS
STRICTLY PROHIBITED WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF
H DESIGN GROUP, LLC.

REVISIONS

PROJECT TEAM

A

SHEET

REVIEWED BY:

DIVENTURES

NORTH LIBERTY

CIVIL ENGINEER
SHOEMAKER-HAALAND

ADDRESS
160 HOLIDAY RD
CORALVILLE, IA 52241

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
J&M ENGINEERING

ADDRESS
SPRINGFIELD, MO 65807
417.890.8002

MEP ENGINEER
INTERPRES BUILDING SYSTEMS

ADDRESS
SPRINGFIELD, MO 658105A
417.877.1700

09.24.2018

GFF

NO.

6

DRAWN BY: CAL

PROJECT NO. 17-042

PROJECT TITLE:

PROJECT ADDRESS:
WEST PENN STREET
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA  52317

DESCRIPTION DATE

DATE:

OWNER
DIVENTURES L.L.C., DEAN HOLLIS

4303 SOUTH 121ST STREET
OMAHA, NEBRASKA 68137
402.933.6251

5

4

3

2

1

6

5

4

3

2

1

B C D E F G H

A B C D E F G H

Shoemaker
Haaland

www.shoemaker-haaland.com
319-286-8888

REVISED PER CITY COMMENTS 2018-09-26

Z:
\20

17
\17

51
4\D

RA
W

IN
GS

\17
51

4 C
-3

 (U
TI

LIT
Y 

PL
AN

).D
W

G
, C

-3,
 9/

26
/20

18
 11

:56
:49

 A
M

EXISTING STORM INTAKE
RIM=783.61'

IE N SUBDRAIN=779.72' (8" ADS)
IE E=779.44'(12" RCP)
IE S=779.34'(18" RCP)
IE W=779.38'(24" RCP)

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM=784.74'
IE N=768.13'
IE S=768.64'' 132 L.F. 6" SANITARY SERVICE @ 1.0% MIN

SANITARY SEWER

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

STORM SEWER

PROPERTY LINE

PROPOSEDEXISTING

WATER
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE
GAS

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

LEGEND

SUBDRAIN

(S)
(ST)
(SD)
(E)

(OE)
(G)
(T)
(W)

S
ST
SD
E

OE
G
T
W

GRAPHIC SCALE

CONTRACTOR TO
VERIFY MATERIAL AND

SIZE AND DEPTH OF
EXISTING FIELD TILE

AND NOTIFY ENGINEER

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER MAIN WITH
6" x 12" TAPPING TEE AND 6" VALVE

52 L.F. 6" PVC WATER SERVICE

UTILITY PLAN

C.3

PROPOSED BUILDING
FOOT PRINT = 7850 SF

FFE=787.00'

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM=786.13'
IE N=769.93'
IE S=770.13'
IE W=769.98'

CLEAN OUT
RIM=785.92'

CLEAN OUT

UTILITY NOTES:

1. SANITARY SEWER SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH CLASS F-3 TRENCH BEDDING PER
SUDAS SW-103.

2. RCP STORM SEWER SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH CLASS R-1 TRENCH BEDDING PER
SUDAS SW-102.

3. HDPE & PVC STORM SEWER SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH CLASS F-3 TRENCH BEDDING
PER SUDAS SW-103.

4. BACKFILL PIPE TRENCH WITH SUITABLE MATERIAL COMPACTED TO 95% STANDARD
PROCTOR UNDER PAVED AREAS AND WITH SUITABLE MATERIAL COMPACTED TO 90%
STANDARD PROCTOR IN ALL OTHER AREAS.

5. SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT PER SUDAS SW-203.
6. STORM SEWER CLEANOUT PER SUDAS 4040.232.
7. REFER TO M.E.P. PLANS FOR CONTINUATION OF UTILITY SERVICES AT PROPOSED

BUILDINGS.
8. PHASE WATER SERVICE CONNECTION TO MINIMIZE SIDEWALK CLOSURE. SIDEWALK

SHALL BE CLOSED WITH BARRICADES SUFFICIENT TO PREVENT PEDESTRIANS FROM
ENTERING AREA DURING WORK AND UNTIL SIDEWALK HAS BEEN REPLACED AND
PROPERLY CURED. PROVIDE R9-9 SIGNS ON BOTH SIDE OF CONSTRUCTION AREA
PER M.U.T.C.D.

SEE M.E.P. PLANS FOR
FINAL CONNECTION TO
BUILDING

LIGHT POLES (TYP)
(SEE SP1 FOR DETAILS)

CONNECT TO
EXISTING INTAKE
IE = 779.44'

S
I
D

E
W

A
L

K

C
L

O
S

E
D

R9-9
SIDEWALK CLOSED

R9-9
SIDEWALK CLOSED

S
I
D

E
W

A
L

K

C
L

O
S

E
D

REMOVE AND REPLACE CONCRETE PANEL
AT JOINTS, MATCH THICKNESS, 6" MIN.
(SEE NOTE)

CONNECT TO EXISTING SERVICE STUB
VERIFY LOCATION AND IE
APPROXIMATE IE = 768.72'

STORM SEWER STUB
CAP AND MARK
LOCATION WITH POST
IE = 780.99'

PROPOSED STORM
SEWER EASEMENT

EXISTING 20'
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

90° BEND AND
CLEAN OUT

22.5° BEND AND
CLEAN OUT

10.00'

P-
2 9

4 L
.F

. R
CP

 @
 0.

81
%

P-3 43 L.F. RCP @ 1.50%

P-4 62 L.F. RCP @
 0.50%

P-5 25 L.F. RCP @ 1.00%
EXISTING 12" FIELD TILE TO REMAIN IN SERVICE

CONNECT TO
EXISTING INTAKE

IE = 780.43'

PROPOSED PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5039 S National Avenue  |  Springfield, MO 65810  |  417.887.6595

AutoCAD SHX Text
hdesigngroup

AutoCAD SHX Text
architecture + design

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20



501

786

78
5

78
5

78
578

4

78
4

78
478

478
4

78
478

4

786

78
6

78
6

786
787

788

TC 785.55

785.64

TC/GT 785.17TC/GT 785.17
785.64 785.26785.26

786.26

786.64

786.67786.67

786.91

785.98

TC 785.80TC 786.58TC 786.58

GT 784.64

GT 784.35
784.77

GT 785.05
785.80

786.91

TC 785.89

785.89

TC 785.71

786.92 786.64

786.92 786.64

GT 785.25

GT 784.81

GT 786.07

GT 787.32GT 786.39

GT 785.92GT 784.36

GT 785.10

GT 785.19 GT 787.89

GT 788.65

GT 787.39

GT 784.43GT 785.02GT 784.94

GT 784.70 GT 784.78 GT 784.33

GT 783.87

GT 786.92GT 786.29

786.14

785.02
784.82

MATCH EXISTNG

MATCH EXISTING

78
5

78
6

787

GT 783.82

783.20

TC 785.55
GT 785.29
TC 785.79

785.88

GT 786.64

785.17 785.24

785.84 785.92

785.58785.50

784.67

784.59

784.34784.26

784.26

784.24

784.12784.04

784.27784.19

784.56784.48

-1.78% -1.78% -1.70% -1.65%

-3
.38

%

-3
.43

%

-1.
93

%-2.33%

-1
.50

%

-1
.50

%

-1.49%

-1
.50

%

-1
.50

%

-1.48%

-1.50%

-1.50%

-1.50%

-1.50%

-1.50%

-1.50%

-2.54%

-1
.50

%

-2.61%

785

78
5

78
5

785

786

786
785784

786

786
787 787

787
788

-1
.50

%

-2.06%

-1
.50

%

-1
.50

%

-1.50%
-1

.24
%

-1
.21

%

-3
.68

%

-1
.71

%
-1

.31
%

-1
.65

%

-1
.30

%

-2
.43

%

-1.19%

-1
.50

%

78
5

78
6

© 2018 H DESIGN GROUP, LLC
THIS DRAWING AND THE ARCHITECTURAL WORK REPRESENTED ARE OWNED BY
H DESIGN GROUP, LLC.  COPYRIGHT INCLUDES THIS DRAWING AS WELL AS ALL
COMPONENTS OF THE CONCEPTUAL DESIGN. REPRODUCTION OF ANY KIND IS
STRICTLY PROHIBITED WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF
H DESIGN GROUP, LLC.

REVISIONS

PROJECT TEAM

A

SHEET

REVIEWED BY:

DIVENTURES

NORTH LIBERTY

CIVIL ENGINEER
SHOEMAKER-HAALAND

ADDRESS
160 HOLIDAY RD
CORALVILLE, IA 52241

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
J&M ENGINEERING

ADDRESS
SPRINGFIELD, MO 65807
417.890.8002

MEP ENGINEER
INTERPRES BUILDING SYSTEMS

ADDRESS
SPRINGFIELD, MO 658105A
417.877.1700

09.24.2018

GFF

NO.

6

DRAWN BY: CAL

PROJECT NO. 17-042

PROJECT TITLE:

PROJECT ADDRESS:
WEST PENN STREET
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA  52317

DESCRIPTION DATE

DATE:

OWNER
DIVENTURES L.L.C., DEAN HOLLIS

4303 SOUTH 121ST STREET
OMAHA, NEBRASKA 68137
402.933.6251

5

4

3

2

1

6

5

4

3

2

1

B C D E F G H

A B C D E F G H

Shoemaker
Haaland

www.shoemaker-haaland.com
319-286-8888

REVISED PER CITY COMMENTS 2018-09-26

Z:
\20

17
\17

51
4\D

RA
W

IN
GS

\17
51

4 C
-4

 (G
RA

DI
NG

 P
LA

N)
.D

W
G

, C
-4,

 9/
26

/20
18

 12
:37

:19
 P

M

GRAPHIC SCALE

GRADING PLAN

C.4

PROPOSED BUILDING
FOOT PRINT = 7850 SF

FEE=787.00'

GR
AD

E 
TO

 D
RA

IN
 A

W
AY

FR
OM

 P
AR

KI
NG

 LO
T

CONTRACTOR TO DEVELOP AN UNDULATING BERM
RANGING IN HEIGHT FROM FROM 1'-6" TO 3'-6" WITH
NATURALIZED SHAPING

CONTRACTOR TO DEVELOP
AN UNDULATING BERM

RANGING IN HEIGHT FROM
FROM 1'-6" TO 3'-6" WITH
NATURALIZED SHAPING

CONTRACTOR TO DEVELOP AN UNDULATING BERM
RANGING IN HEIGHT FROM FROM 1'-6" TO 3'-6" WITH
NATURALIZED SHAPING

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5039 S National Avenue  |  Springfield, MO 65810  |  417.887.6595

AutoCAD SHX Text
hdesigngroup

AutoCAD SHX Text
architecture + design

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20



501

S0
1° 

04
' 43

"E 
- 1

85
.06

'

N89° 21' 46"E - 300.05'

N0
1° 

07
' 19

"W
 - 1

85
.07

'

N89° 22' 08"E - 299.83'

S0
1° 

03
' 52

"E 
- 1

84
.96

'

N0
1° 

05
' 28

"W
 - 1

84
.92

'

78
6

787

788

786

785
786

78
578
478

4

78
6

786

786

787
787 787

788

78
5

78
4

78
4

78
5

785

78
5

78
5

789

786
787

788

© 2018 H DESIGN GROUP, LLC
THIS DRAWING AND THE ARCHITECTURAL WORK REPRESENTED ARE OWNED BY
H DESIGN GROUP, LLC.  COPYRIGHT INCLUDES THIS DRAWING AS WELL AS ALL
COMPONENTS OF THE CONCEPTUAL DESIGN. REPRODUCTION OF ANY KIND IS
STRICTLY PROHIBITED WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF
H DESIGN GROUP, LLC.

REVISIONS

PROJECT TEAM

A

SHEET

REVIEWED BY:

DIVENTURES

NORTH LIBERTY

CIVIL ENGINEER
SHOEMAKER-HAALAND

ADDRESS
160 HOLIDAY RD
CORALVILLE, IA 52241

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
J&M ENGINEERING

ADDRESS
SPRINGFIELD, MO 65807
417.890.8002

MEP ENGINEER
INTERPRES BUILDING SYSTEMS

ADDRESS
SPRINGFIELD, MO 658105A
417.877.1700

09.24.2018

GFF

NO.

6

DRAWN BY: CAL

PROJECT NO. 17-042

PROJECT TITLE:

PROJECT ADDRESS:
WEST PENN STREET
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA  52317

DESCRIPTION DATE

DATE:

OWNER
DIVENTURES L.L.C., DEAN HOLLIS

4303 SOUTH 121ST STREET
OMAHA, NEBRASKA 68137
402.933.6251

5

4

3

2

1

6

5

4

3

2

1

B C D E F G H

A B C D E F G H

Shoemaker
Haaland

www.shoemaker-haaland.com
319-286-8888

REVISED PER CITY COMMENTS 2018-09-26

Z:
\20

17
\17

51
4\D

RA
W

IN
GS

\17
51

4 C
-5

 (E
RO

SI
ON

 C
ON

TR
OL

-E
XI

ST
IN

G)
).D

W
G

, C
-5,

 9/
26

/20
18

 12
:30

:32
 P

M

W. PENN STREET

PE
NN

 
CO

UR
T

10
7.8

7'
77

.10
'

10
5.9

4'
78

.99
'

GRAPHIC SCALE

SILT FENCE

SILT FENCE

STABILIZED
CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE

CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA
SEE 1/C6

EROSION CONTROL PLAN

C.5

GRADING AND EROSION CONTROL NOTES:

1. THIS PROJECT IS COVERED BY IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES NPDES 
GENERAL PERMIT NO. 2.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CARRY OUT THE TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS OF GENERAL PERMIT NO. 2 AND THE STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION
PLAN WHICH IS PART OF THESE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

2. DISTURBED AREA = 1.58 AC.
3. ALL CONTRACTORS SHALL CONDUCT THEIR OPERATIONS IN A MANNER THAT CONTROLS

POLLUTANTS, MINIMIZES EROSION, AND PREVENTS SEDIMENTS FROM ENTERING WATERS
OF THE STATE AND LEAVING THE PROJECT SITE.

4. PRESERVE VEGETATION IN AREAS NOT NEEDED FOR CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR 
SHALL PROTECT TREES NOT MARKED FOR REMOVAL.

5. RESTORE ALL SURFACES DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION RELATED ACTIVITIES TO A 
CONDITION AT LEAST EQUAL TO THAT IN WHICH THEY WERE FOUND BEFORE WORK 
COMMENCED.  USE SUITABLE MATERIALS AND METHODS FOR RESTORATION.

6. PERMANENT SEEDING PER SUDAS SECTION 9010.  INSTALL PERMANENT SEEDING IN ALL
DISTURBED, NON-HARD SURFACED AREAS, INCLUDING PUBLIC ROW, THIS CONSTRUCTION
SEASON IF POSSIBLE.  IF PERMANENT SEEDING CAN'T BE INSTALLED THIS YEAR, IT SHALL
BE INSTALLED THE FOLLOWING CONSTRUCTION SEASON.

7. TEMPORARY STABILIZATION TO BE MULCHED (INACTIVE BARE AREAS AND STOCK PILES.)
8. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS SHALL BE INSTALLED, MAINTAINED, AND REMOVED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH SUDAS SECTION 9040 AND THE FOLLOWING FIGURES:
- FILTER BERM AND FILTER SOCK: FIGURE 9040.102
- ROLLED EROSION CONTROL PRODUCTS (RECP): FIGURE 9040.103 AND 9040.104
- WATTLE: FIGURE 9040.105
- SILT FENCE: FIGURE 9040.119 AND IDOT EC-201
- PERIMETER AND SLOPE SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES: IDOT EC-201 & EC-204.
- STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE: FIGURE 9040.120
- INTAKE PROTECTION: IDOT STANDARD ROAD PLAN EC-204
- CURB INLET PROTECTION: C.R. METRO DETAIL 1300-025
- CONCRETE WASHOUT PER SUDAS 11050
9. CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE LOCATION ON THE PROJECT SITE, INSTALL, AND

UPDATE LOCATION ON SWPPP PLAN THE FOLLOWING:
- STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
- SOIL AND TOPSOIL STOCKPILE AREA
- SNOW STORAGE AREA
- CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT STORAGE AREA
- WASTE DISPOSAL AREA
- PORTABLE TOILET
- CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA
- SPILL KIT
10. PROPOSED CONTOURS REPRESENT FINISHED GRADE.

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5039 S National Avenue  |  Springfield, MO 65810  |  417.887.6595

AutoCAD SHX Text
hdesigngroup

AutoCAD SHX Text
architecture + design

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20



© 2018 H DESIGN GROUP, LLC
THIS DRAWING AND THE ARCHITECTURAL WORK REPRESENTED ARE OWNED BY
H DESIGN GROUP, LLC.  COPYRIGHT INCLUDES THIS DRAWING AS WELL AS ALL
COMPONENTS OF THE CONCEPTUAL DESIGN. REPRODUCTION OF ANY KIND IS
STRICTLY PROHIBITED WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF
H DESIGN GROUP, LLC.

REVISIONS

PROJECT TEAM

A

SHEET

REVIEWED BY:

DIVENTURES

NORTH LIBERTY

CIVIL ENGINEER
SHOEMAKER-HAALAND

ADDRESS
160 HOLIDAY RD
CORALVILLE, IA 52241

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
J&M ENGINEERING

ADDRESS
SPRINGFIELD, MO 65807
417.890.8002

MEP ENGINEER
INTERPRES BUILDING SYSTEMS

ADDRESS
SPRINGFIELD, MO 658105A
417.877.1700

09.24.2018

GFF

NO.

6

DRAWN BY: CAL

PROJECT NO. 17-042

PROJECT TITLE:

PROJECT ADDRESS:
WEST PENN STREET
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA  52317

DESCRIPTION DATE

DATE:

OWNER
DIVENTURES L.L.C., DEAN HOLLIS

4303 SOUTH 121ST STREET
OMAHA, NEBRASKA 68137
402.933.6251

5

4

3

2

1

6

5

4

3

2

1

B C D E F G H

A B C D E F G H

Shoemaker
Haaland

www.shoemaker-haaland.com
319-286-8888

REVISED PER CITY COMMENTS 2018-09-26

Z:
\20

17
\17

51
4\D

RA
W

IN
GS

\17
51

4 C
-5

 (E
RO

SI
ON

 C
ON

TR
OL

-E
XI

ST
IN

G)
).D

W
G

, C
-6,

 9/
26

/20
18

 12
:38

:58
 P

M

EROSION CONTROL DETAILS

C.6

CONCRETE WASHOUT DETAIL 1
C-6

SUDAS SECTION 11,050
3.01 CONCRETE WASHOUT
A. Provide concrete washwater containment on all projects where concrete washwater will be
generated. Clearly mark the location of the washout area and provide directions to truck
drivers.
B. Locate concrete washout containment systems a minimum of 50 feet from proposed or
existing storm sewer intakes, open ditches, or waterbodies.
C. Collect all concrete washwater from ready mixed trucks, pumper trucks, and cleaning of tools
and other equipment.
D. Retain concrete washwater within the containment system until the water evaporates or is
collected and disposed.
E. Prior to rain events, lower the liquid level or cover the concrete washout containment area to
prevent overflow.
F. Clean out the concrete washwater containment area when it reaches 75% of the total
capacity.
G. Hardened solids may be removed from the containment area and disposed of as other nonhazardous
wastes or may be broken up and used on the site for other appropriate uses.

MINIMUM 10 ML THICK IMPERVIOUS PLASTIC LINER

1.00'
MIN

8.00' x 8.00' MIN
OR AS REQUIRED TO

CONTAIN WASTE CONCRETE

2.0
0'

MI
N

3H
1V

EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5039 S National Avenue  |  Springfield, MO 65810  |  417.887.6595

AutoCAD SHX Text
hdesigngroup

AutoCAD SHX Text
architecture + design



© 2018 H DESIGN GROUP, LLC
THIS DRAWING AND THE ARCHITECTURAL WORK REPRESENTED ARE OWNED BY
H DESIGN GROUP, LLC.  COPYRIGHT INCLUDES THIS DRAWING AS WELL AS ALL
COMPONENTS OF THE CONCEPTUAL DESIGN. REPRODUCTION OF ANY KIND IS
STRICTLY PROHIBITED WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF
H DESIGN GROUP, LLC.

REVISIONS

PROJECT TEAM

A

SHEET

REVIEWED BY:

DIVENTURES

NORTH LIBERTY

CIVIL ENGINEER
SHOEMAKER-HAALAND

ADDRESS
160 HOLIDAY RD
CORALVILLE, IA 52241

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
J&M ENGINEERING

ADDRESS
SPRINGFIELD, MO 65807
417.890.8002

MEP ENGINEER
INTERPRES BUILDING SYSTEMS

ADDRESS
SPRINGFIELD, MO 658105A
417.877.1700

09.24.2018

GFF

NO.

6

DRAWN BY: CAL

PROJECT NO. 17-042

PROJECT TITLE:

PROJECT ADDRESS:
WEST PENN STREET
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA  52317

DESCRIPTION DATE

DATE:

OWNER
DIVENTURES L.L.C., DEAN HOLLIS

4303 SOUTH 121ST STREET
OMAHA, NEBRASKA 68137
402.933.6251

5

4

3

2

1

6

5

4

3

2

1

B C D E F G H

A B C D E F G H

Shoemaker
Haaland

www.shoemaker-haaland.com
319-286-8888

REVISED PER CITY COMMENTS 2018-09-26

Z:
\20

17
\17

51
4\D

RA
W

IN
GS

\17
51

4 C
-7

 (D
ET

AI
LS

).D
W

G
, C

-7,
 9/

26
/20

18
 12

:39
:52

 P
M

DETAILS

C.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL PCC PAVEMENT CROSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" STANDARD CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
5039 S National Avenue  |  Springfield, MO 65810  |  417.887.6595

AutoCAD SHX Text
hdesigngroup

AutoCAD SHX Text
architecture + design



501

N89° 21' 46"E - 300.05'

N89° 22' 08"E - 299.83'

40'-3"

8'-3" 22'

NL FIRE APPARATUS
Overall Length 40.25ft
Overall Width 8.25ft
Overall Body Height 19.50ft
Outer Steering Circle 92.00ft DIA
Inner Steering Circle 65.00ft DIA

10'

GRAPHIC SCALE

© 2018 H DESIGN GROUP, LLC
THIS DRAWING AND THE ARCHITECTURAL WORK REPRESENTED ARE OWNED BY
H DESIGN GROUP, LLC.  COPYRIGHT INCLUDES THIS DRAWING AS WELL AS ALL
COMPONENTS OF THE CONCEPTUAL DESIGN. REPRODUCTION OF ANY KIND IS
STRICTLY PROHIBITED WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF
H DESIGN GROUP, LLC.

REVISIONS

PROJECT TEAM

A

SHEET

REVIEWED BY:

DIVENTURES

NORTH LIBERTY

CIVIL ENGINEER
SHOEMAKER-HAALAND

ADDRESS
160 HOLIDAY RD
CORALVILLE, IA 52241

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
J&M ENGINEERING

ADDRESS
SPRINGFIELD, MO 65807
417.890.8002

MEP ENGINEER
INTERPRES BUILDING SYSTEMS

ADDRESS
SPRINGFIELD, MO 658105A
417.877.1700

09.24.2018

GFF

NO.

6

DRAWN BY: CAL

PROJECT NO. 17-042

PROJECT TITLE:

PROJECT ADDRESS:
WEST PENN STREET
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA  52317

DESCRIPTION DATE

DATE:

OWNER
DIVENTURES L.L.C., DEAN HOLLIS

4303 SOUTH 121ST STREET
OMAHA, NEBRASKA 68137
402.933.6251

5

4

3

2

1

6

5

4

3

2

1

B C D E F G H

A B C D E F G H

Shoemaker
Haaland

www.shoemaker-haaland.com
319-286-8888

W. PENN STREET

PE
NN

 
CO

UR
T

PROPOSED BUILDING
FFE=787.00'

OUTSIDE TURNING PATH

FIRE APPARATUS (TYP)

FIRE APPARATUS TURNING PLAN

C.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
5039 S National Avenue  |  Springfield, MO 65810  |  417.887.6595

AutoCAD SHX Text
hdesigngroup

AutoCAD SHX Text
architecture + design



501

© 2018 H DESIGN GROUP, LLC
THIS DRAWING AND THE ARCHITECTURAL WORK REPRESENTED ARE OWNED BY
H DESIGN GROUP, LLC.  COPYRIGHT INCLUDES THIS DRAWING AS WELL AS ALL
COMPONENTS OF THE CONCEPTUAL DESIGN. REPRODUCTION OF ANY KIND IS
STRICTLY PROHIBITED WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF
H DESIGN GROUP, LLC.

REVISIONS

PROJECT TEAM

A

SHEET

REVIEWED BY:

DIVENTURES

NORTH LIBERTY

CIVIL ENGINEER
SHOEMAKER-HAALAND

ADDRESS
160 HOLIDAY RD
CORALVILLE, IA 52241

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
J&M ENGINEERING

ADDRESS
SPRINGFIELD, MO 65807
417.890.8002

MEP ENGINEER
INTERPRES BUILDING SYSTEMS

ADDRESS
SPRINGFIELD, MO 658105A
417.877.1700

09.24.2018

GFF

NO.

6

DRAWN BY: CAL

PROJECT NO. 17-042

PROJECT TITLE:

PROJECT ADDRESS:
WEST PENN STREET
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA  52317

DESCRIPTION DATE

DATE:

OWNER
DIVENTURES L.L.C., DEAN HOLLIS

4303 SOUTH 121ST STREET
OMAHA, NEBRASKA 68137
402.933.6251

5

4

3

2

1

6

5

4

3

2

1

B C D E F G H

A B C D E F G H

Shoemaker
Haaland

www.shoemaker-haaland.com
319-286-8888

GRAPHIC SCALE

LANDSCAPING PLAN

LA.1

PROPOSED BUILDING
FOOT PRINT = 7850 SF

FFE=787.00'

NORTH LIBERTY LANDSCAPE NOTES:

1. No trees, shrubs, or bushes may be planted on any public property or within
any public utility easement without written permission of the city. No trees,
shrubs, or bushes shall be planted under existing lines if, at maturity, it is likely
to cause interference with those lines.

2. Trees required by city ordinance or approved site plans to be planted in and
around parking lots, with the intent to provide shade for such parking lots, shall
have a caliper of at least two (2) inches at the time of planting and an 
anticipated mature height of at least fifteen (15) feet.

TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL & STABILIZATION NOTE:

Temporary stabilization measures, including erosion control fence, inlet protection, etc.
must be maintained until final seeding and stabilization measures are in place and
approved by the owner's representative. Refer to civil sheets for erosion and sediment
control plan for additional information.

PROPERTY LINE
CONTOUR (EXISTING)780

SETBACK
CONTOUR (PROPOSED)

LEGEND

OVERSTORY TREE

UNDERSTORY TREE

DECIDUOUS SHRUB

NATIVE GRASS / PERENNIAL

GRAY TRAP ROCK (GRAY SCAPE)

FIELDSTONE BOULDERS

BJ (3)

CB (3) BJ (6) DS (3)
MP (5)

PDS (16)
& DS (12)

DFV (4)

DFV (8)

DFV (5)

DFV (4)

DFV (7)

SL

SL

SL

SL

SL

DKL (3)BS (3)
HRB

HRB

DKL (4)

SL

SLSL

SL WITH PDS UNDER (TYP)SL

SL

SLSL

BB (12)

DS (6)

DS (5)

DV (16)

DV (9)

ERB (5)

HRB

SS (3)

BS (3)
BS (4)

HRB (2)

CWB (5)

MW (10)

MW (3)

MW (19)

DV (25)
DVF (6)

HRB

5.00' RIVER ROCK BED
(AUTO OVERHANG)

5.00' RIVER ROCK BED
(AUTO OVERHANG)

TURF (SUDAS TYPE 1)

NATIVE / ORNAMENTAL GRASS

RIVER ROCK BED

TURF (SUDAS TYPE 1)

PLANT SCHEDULE
QTY KEY COMMON NAME SIZE ROOT COMMENTS
10 BS BLACK HILLS SPRUCE 6' HT BB
6 HRB HERITAGE RIVE BIRCH 2" CAL. CONT.
5 CWB WHITE SPIRE BIRCH 5 GAL CONT.
14 SL SKYLINE LOCUST 2" CAL. BB
3 SS SHADOW SERVICEBERRY 6' HT 5 GAL
5 ERB EASTERN RED BUD 5' HT 5 GAL
12 BB BURNING BUSH 3 GAL CONT.
9 BJ BUFFALO JUNIPER 5 GAL CONT.
3 CB CRIMSON PYGMY BARBERRY 3 GAL CONT.
5 MP MUGO PINE 2 GAL CONT.
26 DS DARTS RED SPIREA 2 GAL CONT.
34 DFV DOUBLE FILE VIBURNUM 3 GAL CONT.
7 DKL DWF. KOREAN LILIC 2 GAL CONT.
32 MW MINUET WEIGELA 2 GAL CONT.
50 DV DAYLILY VARIETIES 6" POT CONT.
16 PDS PRAIRIE DROPSEED 6" POT CONT.

CONIFEROUS TREE

PROPERTY LINE

PROPOSED PROPERTY LINE

RAISED
LANDSCAPING BERM

CONTRACTOR TO DEVELOP AN UNDULATING BERM
RANGING IN HEIGHT FROM FROM 1'-6" TO 3'-6" WITH
NATURALIZED SHAPING

SL

CONTRACTOR TO DEVELOP AN
UNDULATING BERM RANGING IN

HEIGHT FROM FROM 1'-6" TO 3'-6"
WITH NATURALIZED SHAPING

CONTRACTOR TO DEVELOP AN
UNDULATING BERM RANGING IN

HEIGHT FROM FROM 1'-6" TO 3'-6"
WITH NATURALIZED SHAPING

CONTRACTOR TO DEVELOP AN UNDULATING BERM
RANGING IN HEIGHT FROM FROM 1'-6" TO 3'-6" WITH
NATURALIZED SHAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5039 S National Avenue  |  Springfield, MO 65810  |  417.887.6595

AutoCAD SHX Text
hdesigngroup

AutoCAD SHX Text
architecture + design

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20



© 2018 H DESIGN GROUP, LLC
THIS DRAWING AND THE ARCHITECTURAL WORK REPRESENTED ARE OWNED BY
H DESIGN GROUP, LLC.  COPYRIGHT INCLUDES THIS DRAWING AS WELL AS ALL
COMPONENTS OF THE CONCEPTUAL DESIGN. REPRODUCTION OF ANY KIND IS
STRICTLY PROHIBITED WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF
H DESIGN GROUP, LLC.

REVISIONS

PROJECT TEAM

A

SHEET

REVIEWED BY:

DIVENTURES

NORTH LIBERTY

CIVIL ENGINEER
SHOEMAKER-HAALAND

ADDRESS
160 HOLIDAY RD
CORALVILLE, IA 52241

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
J&M ENGINEERING

ADDRESS
SPRINGFIELD, MO 65807
417.890.8002

MEP ENGINEER
INTERPRES BUILDING SYSTEMS

ADDRESS
SPRINGFIELD, MO 658105A
417.877.1700

09.20.2018

GFF

NO.

6

DRAWN BY: CAL

PROJECT NO. 17-042

PROJECT TITLE:

PROJECT ADDRESS:
WEST PENN STREET
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA  52317

DESCRIPTION DATE

DATE:

OWNER
DIVENTURES L.L.C., DEAN HOLLIS

4303 SOUTH 121ST STREET
OMAHA, NEBRASKA 68137
402.933.6251

5

4

3

2

1

6

5

4

3

2

1

B C D E F G H

A B C D E F G H

Shoemaker
Haaland

www.shoemaker-haaland.com
319-286-8888

LANDSCAPING DETAILS

LA.2

GENERAL PLANTING NOTES:
1. Coordinate location of all utilities (lines, ducts, conduits, sleeves, footing, etc.)

with locations of proposed landscape elements (fence, footings, tree rootballs,
etc.). Contractor shall report any discrepancies to owner's representative prior to
continuing work.

2. Remove all construction debris and materials injurious to plant growth from
planting pits and beds prior to backfilling with planting mix.

3. Lawn areas shall have 6" minimum depth of topsoil. Topsoil shall be compacted
to 85% maximum density at optimum moisture content.

4. Refer to planting details plan for amended soil depth in planting beds and
surrounding trees. Refer to specifications for mix type.

5. Field staking planting according to plan. Owner's representative shall approve all
plant locations prior to installation. Owner reserves the right to revise planting
layout at time of installation.

6. All plant materials shall be true to their scientific name and size as indicated in
the plant schedule.

7. If discrepancies exist between the number of plants drawn on the planting plan
and the number of plants in the schedule, the planting plan shall govern.

8. Owner reserves the right to revise quantities to suit budget limitations.
Contractor's unit bid prices shall prevail for any changes in quantities.

9. Any proposed substitutions of plant species shall be made with plants of
equivalent overall form, height, branching habit, flower, leaf, color, fruit and
culture, and only after written approval of the owner's representative and owner.

10. All plant materials must conform to American Standards for Nursery Stock
(A.N.S.I.), latest edition published by the American Association of Nurseymen,
Washington D.C. Larger sized plants materials of the species listed may be used
if the stock conforms to A.N.S.I.

11. Provide shredded hardwood mulch, natural color, in all planting beds not
receiving stone mulch and a minimum 2 ft diameter surrounding all proposed
trees to a 3-inch minimum depth. Apply pre-emergent to all planting beds prior to
mulching.

12. All plant material shall be guaranteed to be in a live and healthy growing
condition for one full growing season (one year) after final project acceptance or
shall be replaced free of charge with the same grade and species. All trees shall
have a strong central leader.

13. Planting bed edging shall be 1/8"x4" steel edging w/12" landscape spike in all
areas where planting bed meets lawn areas.

14. All planting beds shall have spade dug edges, except where noted otherwise.
15. Contractor is responsible for all damage due to operations inside and outside of

the contract limit line. Any areas outside the limit of work that are disturbed shall
be restored to its original condition at no additional cost to the owner.

16. All turf areas disturbed by construction shall be sodded. Sod sections shall be no
smaller than  24"x36" staked in place with biodegradable sod stakes when slope
is steeper than 5:1 or when conditions require.

17. All planting beds shall be mulched with 3" depth shredded hardwood mulch. Do
NOT use any underlayments such as landscape fabric or plastic sheeting.

18. For seeding, follow Iowa SUDAS (Statewide Urban Design and Specifications)
for seeding specifications and planting procedures. (www.IOWASUDAS.org)

STONE MULCH CROSS SECTION

TURF

RIVER ROCK
GRAY TRAP ROCK BOULDER

1" LAYER OF SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH

ALL PLANTS SHALL BE INSTALLED SO THAT TOP OF
ROOT IS AT SAME GRADE AS ORIGINAL CROWN

TILL ALL PLANT BEDS TO A DEPTH OF 6 INCHES AND BACKFILL
WITH A NATIVE SOIL. IN AREAS WITH HEAVY CLAY OR ROCKY SOILS
AMEND WITH GOODQUALITY TOPSOIL - SEE SPECIFICATIONS

GROUND BED PLANTING DETAIL

PLANT PERIMETER AT SPECIFIED SPACING

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, PLANT UP TO EXISTING
DRIP LINE OF ADJACENT SHRUBS

EDGE OF PLANTING BED

PLANT UNDER DRIP LINE OF LIMBED UP SHRUBS
AND TREES

STAGGER SPACING WHERE POSSIBLE

EDGE OF BUILDING OR WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5039 S National Avenue  |  Springfield, MO 65810  |  417.887.6595

AutoCAD SHX Text
hdesigngroup

AutoCAD SHX Text
architecture + design

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LA.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LA.2



hdesigngroup
architecture + design

5039 S National Avenue | Springfield, MO 65810 | 417.887.6595

A B C D E F G H J K L M N P Q

A B C D E F G H J K L M N P Q

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

OWNER

PROJECT TEAM

PROFESSIONAL SEAL

PROJECT TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT NO.:
DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:
DATE:

SHEET

PROJECT ADDRESS:

© 2018 H DESIGN GROUP, LLC

THIS DRAWING AND THE ARCHITECTURAL WORK REPRESENTED ARE OWNED 
BY H DESIGN GROUP, LLC. COPYRIGHT INCLUDES THIS DRAWING, AS WELL 
AS, ALL COMPONENTS OF THE CONCEPTUAL DESIGN. REPRODUCTION OF ANY 
KIND IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT 
OF H DESIGN GROUP, LLC.

PRELIMINARY:
NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

17-042
hdg
hdg
08.31.2018

A4.1

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

MIXED-USE DEVELOPMENT AT NATIONAL
AVE + WEAVER RD

1895 W PENN STREET
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA 52317

DIVENTURES LLC
4303 S 121ST STREET
OMAHA, NE 68137
402.933.6251

CIVIL ENGINEER
SHOEMAKER-HAALAND
160 HOLIDAY ROAD
CORALVILLE, IA 52241
319.351.7150
ꞏ
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
SHOEMAKER-HAALAND
160 HOLIDAY ROAD
CORALVILLE, IA 52241
319.351.7150
ꞏ
STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
J&M ENGINEERING
3045 S KANSAS EXPRESSWAY
SPRINGFIELD, MO 65807
417.708.9315
ꞏ
MEP ENGINEER
INTERPRES BUILDING SOLUTIONS
1722 S GLENSTONE, SUITE AA
SPRINGFIELD, MO 65804
417.631.4895
ꞏ
ꞏ
ꞏ

PROFESSIONAL NAME, AIA NCARB
PROFESSIONAL TITLE: ARCHITECT
IA# 0000000

NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

scale:  1/8" = 1'-0"A4.1
8A East

scale:  1/8" = 1'-0"A4.1
1A North

scale:  1/8" = 1'-0"A4.1
4A South

scale:  1/8" = 1'-0"A4.1
8J West

TEXTURED RAINSCREEN PANEL
DRI-DESIGN OR SIMILAR 

MODULAR BRICK VENEER

FIBER CEMENT BOARD 
LAP SIDING

EXTERIOR ELEVATION LEGEND

ELEVATION

NORTH

SOUTH

EAST

WEST

NET SF

2777 SF

2444 SF

1920 SF

1409 SF

BRICK SF

1132 SF

1508 SF

1617 SF

875 SF

PANEL SF

1352 SF

495 SF

303 SF

353 SF

SIDING SF

293 SF

441 SF

0 SF

181 SF

%

40.76

61.70

84.22

62.10

%

48.69

20.25

15.78

25.05

%

10.55

18.04

0.00

12.85

ELEVATION MATERIAL COUNT

TOTAL 8550 SF 5132 SF 2503 SF 915 SF60.02 29.27 10.70



concept renderings

2018.06.13

DiVentures, North Liberty

©
 2

01
8 

H
 D

E
SI

G
N

 G
R

O
U

P 
LL

C
.

Im
ag

es
 u

se
d

 fo
r 

p
re

ce
d

en
t 

p
ur

p
o

se
s 

o
nl

y 
ar

e 
no

t 
im

p
lie

d
 t

o
 b

e 
d

es
ig

ne
d

 o
r 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 b
y 

 h
d

es
ig

ng
ro

up
, l

lc
.

dwheatley
Text Box
Please note that this page contains concept renderings provided to help better interpret the elevation renderings. While the majority of the design here is consistent with the final submission, there are some detail differences, and the signage as shown is not part of the application so is not under review.



City of North Liberty – 2018  Resolution Number 2018-133 
Page: 1 

Resolution No. 2018-133 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE DEVELOPMENT SITE PLAN 
FOR LOTS 1 AND 2, LIBERTY’S GATE PART ONE, NORTH 
LIBERTY, IOWA 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, 

IOWA: 
  
 WHEREAS, the owner and developer, DiVentures, LLC, has filed with the City Clerk a 
development site plan;  
 
 WHEREAS, the property is legally described as:  
 

Lots 1 and 2, Liberty’s Gate Part One, North Liberty, Iowa, according to the plat 
thereof recorded in Book 41, Page 263, Plat Records of Johnson County, Iowa;     

 WHEREAS, said site plan is found to conform with the Comprehensive Plan and the 
Zoning Ordinance of the City of North Liberty; and 
 
 WHEREAS, said site plan has been examined by the North Liberty Planning and 
Zoning Commission, which recommended that the site plan be approved with no 
conditions.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of North Liberty, Iowa, 
does hereby approve the development site plan for Lots 1 and 2, Liberty’s Gate Part One, 
North Liberty, Iowa.  
 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 9th day of October, 2018. 
 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
TERRY L. DONAHUE, MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
 
I, Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk of the City of North Liberty, hereby certify that at a meeting 
of the City Council of said City, held on the above date, among other proceedings, the above 
was adopted. 
 
 
________________________________________ 
TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 



 

 
 

Jersey Mike’s Projecting 
Sign 

 



 
September 25, 2018 
 
 

Memo 
 
To: North Liberty Planning Commission 
From: Dean Wheatley, Planning Director 
Subject: Request of agent Shari King to approve a projecting sign for a new Jersey Mike’s restaurant, 
located at the Family Video store building on Highway 965/Ranshaw Way 
 
Your North Liberty city staff has reviewed the subject submission, and offer comments presented in this 
memo. The staff review team includes the following personnel: 
Ryan Heiar, City Administrator 
Tracey Mulcahey, Assistant City Administrator 
Tom Palmer, City Building Official 
Scott Peterson, City Attorney 
Kevin Trom, City Engineer 
Dean Wheatley, Planning Director 
 
This request is to allow a projecting sign as defined by the Zoning Ordinance at the existing building at 
415 Community Drive. The property is zoned C-2-A, Highway Commercial, and a site plan for the site 
was approved in 2013.  
 
Projecting Signs are defined as a sign that “projects from and is supported by a wall of a building or 
structure, with the exposed face of the sign on plane not parallel to the plane of the wall.” The 
requirements for such signs are: 

Projecting signs are allowed only upon approval by the Council after review and recommendation by the 

Commission.  Projecting signs shall meet all setback, clearance, area, number, and general regulations 

in this chapter.  The City shall determine if the sign is appropriate for the location proposed and if the 

design is consistent with City aesthetic design goals regarding the following factors: 

A. Signs may be attached only to building walls.  They may not be hung from roofs, fences, or eaves. 

B. Colors and design theme are required to be consistent with the building to which the sign is 

attached. 

C. Projection is required to be minimized to the maximum extent possible. 

D. If lit, internal lighting is required. 

E. All messages on the sign shall relate to the principal on-site use. 

F. The mounting technique shall be safe and attractive. 

G. Other considerations unique to the specific sign proposed and the site. 

 
The sign proposed is professionally-designed and well-proportioned for the location, and appropriate for 
this mixed-use area. The wall sign allowance on the east and west faces of the portion of the building 
under consideration (the sides of the building the sign will be visible from) would be approximately 60 
square feet in size and this sign is well under that number. It meets the aesthetic considerations outlined in 
the Zoning Ordinance, noted above. Staff recommends approval of the sign request. 









City of North Liberty – 2018  Resolution Number 2018-134 
Page: 1 

Resolution No. 2018-134 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PROJECTING SIGN 
APPLICATION FOR JERSEY MIKE’S, 415 COMMUNITY 
DRIVE, NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, 

IOWA: 
  
 WHEREAS, Jersey Mike’s has filed with the City Clerk a projecting sign application;  
 
 WHEREAS, the property is described as:  

 
415 Community Drive, North Liberty, Iowa. 
 
WHEREAS, said application has been examined by the North Liberty Planning and 

Zoning Commission, which recommended that the application be approved with no 
conditions. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of North Liberty, Iowa, 
does hereby approve the projecting sign application for 415 Community Drive, North 
Liberty, Iowa. 
 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 9th day of October, 2018. 
 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
TERRY L. DONAHUE, MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
 
I, Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk of the City of North Liberty, hereby certify that at a meeting 
of the City Council of said City, held on the above date, among other proceedings, the above 
was adopted. 
 
 
________________________________________ 
TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 
 



 

 
 

City Hall/Council 
Chambers/Legal/ 

Building Department 
Lease 

 



LEASE AGREEMENT 

1. PARTIES. This agreement ("Lease") is entered into on this __ day of _____ _ 
2018, between Epley Properties, LLC, herein called "Landlord," and City of North Liberty, 
herein called "Tenant," for the following described premises: 

4,400 square feet located at: 
3 Quail Creek Circle 

North Liberty, Iowa, 52317 

AND 

5,568 square feet (including 333 square feet of shared space) located at: 
1 Quail Creek Circle 

North Liberty, Iowa 52317 

2. USE AND TERM. The premises may be used by Tenant for general office and 
administrative purposes beginning January 1, 2019, through December 31 , 2021. 

3. RENT. Tenant shall pay as follows: 

January 15, 2019 
July 15, 2019 
January 15, 2020 

$96,000.00 
$98,880.00 
$98,880.00 

July 15, 2020 
January 15 , 2021 
July 15, 2021 

$101 ,846.40 
$101 ,846.40 
$104,901.79 

These payments are for rent owed for six month periods, with the 15th day of the first month 
of each period, as set out above, being the due date. 

4. RENEW AL AND OPTION. Tenant shall have the option to renew the Lease Agreement 
for three (3) additional one year terms at a rental rate not to exceed the rental rate for the 
previous year plus a three percent (3%) increase per annum, which options shall be 
executed at least twenty four (24) months in advance of the effective expiration date 
( original or as extended). Further, the parties acknowledge: 



A. Landlord's desire to have at least two (2) years notice before Tenant terminates its 
lease of the premises, and 

B. Tenant's desire to have no more than three (3) years remaining on its lease before 
it terminates . 

5. ADDITIONAL SPACE. In the event any space in 2 Quail Creek Circle ceases to be leased 
by other tenants or otherwise becomes available, Tenant shall have first option to lease said 
space on terms comparable with those set out in this agreement. 

6. RENT PAYMENTS. The rent checks shall be made payable to Epley Properties, LLC, 
whose tax ID number is 42-0310580, and delivered to Epley Research and Consulting. 

7. DELIVERY. Landlord shall deliver the premises to Tenant in a safe, clean, dry and 
tenantable condition and in good order and repair, including electrical, plumbing, and all 
other facilities serving the premises. 

8. NUISANCE. Tenant shall not permit the premises to be occupied for any purpose which 
will create a nuisance. 

9. ALTERATIONS. Tenant may, at its expense, make any alterations or improvements 
which in its opinion are desirable for the conduct of its business, provided that Landlord's 
written consent is first obtained. 

10. SIGNS. Tenant, at Tenant's expense, may install signage at Tenant's entrance, on existing 
monument sign or otherwise in the right of way. 

11. SUBLET OR ASSIGNMENT. Tenant may sublet all or any part of these premises or 
assign this lease, provided that Landlord' s consent is first obtained. Tenant shall remain 
primarily liable for the performance of the conditions, agreements, and terms of this lease. 

12. REPAIRS AND SERVICES. Landlord shall, at its expense, make all repairs and 
replacements to the roof, foundation, broken glass, exterior and structural portions of the 
premises, adjoining sidewalks and curbs, and below grade and concealed plumbing, which 
are necessary to maintain the premises in a safe, dry, and tenantable condition and in good 
order and repair. Landlord shall, at its expense, provide for snow removal and lawn care 
services. 

13. UTILITIES AND EQUIPMENT. The utilities consumed in the premises shall be paid by 
the party shown below: 

Heat 
Water 
Electricity 
Tenant 's Telephone 
Wireless Internet Access 

Landlord 
Landlord 
Landlord 
Tenant 
Tenant 

2 



AIC Equipment 
Security System 

Landlord 
Tenant 

The heating and air conditioning equipment will be maintained by Landlord at its expense. 

14. Landlord has previously provided desks, conference tables, chairs and other items, which 
have been identified and updated on a list of furnishings and equipment and acknowledged 
in writing by both parties. In addition to the furnishings and equipment previously provided 
by Landlord, Landlord agrees to provide a desk and other items for the City Attorney ' s 
office in 1 Quail Creek Circle prior to October 1, 2018, and otherwise by agreement of the 
parties. The parties agree to update the list and acknowledge the same when appropriate. 

14. INSURANCE AND TAXES. At all times during the term, Landlord shall, at its expense, 
carry fire and extended coverage insurance on the building. Each party is responsible for 
additional property insurance for its personal property and for its own liability insurance. 
Landlord is responsible for all property taxes. 

15. PARKING. Landlord, at no expense to Tenant, shall provide a minimum of 75 parking 
spaces in close proximity to the premises and, additionally, allow for storage of up to four 
(4) operational vehicles in the same parking area. 

16. OTHER SERVICES. The following services shall be provided by the party shown below 

Janitorial (Tenant 's rental space) 
Trash Dumpster 
Snow Removal 
Repair of damage to rental premises 

and leased furniture beyond 
normal wear and tear 

Tenant 
Landlord 
Landlord 
Tenant 

17. MUTUAL INDEMNIFICATION. In consideration of the premises being leased, the 
parties mutually agree that they will, at all times, indemnify and hold harmless the other party 
from all losses, damage, liabilities, and expense which may arise or be claimed against the 
other party for the death of any person and for any injuries or damages to any person or the 
property of any persons, firm, or corporation, consequent upon or arising from the use or 
occupancy of the premises, or consequent upon or arising from any acts, omissions, neglect, 
or fault they may cause, or caused by their agents, servants, employees, licensees, customers, 
or invitees, except for either party' s willful misconduct or gross negligence, or consequent 
upon or arising from their failure to comply with applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, or 
regulations. 

18. LANDLORD'S RIGHT TO SELL. 

A. Right of first refusal. Landlord grants to Tenant a right of first refusal for 1 Quail 
Creek Circle, 2 Quail Creek Circle, and 3 Quail Creek Circle, or any part thereof. 
Landlord and Tenant agree that if Landlord gives at least sixty (60) days notice in 

3 



writing of its intent to sell the property. Tenant shall have the right for sixty (60) 
days after the receipt of such notice to enter into a contract for the sale of said 
property at a price and on terms that are mutually acceptable. If Tenant fails to 
exercise any such preemptive right within the time herein specified, Landlord shall 
be at liberty to enter into a contract for the sale of said property with a third party 
at a price and on terms agreed to by Landlord and the third party. 

B. Term of right of first refusal. This right of first refusal shall continue in effect so 
long as this lease agreement remains in effect. 

C. Landlord's right to encumber and lease. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary 
contained in this paragraph or this agreement, Landlord shall have the right during 
the term of this right of first refusal to mortgage or otherwise encumber said 
property and to grant leases for all or parts of said property, as Landlord sees fit. 

D. Warranty of title. Landlord warrants and represents that Landlord is the sole owner 
of good, fee simple, and marketable title said property and has full authority to grant 
this right of first refusal. 

E. No assignment by tenant. Tenant may not assign its rights under this right of first 
refusal agreement. Any direct or indirect assignment of Tenant's rights under this 
agreement shall automatically terminate this right of first refusal and all of Tenant's 
rights hereunder. 

19. TENANT'S RIGHTS IF SOLD. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in 
this paragraph or this agreement, Landlord reserves the right to sell the property, provided that 
Tenant's possession of the premises and Tenant's rights and privileges under this lease shall 
not be diminished or interfered with by such sale. This right of first refusal shall be binding 
upon and inure to the benefit of Landlord and its respective representatives, successors and 
assigns. 

20. RECORDING. This agreement shall be executed in recordable form, and if Tenant elects, 
may be recorded at Tenant's expense with the Johnson County Recorder. 

21. GOVERNING LAW. This agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance 
with the laws of the State of Iowa. 

22. PRIOR LEASE AGREEMENT SUPERSEDED. Effective upon execution by both parties, 
this lease agreement supersedes the prior lease agreements entered into by the parties in 
December 2009, March 2011, April 2014, and the addendums thereto in all respects. This 
lease agreement can only be modified by a written instrument signed by both Landlord and 
Tenant. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement on the day and 
year written. 

4 



CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA, 
TENANT 

By: _____________ _ 
Terry L. Donahue, Mayor 

ATTEST: _________ _ 
Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk 

STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY ) ss: 

EPLEY PROPERTIES, LLC, 
LANDLORD 

On this __ day of 2018, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and 
for the State oflowa, personally appeared Terry L. Donahue and Tracey Mulcahey, to me personally 
known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, 
of the City of North Liberty, Iowa, a municipal corporation; that the seal affixed to the foregoing 
instrument is the corporate seal of the municipal corporation; and that the instrument was signed and 
sealed on behalf of the municipal corporation by the authority of its City Council, as contained in 
Resolution No. of the City Council on the __ day of 2018; and that 
Terry L. Donahue and Tracey Mulcahey acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their 
voluntary act and deed and the voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it and by them voluntarily 
executed. 

Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 

STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY ) ss: 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this __ day of ___ , 2018, by Stephen 
W. Epley as President of Epley Properties, LLC. 

Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 

5 



City of North Liberty – 2018  Resolution Number 2018-135 
Page: 1 

Resolution No. 2018-135 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY AND EPLEY PROPERTIES, LLC 

 
WHEREAS, the City of North Liberty (“City”) previously entered into a lease 

agreement with Epley Properties, LLC (“Epley”) for certain property at 1 Quail Creek Circle 
and 3 Quail Creek Circle in North Liberty, Iowa;  
 

WHEREAS, the City desires to renew the lease; and   
 
WHEREAS, the parties have agreed to terms and conditions in order to allow the 

City to lease part of the Quail Creek Circle property and have reduced the same to a written 
Lease Agreement. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of North Liberty, Iowa, 
does hereby approve the Lease Agreement setting forth the terms and conditions under 
which the City will lease space from Epley. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to 
execute the Lease Agreement on behalf of the City of North Liberty. 
 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 9th day of October, 2018. 
 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
TERRY L. DONAHUE, MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
 
I, Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk of the City of North Liberty, hereby certify that at a meeting 
of the City Council of said City, held on the above date, among other proceedings, the above 
was adopted. 
 
 
________________________________________ 
TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 

 



 

 
 

Annexation – Dog Park 
Property 

 



North Liberty – 2018  Resolution Number 2018-136 
Page 1 

Resolution No. 2018-136 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN 
PROPERTY TO THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, 

IOWA:  
 
WHEREAS, the owner of property located generally at the outside of the large curve 

on North Liberty road north of Liberty High School;  
 
WHEREAS, the total property to be annexed as legally described below and included 

in Exhibit A, not including street right-of-way (already annexed):  
 

That part of the Southwest Quarter of Section 8, Township 80 North, Range 6 West of the 5th, 
P.M., Johnson County, Iowa described as follows: Commencing as a point of reference at the 
Northwest Corner of said Southwest Quarter; thence North 89°02'00" East 923.68 feet along 
the north line of said Southwest Quarter (assumed bearing for this description only) and 
along the south line of the Emil Novey Property Survey 5 (recorded in Plat Book 12, Page 11 
at the Johnson County Recorder's Office), and along the south line of Emil Novey Property 
Survey 4 (recorded in Plat Book 12, Page 11 at the Johnson County Recorder's Office), to the 
point of beginning; thence continuing North 89°02'00" East 726.31 feet along said north line, 
said south line of Emil Novey Property Survey 4 and along the south line of the property 
described in the warranty deed recorded in Book 352, Page 384 at the Johnson County 
Recorder's Office to the southeast corner of the property described in said warranty deed; 
thence South 41°15'00" East 326.17 feet; thence South 22°55'00" East 156.88 feet; thence 
southwesterly 275.00 feet along the arc of a 1525.00 foot radius curve concave 
northwesterly (chord bearing South 31°39'35" West 274.63 feet); thence North 82°23'30" 
West 181.21 feet; thence South 11°25'00" West 146.42 feet; thence North 77°57'00" West 
186.00 feet; thence North 90°00'00" West 54.50 feet to a point of intersection with the 
westerly right-of-way of North Liberty Road; thence northwesterly 769.82 feet along said 
westerly right-of-way and along the arc of a 1090.00 foot radius curve concave 
southwesterly (chord bearing North 39°05'44" West 753.92 feet; thence North 30°13'34" 
East 123.62 feet to the point of beginning and containing 11.04 acres more or less. Note that 
the adjacent North Liberty Road half-street is already annexed to the City; and 

 
WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of North Liberty that said property be 

annexed to the City at this time. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of North Liberty, 

Iowa, that the property referred to herein and shown and mapped in Exhibit A shall 
hereinafter be and become a part of the City of North Liberty, Iowa.  

 



North Liberty – 2018  Resolution Number 2018-136 
Page 2 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Planning Director is hereby directed to file 
the appropriate documentation with the City Development Board in order to proceed with 
the finalization of this annexation.  
  
APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 9th day of October, 2018. 
 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
TERRY L. DONAHUE, MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
 
I, Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk of the City of North Liberty, hereby certify that at a meeting of 
the City Council of said City, held on the above date, among other proceedings, the above was 
adopted. 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 



X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

15' +/- FROM
GRAVEL EDGE

FENCE LINE

FENCE LINE

LATH SET IN FIELD/TREE LINE
TREE STAND

11.03 ACRES

N 
30

°1
3'3

4"
 E

12
3.

62
'

S 41°15'00" E

326.15'

S 23°00'00" E

137.83'

S 06°51'00" W
42.00'

Δ=9°19'03"
L=248.00'

R=1525.00'
BRG=S 32°10'01" W

CH=247.73'

N 82°23'30" W

181.21'

S 
11

°2
3'

00
" W

14
6.

41
'

N 78°00'00" W

186.00'

N 90°00'00" W
54.50'

N 89°02'00" E 726.31'

Δ=40°28'30"
L=770.00'
R=1090.00'
BRG=S 39°05'27" E
CH=754.09'

10
0'

OLD RIGHT-OF-WAY
YET TO BE VACATED

SC
AL

E

FI
EL

D
 B

O
O

K

R
EV

IS
IO

N
AP

PR
O

VE
D

D
R

AW
N

D
AT

E

PROJECT NO.

SHEET NO.

Io
w

a 
 | 

 Il
lin

oi
s 

 | 
 In

di
an

a

28
39

 N
or

th
ga

te
 D

riv
e 

 | 
 Io

w
a 

C
ity

, I
ow

a 
 5

22
45

31
9.

35
4.

30
40

  |
  w

w
w

.s
hi

ve
-h

at
te

ry
.c

om

B1.1

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
EX

HI
BI

T

W
TH JS

B

6/
26

/1
8

118250-0

---

CI
TY

 O
F 

NO
RT

H 
LI

BE
RT

Y 
- D

O
G

 P
AR

K
CI

TY
 O

F 
NO

RT
H 

LI
BE

RT
Y

NO
RT

H 
LI

BE
RT

Y,
 IO

W
A

P:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

IC
\1

18
25

00
\D

el
ive

ra
bl

es
\D

ra
wi

ng
s\

XR
-B

ou
nd

ar
y-

11
82

50
0.

dw
g

6/
26

/2
01

8 
9:

10
:2

3 
AM

--- ---

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200



 

 
 

The Preserve 
 































North Liberty – 2018 Resolution Number 2018-137 
Page 1 
 

Resolution No. 2018-137 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE DEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF NORTH 
LIBERTY AND WATTS GROUP DEVELOPMENT, INC. 
THAT ESTABLISHES THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
UNDER WHICH THE PRESERVE – PART ONE WILL BE 
DEVELOPED IN THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, 
IOWA: 
 

WHEREAS, the terms and conditions for the development of The Preserve 
– Part One have been set forth in an Agreement between the City of North Liberty 
and Watts Group Development, Inc.; and 

 
WHEREAS, it is the parties’ desire to agree and establish, in writing, their 

understanding regarding said agreement.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that that the Development Agreement 

between the City of North Liberty and Watts Group Development, Inc. is approved 
for the The Preserve – Part One, North Liberty, Iowa. 

 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 9th day of October, 2018. 
 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
TERRY L. DONAHUE, MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
 
I, Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk of the City of North Liberty, hereby certify that at a 
meeting of the City Council of said City, held on the above date, among other 
proceedings, the above was adopted. 
 
 
________________________________________ 
TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 

 



North Liberty First 
United Methodist 

Church 



Prepared by and Return to: 
Dean Wheatley, 3 Quail Creek Circle, P.O. Box 77, North Liberty, IA 52317 319-626-5767 

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 
AND 

EASEMENT 

FIRST UNITED METHODIST CHURCH 

THIS AGREEMENT, made by and between the City of North Liberty, Iowa, a municipal 
corporation, hereinafter referred to as "City," and the First United Methodist Church, North 
Liberty, Iowa, hereinafter referred to as "Owner." 

SECTION 1, REQUEST FOR STQRMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY MAINTENANCE 
AGREEMENT, 

A The Owner has requested that the City approve this Stormwater Management Facility 
Maintenance Agreement and Easement with respect to the real estate situated in North 
Liberty, Johnson County, Iowa, upon which the Stormwater Management Facility for the First 
United Methodist Church (the "Facility") will be constructed, with said real estate legally 
described as follows and also set out in Exhibit A, which is attached hereto and incorporated 
herein by reference: 
B. As part of this request, the Owner acknowledges the following: 

1. The Owner has full ownership and control of the real estate described 
above; 

2. The Owner, for the purposes of this Agreement, includes the current 
owner of the property described above; any successor owners, assigns, 
and heirs of the original Owner; and any other person or party 
determined to be a "responsible person" as defined in Chapter 156, City 
of North Liberty Code of Ordinances, or any successor ordinance 
thereto. 

3. This Agreement is required by and shall be enforced pursuant to 
Chapter 156, City of North Liberty Code of Ordinances, or any successor 
ordinance thereto, and the Iowa Stormwater Management Manual, or 
any successor manual thereto. 

SECTION 2, CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT, 



A. The Owner agrees that this Agreement shall be a covenant running with the land and 
shall be binding on the present and future owners of the property in perpetuity. 
8. This Agreement shall be filed with the City Clerk, approved by the City Council, fully 
executed by both parties, and recorded at the Owner's expense at the Office of the Johnson 
County Recorder. 

SECTION 3. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY. 
A. The Owner and any future owners of any part or all of the property described above 
shall be responsible for maintaining and repairing the Facility in a properly functioning 
condition, as determined in the sole judgment of the City, after approval of the site plan that 
includes the property described in Section 1 above. Maintenance and repair shall include 
but is not limited to the following best management practices: 

Acthity 

• Prune and thin out plant when needed. Remove weeds throughout the gro,; ·ing 
season. preferably b pulling or trimming. Replace planL<; when needed. 

• Replace mulch when erosion is evident and or weed growth i. excessi c. 
• Remo\'c trash and debris from rctreatmcnl area and biorclcntion cell . 
• Inspect infl w f)Oll\t. for cloe.ging (offiin . y:tcms). Remove any scdinrnt. 
• lns1 ·ct filt ·r strip gm: · ·haru1d for ero. ion or ~ull ing. R · -seed or sod a 

nece sary. 
• Trees and shrubs should be inspected to evaluate their health and remove an 

dead or severe! diseased vegetation. 

• look for c, idcnce or tanding, water in the oh. ·rvation port. Thi may be a sign 
of lwdraulic failure. 

• RcpJa~c pea gra, ·cl diaphragm when nece ·sary. 
• Replace modified soil layer when ponding greatly exceeds the design drainage 

time. 

• chedule 

Fall, spring.. as 
needed 

, cmi-annually 

Annual! 

As necessary 

8. A complete copy of the specifications for the as-built Facility and related documents wi11 
be kept on file with the City to provide more detail as to the Facility and the maintenance 
and repair requirements related thereto. 
C. The Owner is responsible for documenting maintenance and repair needs and ensuring 
compliance with the requirements of this ordinance and accomplishment of its purposes. 
Also see Exhibit B attached, which is an administrative approval of limited modifications to 
the original landscape plan. 

SECTION 4, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR EASEMENT. 

The Owner grants to the City perpetual permission for access to the Facility at reasonable 
times for periodic inspection by City or City's designee to ensure that the Facility is 
maintained in proper working condition to meet City stormwater requirements and, if 

2 



necessary, for maintenance and repair of the Facility in accordance with the terms of this 
Agreement 

SECTION 5, INSPECTION OF FACILITY. 

The Facility is subject to periodic inspections by the City on any reasonable basis, including 
but not limited to: routine inspections; random inspections; inspections based upon 
complaints or other notice of possible violations; inspection of drainage basins or areas 
identified as higher than typical sources of sediment or other contaminants or pollutants; 
inspections of uses of a type associated with higher than usual discharges of contaminants 
or pollutants or with discharges of a type that are more likely than the typical discharge to 
cause violations of state or federal water or sediment quality standards or the NPDES 
stormwater permit; and joint inspections with other agencies inspecting under 
environmental or safety laws. Inspections may include but are not limited to: reviewing 
maintenance and repair records; sampling discharges, surface water, groundwater, and 
material or water in the Facility, and evaluating the condition of the Facility. 

SECTION 6, RECORDS OF INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR ACTMTIES, 

The Owner is responsible for the operation and maintenance of the Facility in perpetuity. 
The Owner shall make records of the installation and of all maintenance and repairs and 
shall retain the records for at least twenty five (25) years. These records shall be made 
available to the City during inspection of the facility and at other reasonable times upon the 
City's request 

SECTION Z, FAILURE TO MAINTAIN STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY, 

In the event that the Facility is not being maintained and repaired as required by this 
Agreement or the City's ordinances, the City shall notify the Owner in writing. Upon receipt 
of that notice, the Owner shall have thirty (30) days to effect maintenance and repair of the 
Facility in an approved manner. A reasonable extension may be allowed if the work cannot 
be completed within the thirty days due to weather, unavailability of necessary materials, 
or other good cause shown by the Owner. 

If the Owner fails or refuses to meet the requirements of the maintenance covenant or any 
provision of this Agreement or the City's ordinance, the City, after reasonable notice, may 
correct a violation by performing all necessary work to place the Facility in proper working 
condition. After correcting said violation, City may assess, jointly and severally, the Owner 
of the Facility, and any other persons or parties responsible for maintenance under any 
applicable written agreement with the Owner, for the cost of repair work and any 
penalties; and the cost of the work shall be a lien on the property or prorated against the 
beneficial users of the property, which are all property owners of this subdivision, and may 
be placed on the tax bill and collected as ordinary taxes. The Owner hereby agrees that it 

3 



shall not be necessary for the City to seek a court order for permission to enter upon the 
property or take the corrective actions it determines necessary under this Section. 

SECTION 8, ENFORCEMENT AND APPEALS. 

A. Building and occupancy permits shall not be issued until the Facility has been 
constructed by the Owner and inspected and approved by the City; however, upon request 
of the Owner and prior to completion of the Facility, the City may, in its discretion, 
conditionally approve the Facility, subject to certain terms and the posting of sufficient 
security in accordance with Subsection 180.11(8)(A)(2) of the City's Subdivision 
Ordinance. Any violator may be required to restore land to its undisturbed condition. In 
the event that restoration is not undertaken within a reasonable time after notice, City may 
take necessary corrective action, the cost of which shall become a lien upon the property 
until paid. 
8. Violation of any provision of this ordinance may be enforced by civil action including an 
action for injunctive relief. In any civil enforcement action, administrative or judicial, the City 
shall be entitled to recover attorney fees and court costs from any person or party who is 
determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to have violated this ordinance. 
C. Violation of any provision of this ordinance may also be enforced as a municipal 
infraction within the meaning of §364.22 of the Code of Iowa, pursuant to the City's 
municipal infraction ordinance. 

SECTION 2, OWNER'S OBLIGATION AND CITY ACTIONS, 

A. The Owner of part or all of the property described above agrees and is fully obligated to 
perform as provided in this Agreement The Owner is liable and responsible for each and 
every obligation agreed to be undertaken pursuant to this Agreement Failure of any party 
responsible to perform under this Agreement is not a defense against any action to be taken 
by the City. 
B. The action or inaction of the City shall not constitute a waiver or amendment to the 
provisions of this Agreement To be binding, amendments or waivers must be in writing, 
signed by both parties and approved by written resolution of the City Council. 
C. Upon completion of the stormwater management facility and, further, upon inspection 
and approval of the facility by the City, the Owner shall have the right to assign all of its 
obligations under this Agreement and is thereafter released from performance under this 
Agreement Such assignment shall not affect the obligations or rights other persons may 
have under this Agreement 

SECTION 10. FEES. 

The Owner agrees to pay for the costs of recording this Agreement The Owner agrees to pay 
all necessary recording and filing fees that accrue as a result of any work that is performed 
under this Agreement or made necessary as a result of this development project A copy of all 

4 



recorded documents, including but not limited to this Agreement:. shall be provided to the 
City. 

SECTION 11. NOTICES, 

Required notices to the Owner shall be in writing and shall either be hand delivered to the 
Owner, its agents or employees, or mailed to the Owner by registered mail at the following 
address: 

Board of Trustees 
First United Methodist Church 

85 North Jones Boulevard 
North Liberty, Iowa 

The Owner is required to maintain current contact information on file with the City at all 
times. In the event ownership of the property changes for any reason and under any 
circumstances, any new owner shall maintain current contact information on file with the 
City. 

Notices to the City shall be in writing and shall be either hand delivered to the City 
Administrator or mailed to the City by registered mail in care of the City Administrator at the 
following address: 

North Liberty City Administrator 
3 Quail Creek Circle P.O. Box 77 

North Liberty, IA 52317 

Notices mailed in conformance with this section shall be deemed properly given. 

SECTION 13, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, 

This Agreement shall be a covenant running with the land and inure to the benefit of 
and be binding upon the Owner and all successors, heirs, and assigns in perpetuity. 

DATED this_ day of _____ _, 2018. 

CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA 

By: ___________ _ 
Terry L. Donahue, Mayor 

ATTEST: _________ _ 

Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk 

FIRST UNITED METHODIST d" 
By: ,-,0~ ,!) 

Gordon Doak, Chair, Board of Trustees 

By: ___________ _ 

5 



STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY: ss 

On this 4 day of ~ . 2018, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in 
and for the State of Iowa, personally appeared Terry L. Donahue and Tracey Mulcahey, to me 
personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the Mayor and City 
Clerk, respectively, of the City of North Liberty, Iowa, a municipal corporation; that the seal 
affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of the municipal corporation; and that 
the instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the municipal corporation by the authority 
of its City Council, as contained in Resolution No. of the City Council on the __ day 
of 2018; and that Terry L. Donahue_and Tracey Mulcahey acknowledged the 
execution of the instrument to be their voluntary act and deed and the voluntary act and deed 
of the corporation, by it and b them voluntarily executed. 

i 
BMRLY ffiAI.HOWE 

~ ~ Coi111illion Nllnber 766826 
7: ~ .., ConlnilSion 

t- fe11n8Y 23, 2020"---'"I---

STATE OF IOWA, JOHNSON COUNTY: ss 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this __ day of -----
2018, by as of ____ ____ 

Notary Public in and for the State oflowa 

6 



Exhibit A 
Note: This page is for 

reference and is only part of 
the complete site plan set on 
file with the City of North 
Liberty. 



I 
' I 

~ 
G."'\ u 
I 
I 

D 
I . 

([) 

(!) 

® 
(f) 

® 0· l-0 · 

',"''®: 
;r-
; t . "'~', _ "-. ',. , 

. "- · I 

I' ---, 

First (;ni lal llethodi!.1. Church 

;::::E=x=h i=b=it=B::::::::::::======::;:::===========-,' : 
dministrative approval of improved site 

landscaping plan. 
ADW 8/9/2018 

L-----------------····--·····-·--·-···--·-------·-··---··· ··--·-···----------------------



 

North Liberty – 2018 Resolution Number 2018-138 
Page 1 

Resolution No.  2018-138 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE STORMWATER 
MANAGEMENT FACILITY MAINTENANCE 
AGREEMENT AND EASEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
NORTH LIBERTY AND FIRST UNITED METHODIST 
CHURCH OF NORTH LIBERTY THAT ESTABLISHES 
THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS UNDER WHICH 
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES WILL BE 
MAINTAINED FOR 85 NORTH JONES BOULEVARD IN 
THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, 
IOWA: 
 

WHEREAS, the terms and conditions for the maintenance of the 
stormwater management facilities at 85 North Jones Boulevard have been set 
forth in an Agreement between the City of North Liberty (“City”) and First United 
Methodist Church of North Liberty (“Owner”); 

  
WHEREAS, the owner of the property shown in the attachment have executed 

the Public Storm Sewer Easement Agreement to permit the City to utilize property 
delineated in the agreement for the purpose of excavating for and the installation, 
replacement, maintenance and use of public storm sewer infrastructure;  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that that the Storm Water Management 

Facility Maintenance Agreement and Easement between the City of North Liberty and 
North Liberty United Methodist Church of North Liberty is approved for the 
development of 85 North Jones Boulevard, North Liberty, Iowa. 

 
 APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 9th day of October, 2018. 
 
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY:    
 
_______________________________________   
TERRY L. DONAHUE, MAYOR   
 
ATTEST: 
 
I, Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk of the City of North Liberty, hereby certify that at a 
meeting of the City Council of said City, held on the above date, among other 
proceedings, the above was adopted.  
 
_______________________________________  
TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK 

 



 

 
 

Transit 
 



Request for Proposal 

North Liberty Subsidized On‐Demand Transportation Services 

 

The City of North Liberty (CNL) is requesting six‐month proposals with the possible extension of 
an additional six‐months for the provision of ongoing subsidized demand‐response 
tranportation service, as outlined in this RFP. Providers interested in submitting a proposal, 
please provide the following information in digital form by noon on mm/dd, 2018: 

1. Name, address, owner, contact information for the company. 

2. Short history and overview of the company. 

3. Statement or explanation of how the company plans to offer the services requested, 
with references to this scope and comments where the proposer feels necessary to 
refine, clarify, or recommend changes to points herein. If no modifications or 
refinements are deemed necessary by the company, a confirmation statement shall be 
included with the proposal. 

 

Description of the Project: 

CNL is proposing to subsidize eligible residents’ use of viable company(s) on‐demand 
tranportation services. The focus of the program is to assist residents who may for various 
reasons, be unable to travel to important destinations in and near North Liberty for certain 
defined services.  

 

Persons Eligible: 

The initial target population(s) will be: 

1. Persons 62 and Older. 
2. Low income individuals who meet certain state and Federal guidelines. (Examples are 

WIC, SNAP, SSI, Section 8.  These are not an all‐inclusive list.) 
3. Mobility impaired persons who are unable to drive permanently or who are temporarily 

restricted from driving based on a signed statement from a medical or other 
professional provider. (This group does not include persons who have had their driver 
licenses suspended)     

4. The persons eligible  list can be expanded upon mutual agreement between the city, it’s 
board and the service provider. 

 



 

 

Operation of the Service: 

Eligible users will be issued photo ID cards by CNL. Riders will mention CNL card payment when 
calling for each ride, and will show the card to the driver when the cab arrives.  

The taxi company shall ensure that a legitimate card is shown and that the picture on the card 
matches the rider for every ride. If fake cards are detected they will be retained by the driver 
and the ride will be refused or paid for consistent with any other commercial ride policy. CNL 
will then investigate card misuse and take appropriate action. 

The resident with the card is required to take the trip, and not simply allow someone else to 
use the ride. 

Rides Allowed and Disallowed: 

Services may be used for limited purposes within the CNL, western Coralville (Coral Ridge Mall 
and adjacent area), and Tiffin medical facilities, within the area mapped on the last page of this 
RFP.  Service providers are not to wait more than 5 minutes at any pick up/drop off location for 
a rider and return. At the end of 5 minutes, the user will need to call dispatch for the return 
ride. Alternatively, the user may arrange in advance for the return ride, allowing sufficient time 
so that the service provider does not wait more than 5 minutes for the user for the return trip. 
CNL will not pay for wait time over 5 minutes.  

The rider must access the providers vehicle immediately on arrival, but no more than 5 minutes 
after arrival of the vehicle. 

The following list of approved and disallowed trip purposes is listed for use as a guide, and will 
be made clear to card holders: 

Approved trip purposes: 
1. Trips to and from the North Liberty Food Pantry.  
2. Trips to and from grocery stores.  
3. Trips to and from medical appointments or urgent care facilities.  
4. Trips to and from financial institutions.  
5. Trips to and from pharmacies, or suppliers of durable medical equipment. 
6. Trips to and from the Community Center and local government offices.   
7. Intermediate pick‐up to connect with other third‐party medical transports from the 

Community Center or other locations which go to the UIHC, Mercy Medical Center in 
Iowa City and Veteran’s Hospital. 

8. Connections to other fixed‐route bus services such as Coralville at predetermined point 
at Coralville Mall. 



9. Group travel for any of the purposes identified above, generally limited up to 4‐5 
persons – limited by vehicle size and provider vehicle availability. Parties need to travel 
both to and from the event or destination together. 

Special cases: 
  From time to time unforeseen circumstances very similar to but not exactly the same as 

those outlined above as “Approved Trip Purposes” may arise. In those cases, the partner 
company will provide the ride as requested, one time only, and will review future instances 
with the designated CNL contact person.  

 

Provision of Services: 

 

The service provider must provide statements regarding policy of time between call for service 
to pick‐up of the passenger.   
Statement of daily operation times must be noted (Service hours and days).   
 

 

Rider Charges/Cost: 

 

The provider must state how charges for “ride” are to be made.   
Notations must be made for the following: 

1. If charges for “rides” are per vehicle or per passenger. 
2. If charges are made by zones or a base charge plus per mile.   
3. Examples of costs must be submitted in the response of either type used and what they 

would be from point to point.  Answers are based on the following  
a)  North Liberty Community Center to University Hospitals in Iowa City; 
b)  North Liberty Community Center to North Liberty Food Pantry; 
c)  North Liberty Community Center to Coral Ridge Mall 
d) North Liberty Community Center to Johnson County Administration Bldg./Human 

Services Bldg. 
The examples are from the city’s central location.  This is not to be interpreted as the primary 
pick‐up point for users of the service. 

Reporting and Billing: 

Invoicing will be monthly, and payment will be made by CNL the Wednesday following the first 
City Council meeting at which the payment can be authorized (generally the second Wednesday 
of each month, assuming the invoice is received timely). The partner company will provide to 
the CNL a summary spreadsheet with the monthly invoice, providing at a minimum the 
following information: 

1. User’s Name 
2. Pick up and drop off locations of each trip. 



3. Cost of each trip. 
4. Distance of each trip. 
5. Purpose of each trip as reported by the user. 
6.  Other information the provider is able to capture that which is in their usual scope of 

reporting services. 
From time to time CNL may request more frequent statistics for specific circumstances, such as 
helping to track unexpected trip numbers or costs.  
 

Vehicle/Driver Requirements: 

 

For a private service provider, the City of North Liberty will use the provisions of the Iowa City 
Ordinances to insure the safety and reliability of service vehicles and drivers. Certifications must 
be presented with proposal responses.  
 

Public agencies must meet all rules/regulations as determined by the ruling agency standards. 
 

OTHER: 

 

1. The City and the Provider will formally evaluate the program every ninety days after 
implementation. 

2.  “Rules for Riders” and will be developed after a contract is awarded.  Those Rules will 
also be provided to citizen participants. 



 

 
 

Entryway 
Transportation 

Corridors 
 



96
5

PENN

250

JA
M

E
S

38
0

FR
O

N
T

240

JO
N

E
S

KAN
SAS

NICK

ZELLER

FOX

M
A

IN

240TH

CHERRY

C
O

LT
O

N

236

LININGER

DUBUQUE

MAPLE

BIRCH

MADISON

ST
O

N
ER

LO
C

U
S

T

ALDER

AL
EX

A
N

D
E

R

PA
R

K
 R

ID
G

E

LIBERTY

SU
N

SE
T

FAWN

M
C

K
EN

ZI
E

H
E

R
KY

VIXEN

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N

238TH

AL
YD

A
R

C
AT

TA
IL

PROGRESS

D
E

E
R

FI
EL

D

SU
G

A
R

 C
R

EE
K

WALNUT

AN
TL

E
R

LANDON

C
A

M
ER

O
N

HARVEST

SC
A

LE
S

 B
E

N
D

ST
E

W
AR

T

FISHER

LI
LY

 P
O

N
D

CORY

WEST LAKE

PA
R

K
V

IE
W

CHESTNUT

RED OAK

C
IR

C
LE

LO
G

AN

HERITAGE

GRIZZLY

CED
AR

SPR
IN

G
S

PATTON

N
AT

H
AN

D
O

E 
R

U
N

F AIRVIEW

PA
C

H
A

O
TT

E
R

TIMBER W
OLF

AUGUSTA

PEBB
LE

JARO

NORTH BEND

TI
N

E

LYNX

BROOKFIELD

AU
TU

M
N

BLACK BEAR

P
R

A
IR

IE
R

I

DGE

COMMUNITY

AS H

EL
M

 R
ID

G
E

W
AT

ER
C

R
E

SS

COPELAND

M
E

AD
E

BR
O

W
N

IN
G

KIOWA

CU
B

JEFFERSON

CATALPA

W
AT

TS

MARILYN

SILVER M
APLE

WILDLIFE

LINCOLN

HICKO
R

Y

DEVMONT

C
O

YO
TE

JAYLEN

VI
LL

AG
E

C
A

M
BR

IA

N
O

LA
N

G
EO

R
G

E

BLACKTAIL

VELVET

BR
A

D
LE

Y

SA
VA

N
N

A
H

JU
LE

S

H
O

LI
D

AY
 L

O
D

G
E

BA
Y

B
ER

R
Y

M
A

R
M

O
T

H
A

W THORNE

C
H

U
R

C
H

IL
L

C
O

U
N

TR
Y

SICILY

GOOSE LAKE

WESTWOOD

D
E

LA
N

E
Y

M
IN

K

PE
N

N
 O

AK
S

PO
N

D
V

IE
W

CED AR VISTA

COMMERCIA
L

PLUM

CAPRI

260

HACKBERRY
W

AR
A

D
M

IR
AL

D
E

E
R

H
AY

D
E

N

E
A

S TO
N

PONDS EDG
E

GREEN MEADO
W

FR
O

N
TA

G
E

PINEHURST

PR
O

S
PE

C
T

VENICE

BAY HILL

G
EN

TR
Y

KE
N

N
E

L

FLORENCE

R
E

M
IN

G
TO

N

DUBUQUE

JEFFERSON

M
C

K
EN

ZI
E

G
EO

R
G

E

240

PENN

ST
E

W
AR

T

ZELLER

CHESTNUT

38
0

JONES

VILLAGE

Land Use 2015
Land Use Policy

Parks & Recreation

Public

Residential

Commercial with Residential

Commercial

Industrial

Major Streets
Collector

Collector Proposed

Minor Arterial

Minor Arterial Proposed

Major Arterial

Expressway

Expressway Proposed

0.2

Miles

. Coralville

Tiffin



96
5

PENN

250

JA
M

E
S

38
0

FR
O

N
T

240

JO
N

E
S

KAN
SAS

NICK

ZELLER

FOX

M
A

IN

240TH

CHERRY

C
O

LT
O

N

236

LININGER

DUBUQUE

MAPLE

BIRCH

MADISON

ST
O

N
ER

LO
C

U
S

T

ALDER

AL
EX

A
N

D
E

R

PA
R

K
 R

ID
G

E

LIBERTY

SU
N

SE
T

FAWN

M
C

K
EN

ZI
E

H
E

R
KY

VIXEN

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N

238TH

AL
YD

A
R

C
AT

TA
IL

PROGRESS

D
E

E
R

FI
EL

D

SU
G

A
R

 C
R

EE
K

WALNUT

AN
TL

E
R

LANDON

C
A

M
ER

O
N

HARVEST

SC
A

LE
S

 B
E

N
D

ST
E

W
AR

T

FISHER

LI
LY

 P
O

N
D

CORY

WEST LAKE

PA
R

K
V

IE
W

CHESTNUT

RED OAK

C
IR

C
LE

LO
G

AN

HERITAGE

GRIZZLY

CED
AR

SPR
IN

G
S

PATTON

N
AT

H
AN

D
O

E 
R

U
N

F AIRVIEW

PA
C

H
A

O
TT

E
R

TIMBER W
OLF

AUGUSTA

PEBB
LE

JARO

NORTH BEND

TI
N

E

LYNX

BROOKFIELD

AU
TU

M
N

BLACK BEAR

P
R

A
IR

IE
R

I

DGE

COMMUNITY

AS H

EL
M

 R
ID

G
E

W
AT

ER
C

R
E

SS

COPELAND

M
E

AD
E

BR
O

W
N

IN
G

KIOWA

CU
B

JEFFERSON

CATALPA

W
AT

TS

MARILYN

SILVER M
APLE

WILDLIFE

LINCOLN

HICKO
R

Y

DEVMONT

C
O

YO
TE

JAYLEN

VI
LL

AG
E

C
A

M
BR

IA

N
O

LA
N

G
EO

R
G

E

BLACKTAIL

VELVET

BR
A

D
LE

Y

SA
VA

N
N

A
H

JU
LE

S

H
O

LI
D

AY
 L

O
D

G
E

BA
Y

B
ER

R
Y

M
A

R
M

O
T

H
A

W THORNE

C
H

U
R

C
H

IL
L

C
O

U
N

TR
Y

SICILY

GOOSE LAKE

WESTWOOD

D
E

LA
N

E
Y

M
IN

K

PE
N

N
 O

AK
S

PO
N

D
V

IE
W

CED AR VISTA

COMMERCIA
L

PLUM

CAPRI

260

HACKBERRY
W

AR
A

D
M

IR
AL

D
E

E
R

H
AY

D
E

N

E
A

S TO
N

PONDS EDG
E

GREEN MEADO
W

FR
O

N
TA

G
E

PINEHURST

PR
O

S
PE

C
T

VENICE

BAY HILL

G
EN

TR
Y

KE
N

N
E

L

FLORENCE

R
E

M
IN

G
TO

N

DUBUQUE

JEFFERSON

M
C

K
EN

ZI
E

G
EO

R
G

E

240

PENN

ST
E

W
AR

T

ZELLER

CHESTNUT

38
0

JONES

VILLAGE

ID 

I-1 

I-1 

C-2-A 

I-1 
I-1 

I-1 

RS-4 

ID 

I-1 

I-1 

RS-6 

RS-6 

RS-6 

RS-8 

RS-6 

O/RP 

RS-4 

C-2-A 

O/RP 

RM-12 

I-1 

C-3 

C-2-A 

C-2-A 

ID 

RD-10 

I-1 

I-1 

R-FB 

ID 

ID 

RM-21 

C-2-A 

RS-6 

I-1 

RM-8 

PUBLIC 

RM-12 

RM-12 

RS-7 

C-2-A 

RD-10 

PUBLIC 

RS-6 

I-1 

PUBLIC 

RD-10 

RS-8 

RD-8 

RS-4 

RS-4 

PUBLIC 

C-2-A 

C-1-B 

ID 

PUBLIC 

RD-10 

C-2-A 

I-1 

PUBLIC 

C-2-A 

PUBLIC 

RM-12 

RM-21 

RM-8 

C-2-A 

RS-4 

RM-8 

C-1-B 

RS-6 

RM-21 

RM-12 

C-2-A 

RS-4 

RD-8 

RD-10 

RS-4 

C-2-A 

RM-21 

C-1-B 

C-1-B 

RD-8 

C-2-A 

RS-8 

RS-4 

RD-10 
RD-8 

RM-8 

C-2-APAD

C-2-A 

PUBLIC 

RD-10 

C-2-A RM-8 

RM-21 

RS-7 

C-1-B 

C-1-B 

RS-6 

PUBLIC PUBLIC 

C-2-A 

C-1-B 
RM-12 

RM-21 

RM-6 

PUBLIC 

C-2-APAD

RD-10 

RM-8 

RM-21 

RD-10 

ID 

C-1-BPAD

RM-21 

RS-6 

C-1-B 

RM-21 

RS-8 

C-1-B 

RS-7 

RS-6 

RS-7 

RS-3 

RM-21 

RD-10 

C-1-B 

RS-4 

RS-4 

C-2-A 

RD-10 

C-1-A 

C-1-B 

RD-10 

C-1-B 

RM-21 

C-2-B 

RS-4 

C-2-ACond

RD-10 

RD-10 

RS-7 

RD-10 

RM-21 

PUBLIC 

RD-10 

RD-8 

PUBLIC 

RS-6 

RS-6 RM-21 

PUBLIC 

RS-7 

PUBLIC 

RD-10 

RD-10 

RS-7 

RS-6 

RD-10 

PUBLIC 

RD-10 

RD-10 

RS-6 
RD-10 

RS-7 

RD-10 

RD-10 

RD-10 

RD-10 

RD-10 

RD-10 

RS-8 

RS-4 

RD-10 

RM-21 

PUBLIC 

Zoning Districts
Public Use

ID: Interim Development

RS-3: Residential Single-Unit

RS-4: Residential Single-Unit

RS-6: Residential Single-Unit

RS-7: Residential Single-Unit

RS-8: Residential Single-Unit

RD-8: Residential Two-Unit

RD-10: Residential Two-Unit

R-FB: Residential Factory-Built

RM-6: Residential Multi-Unit

RM-8: Residential Multi-Unit

RM-12: Residential Multi-Unit

RM-21: Residential Multi-Unit

C-RV: Commercial Rec Vehicle

O/RP: Office/Research Park

C-1-A: Commercial, General

C-1-B: Commercial, General

C-2-A: Commercial, Highway

C-2-B: Commercial, Highway

C-3: Commercial, Concept

I-1: Industrial, Light

Major Streets
Collector

Collector Proposed

Minor Arterial

Minor Arterial Proposed

Major Arterial

Expressway

Expressway Proposed

0.2

Miles

. Coralville

Tiffin



 

 
 

Additional Information 
 



 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
September Permit Report: 
 
Ninety‐three permits were issued in September with estimated construction value of $4.2 
million dollars. Seventeen new home permits were issued with estimated construction value of 
3.8 million dollars. Staff completed 399 inspections in September.   
 
 
Certificate of Occupancy: 
 
Twelve certificates were issued for new dwelling units and one certificate for residential 
addition.  
 
 
Rental/Code Enforcement: 
 
Eight rental permit applications were received in September.  Forty‐four rental inspections 
were completed along with sixty‐two code enforcement complaints were handled in 
September.  
 
 
  
 

 
 

 

To:  Mayor and City Council 
From:  Tom Palmer, Building Official
CC:  City Administrator 
Date:  10/3/2018 
Re:  Monthly Report 



September 2018
Monthly Permit Report

Department of Buidling Safety
319-626-5713

www.northlibertyiowa.org

Code Permit Purpose Permits Construction Value Permit Fees Bldgs. Units Notes
1 New Single Family Dwelling 5 $1,518,144.00 $15,035.21 5 5
2 New Single Family Dwelling Attached 12 $2,308,000.00 $27,705.44 6 12
3 New Townhouse 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 0
4 New Multi-Family Housing 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 0
5 New Commercial 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 0
6 New Industrial 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 0
7 School 0 $0.00 $0.00   
8 Residential Alteration 28 $182,556.90 $3,829.79   
9 Residential Addition 0 $0.00 $0.00   

10 Commercial Alteration 4 $153,875.00 $2,341.90  
11 Commercial Addition 0 $0.00 $0.00   
12 Industrial Alteration 0 $0.00 $0.00   
13 Industrial Addition 0 $0.00 $0.00   
14 Other 44 $29,844.23 $2,211.75  
15 Public 0 $0.00 $0.00
16 Manufactured Home 0 $0.00 $0.00

Totals 93 $4,192,420.13 $51,124.09 11 17

SFD Attached are zero lot line units
Townhouse are 3 or more units with shared side walls and have a rear yard area



Inspections for the Month of September

Total Inspections 399

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90

Water Heater
Temporary Electrical Service

Stormwater Quality
Sump Pump discharge Line

Sewer & Water
Residential Rough‐in

Residential Final
Rental

Re‐inspection
Public Sidewalk

Post Footings
Plumbing Below Concrete Floor Slab

Permanent Electric Service Release
Other

Manufactured Home
MS4 Quarterly Erosion Control

Grading
Gas Service Release

Foundation Wall
Foundation Footings

Foundation Dampproffing
Final

Erosion Non‐Compliance Notice
CSR Notice of Termination

Commercial Rough‐In
Commercial Final

Backflow Prevention
1st SWPPP



Case Date Case # Complaint
9/4/2018 2987 Allowing occupying unit without the required certificate of occupancy
9/5/2018 2988 mowing
9/5/2018 2989 mowing
9/5/2018 2990 renting without permit
9/6/2018 2991 inoperable junk vehicle in parking lot with flat tires and never moves
9/6/2018 2992 possible water damage and mold
9/6/2018 2993 allowing dog to habitually bark for prolonged periods disturbing the peace and 

quiet of the vicinity
9/6/2018 2994 Mowing
9/6/2018 2995 apartment is a mess and animal neglect
9/7/2018 2996 accumulation of rubbish and or garbage on the property

9/10/2018 2997 too many adults living in the unit
9/10/2018 2998 Expired permit
9/11/2018 2999 driveway approach has huge holes
9/12/2018 3000 accumulation of rubbish and or garbage on the property
9/12/2018 3001 renting without permit
9/13/2018 3002 have allowed the unit to be occupied by someone other than the owner without 

obtaining the required rental permit
9/13/2018 3003 water leak in the home has caused possible mold issue 
9/13/2018 3004 eliminate cross hazard connections 
9/14/2018 3005 renting without permit
9/17/2018 3006 Occupyng building without Certificate of Occupancy
9/17/2018 3007 mowing
9/17/2018 3008 delivery trucks are damaging private property by driving the trucks through the 

yard
9/17/2018 3009 Occupying building without the required zoning permit 
9/18/2018 3010 have failed to make the required corrections from the last rental inspection

9/18/2018 3011 have failed to make the required corrections from the last rental inspection

9/18/2018 3012 trailer parked on the landscaped area of the property

Code Enforcement Report

09/01/2018 - 09/30/2018

Page: 1 of 2



9/18/2018 3013 the owner of the property has placed their private property on the City's public 
right of way

9/18/2018 3014 mowing
9/18/2018 3015 mowing
9/21/2018 3016 renting without permit
9/21/2018 3017 trees overhanging onto street and blocking street signs
9/24/2018 3018 allowing any animal to habitually bay, bark, screech, yell, or make a sound of 

any kind or nature for prolonged periods in such manner as to unreasonably 
disturb the peace and quiet of the vicinity

9/24/2018 3019 mowing
9/24/2018 3020 have failed to make the required corrections from the last rental inspection

9/24/2018 3021 the water meter room is full of miscellaneous items preventing access to the 
water meters 

9/25/2018 3022 Fail to provide annual test report 
9/25/2018 3023 Fail to provide annual test report 
9/25/2018 3024 Fail to provide annual test report 
9/25/2018 3025 Fail to provide annual test report 
9/25/2018 3026 Fail to provide annual test report 
9/25/2018 3027 Fail to provide annual test report 
9/25/2018 3028 Fail to provide annual test report 
9/25/2018 3029 Fail to provide annual test report 
9/25/2018 3030 Fail to provide annual test report 
9/25/2018 3031 Fail to provide annual test report 
9/25/2018 3032 Fail to provide annual test report 
9/25/2018 3033 Fail to provide annual test report 
9/25/2018 3034 dog is not on a leash and owner does not pick up after dog
9/25/2018 3035 have failed to pickup after dog on public or private property
9/25/2018 3036 Fail to provide annual test report 
9/25/2018 3037 have failed to pickup after dog on public or private property
9/26/2018 3038 the air conditioning unit is blocking access to the water shut off valve
9/26/2018 3039 Certificate of occupancy 
9/28/2018 3040 renting without permit
9/28/2018 3041 renting without permit

Page: 2 of 2



Year Percent
January February March April May June July August September October November December To Date To Date

North Liberty 99 83 93 91 97 107 103 105 73 851 84.09%
Madison Township 7 2 4 5 4 6 5 8 4 45 4.45%
Penn Township 4 8 9 12 11 16 13 7 10 90 8.89%
Mutual Aid 2 2 3 5 4 2 4 2 2 26 2.57%
Total Responses 112 95 109 113 116 131 125 122 89 1012

Year Percent
January February March April May June July August September October November December To Date To Date

100 ‐ Fire 4 2 7 7 4 6 4 4 4 42 4.15%
200 ‐ Over Pressure, Overheat 1 1 1 1 4 0.40%
300 ‐ EMS 50 59 47 61 60 71 61 59 54 522 51.58%
400 ‐ Hazardous Condition 5 2 3 1 3 3 2 19 1.88%
500 ‐ Service Call 4 5 8 1 4 8 7 10 3 50 4.94%
600 ‐ Good Intent Call 23 13 25 18 30 30 28 24 19 210 20.75%
700 ‐ False Alarm & False Call 24 13 18 22 17 13 21 25 7 160 15.81%
800 ‐ Severe Weather
900 ‐ Special Incident Type 1 1 2 1 5 0.49%
Total Responses 112 95 109 113 116 131 125 122 89 1012

North Liberty Fire Department
2018 Monthly/YTD Response Report

North Liberty Fire Department Responses By Fire District

North Liberty Fire Department Responses By Type of Incident

North Liberty
84%

Madison 
Township

4%

Penn Township
9%

Mutual Aid
3%

2018 District Responses YTD
(Rounded Percentage)

North Liberty Madison Township Penn Township Mutual Aid

100 ‐ Fire, 4.15%

200 ‐ Over 
Pressure, 

Overheat, 0.40%

300 ‐ EMS, 51.58%

400 ‐ Hazardous 
Condition, 1.88%

500 ‐ Service Call, 
4.94%

600 ‐ Good Intent 
Call, 20.75%

700 ‐ False Alarm 
& False Call, 

15.81%

800 ‐ Severe 
Weather, 0.00%

900 ‐ Special 
Incident Type, 

0.49%

2018 Type of Incidents YTD 
(Percentage)



North Liberty Fire Department Responses By Risk Management Zone
Year Percent

January February March April May June July August September October November December To Date To Date
1000 - Mutual Aid 2 2 3 5 4 2 4 2 2 26 2.57%
1001 - City of North Liberty 5 4 2 2 1 3 4 1 22 2.17%
1002 - City of North Liberty 8 16 8 8 11 8 9 10 4 82 8.10%
1003 - City of North Liberty 20 18 12 12 18 27 16 16 11 150 14.82%
1004 - City of North Liberty 27 10 20 18 26 18 15 21 9 164 16.21%
1005 - City of North Liberty 26 19 25 32 20 31 27 31 18 229 22.63%
1006 - City of North Liberty 1 1 1 1 2 5 11 1.09%
1007 - City of North Liberty 6 3 8 6 5 8 16 9 9 70 6.92%
1008 - City of North Liberty 12 11 16 13 14 13 16 12 16 123 12.15%
1009 - Madison Township 4 2 5 5 4 6 5 8 4 43 4.25%
1010 - Penn Township 7 8 8 12 11 16 13 7 10 92 9.09%

North Liberty Fire Department
2018 Monthly/YTD Response Report



Year Percent
January February March April May June July August September October November December To Date To Date

Ovelapping Incidents 18 10 24 22 25 24 25 28 12 188 18.58%
Total Responses 112 95 109 113 116 131 125 122 89 1012

North Liberty Fire Department
2018 Monthly/YTD Response Report

North Liberty Fire Department Overlapping Incidents

Sunday, 129
Saturday, 153

Friday, 159
Thursday, 139

Wednesday, 156
Tuesday, 133

Monday, 143

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180

2018 Responses by 
Day of Week

38

16
20 20

26

16

28
25

35

57
52

58

51

58
53

41

66

74

64 66

50

37

28
33

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

0:00

1:00

2:00

3:00

4:00

5:00

6:00

7:00

8:00

9:00

10:00

11:00

12:00

13:00

14:00

15:00

16:00

17:00

18:00

19:00

20:00

21:00

22:00

23:00
N

U
M

BE
R 
O
F 

IN
CI

DE
N

TS

2018 Responses by 
Hour of Day

0

50

100

150

200

2018 Overlaping Incident 
by Month



January February March April May June July August September October November December
2014 81 61 72 90 79 93 86 100 84 84 82 71
2015 84 77 85 74 85 91 87 93 100 78 91 76
2016 98 87 101 97 72 84 85 86 92 106 106 123
2017 98 95 92 75 114 108 124 104 115 121 105 118
2018 112 95 109 113 116 131 125 122 89 0 0 0

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

North Liberty Fire Department 2018 Monthly/YTD Response Report
2014 ‐ 2018 Monthly Incident Response Comparison



Year Percent
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec To Date To Date

Responses for Month 112 95 109 113 116 131 125 122 89 1012
Barney, Mallory 17 19 22 18 19 11 7 26 11 150 14.82%
Brumm, Ryan 16 7 10 19 11 2 4 0 3 72 7.11%
Burleson, Lynn 5 17 13 13 19 32 18 18 5 140 13.83%
Chiles, Branden 2 2 6 4 3 3 3 1 4 28 2.77%
Coleman, Leah 6 6 5 8 1 0 0 0 0 26 2.57%
Coyle, Jim* 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0.10%
Dolezal, Dan 3 1 5 14 6 4 9 15 1 58 5.73%
DuBay, Rob 20 21 31 5 5 8 3 2 17 112 11.07%
English, Joseph 22 17 18 16 12 26 17 16 18 162 16.01%
Hardin, Bryan 14 16 15 24 13 21 10 12 11 136 13.44%
Hofsommer, Greg 3 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 5 0.49%
Jaeger, Jeff 34 15 32 29 21 36 24 40 16 247 24.41%
Johnston, Mike 18 3 8 11 7 15 12 7 8 89 8.79%
Keitel, Brad 8 11 33 39 10 11 8 23 6 149 14.72%
Kelchen, Jessica 18 13 17 26 18 7 7 19 7 132 13.04%
Kochanny, Chris 30 27 28 43 30 23 26 27 18 252 24.90%
Kramer, Adam 5 9 6 20 10 8 5 4 5 72 7.11%
Lundquist, Jonathan 0 0 25 15 21 18 12 23 7 121 11.96%
Marks, Isaac 14 16 18 22 12 1 23 19 20 145 14.33%
McDonald, James 26 22 29 35 20 31 15 25 10 213 21.05%
Messinger, Matt 20 10 26 11 30 13 22 15 10 157 15.51%
Miller, Jordan 24 23 41 26 21 24 15 23 22 219 21.64%
Moliterno, Brad 19 11 18 9 6 7 13 3 11 97 9.58%
Newkirk, Richard 12 8 13 24 29 16 16 7 7 132 13.04%
Pecora, Tyler 14 11 20 31 6 14 20 28 26 170 16.80%
Place, Alexander 0 0 0 0 5 11 12 3 8 39 3.85%
Platz, Brian 42 39 36 37 43 45 27 18 22 309 30.53%
Reasner, Richard 14 0 0 0 4 4 11 15 3 51 5.04%
Rennekamp, Bryan 16 18 17 14 19 14 23 24 10 155 15.32%
Rhomberg, Peter 27 5 11 16 2 7 10 8 2 88 8.70%
Ropp, Brian 39 36 36 28 27 47 24 29 14 280 27.67%
Schellenberg, Phillip 38 14 4 10 17 13 12 14 6 128 12.65%
Schmooke, Bill 25 19 28 16 23 15 18 12 17 173 17.09%
Schoening, Austin 21 14 14 14 19 36 28 33 15 194 19.17%
Schultz, Christine 20 12 22 18 9 13 13 9 12 128 12.65%
Scott, Sam 16 9 15 21 11 11 16 7 9 115 11.36%
Smith, Landon 56 25 50 30 33 39 30 34 26 323 31.92%
Story, Carson 14 12 14 20 7 12 12 18 13 122 12.06%
Voparil, Craig 12 10 14 11 16 12 4 6 14 99 9.78%
Welter, Jonathan 20 7 17 23 12 11 8 4 0 102 10.08%
White, Austin 43 25 43 29 54 25 14 9 4 246 24.31%
White, Geoffery 29 7 38 39 30 23 20 24 14 224 22.13%
White, Sayer 13 12 9 12 13 5 9 10 12 95 9.39%
Wichmann, Megan 16 5 13 11 2 0 4 20 12 83 8.20%
Williams, Justin 16 8 13 9 10 9 7 12 7 91 8.99%
* Fire Dept. Chaplain

Member Responses By Month

2018 Monthly/YTD Response Report
North Liberty Fire Department



1 Smith 56 Platz 39 Smith 50 Kochanny 43 White, A 54 Ropp 47

2 White, A 43 Ropp 36 White, A 43 Keitel 39 Platz 43 Platz 45
White, G

3 Platz 42 Kochanny 27 Miller 41 Platz 37 Smith 33 Smith 39

4 Ropp 39 Smith 25 White, G 38 McDonald 35 Kochanny 30 Jaeger 36
White, A Messinger Schoening

White, G
5 Schellenberg 38 Miller 23 Platz 36 Pecora 31 Newkirk 29 Burleson 32

Ropp

1 Smith 30 Jaeger 40 Pecora 26
Smith

2 Schoening 28 Smith 34 Miller 22
Platz

3 Platz 27 Schoening 33 Marks 20

4 Kochanny 26 Ropp 29 English 18
Kochanny

5 Jaeger 24 Pecora 28 DuBay 17
Ropp Schmooke

1 Smith
2 Platz
3 Ropp
4 Kochanny
5 Jaeger

North Liberty Fire Department
2018 Monthly/YTD Response Report

Top 5 Calls Made by Members by Month

2018 ‐ Top 5 Calls Made by Year‐To‐Date

Jul

JunMayAprMarJan Feb

DecAug Sept Oct Nov

247 24.41%

31.92%
30.53%
27.67%

323
309
280

24.90%252



 
To: Mayor and City Council 
 Parks and Recreation Commission 
 City Administrator 
 
From: Guy Goldsmith, Director of Parks, Building and Grounds  
 
Date: October 1, 2018 
 
Re:    Monthly Report 
 
  
We performed various building maintenance tasks as needed this month.  We repaired and 
cleaned out the rain gutters at the Public Safety building.  
 
We performed seasonal equipment repairs as well as scheduled preventive maintenance to 
equipment. 
    
We picked up trash and pet waste stations as needed this month.   
 
A great deal of time was spent mowing turf grass and trimming weeds around fence lines, the bike 
trail, city parks, city grounds and ponds this month.  We continue to weed/maintain our city 
landscaping areas and trees as needed. Landscape and turf maintenance has taken a great deal of time 
due to the abundance of weeds and the accelerated turf growth.  
  
We continue to maintain ball fields and facilities this month in support of tournaments, NLYBS, 
Babe Ruth and Liberty High Baseball practice.  
 
We continue to paint soccer field lines in support of the fall soccer program. 
 
Park Staff graded and seeded areas at Penn Meadows Park, Creekside Park and Centennial Park. 
 
Harding Concrete has started the FY1819 Penn Meadows Park trail and concrete improvement 
project. Hopefully the weather will allow them to finish yet this fall.     
 
Park staff removed graffiti for the third time this summer at Quail Ridge park shelter. This has 
been an exceptional year for paint vandals. We installed a security camera system at the shelter and 
haven’t had any other incidences of graffiti.  
 
Parks Staff planted trees at Creekside Park.  This was paid for in part by the MidAmerican Trees 
Please grant we received this past spring.    
 
Parks Staff released 100 grass carp at Goose Lake to enhance the non-chemical method of algae 
control.      
 
Parks staff removed seven benches from various parks to be repainted.  This is covered under 
warranty by Iowa Prison Industries. 
 
Park staff trimmed the overgrowth of all parking lot trees at the Rec Center. 



North Liberty Police 
Monthly Report 

 September 2018 
 
 

Training: 
 

• Officers attended SERT and Dive team training 
this month  (24 hours) 

• Canine handler and the dog attended 8 hours of 
training at Canine Tactical (8 hours) 

• Three officers attended 8 hours of training in 
Clive, Iowa called Survive and Thrive about 
assaults on officers and survival stories (24 hours)  

• All officers attended the bi-annual firearms  
training (168 hours)  

• Two supervisors attended Management Rights 
course at Ankeny Police Department. (16 hours) 

• The Records Clerk/Evidence Custodian attended 
training in Grand Rapids, Michigan on Managing 
the Property and Evidence Room (16 hours) 

• Chief attended training with Iowa C.O.P.S which is 
the Iowa non-profit chapter that helps officers’ 
families’ deal with the aftermath of a line of duty 
death or active duty death. (1.5 hours)  

• An officer attended a Taser Instructor Course ( 8 
hours)  

 
Public Relations: 
 
• Officers were invited to block parties for National Night Out. 3 separate events were 

attended.   
• Officers worked the Iowa Football games.  The department was reimbursed by the 

University for their time.   
• The NL Doggie Plunge/ Rec Center donated $1361.50 to the department for our canine 

program.  We appreciate the support.   
• Officers attended the Circus at NL Library. 
• Officer Tygart gave a public safety talk at North Central Junior High School for several 

different classes. 
• We conducted a public safety talk for 10 preschoolers at a local daycare.  
• Officer Tygart read at Story Time with a Penn Elementary Kindergarten class. 
• Office Tygart attended a teen leadership workshop on the topic of Overcoming Difficulties 

for students at North Central Junior High.   
• The LT set up a time lapse camera at Liberty HS to see how the stands fill and empty for 

their football games.  This camera will be used for the PD construction and we partnered 
with Liberty High to test it out. The video can be found on the City’s Website. 

• Officers assisted and worked overtime for the Liberty HS Homecoming parade.  We were 
reimbursed by the school. 

 
 
   

  
Traffic Contacts 415 

Parking Contacts 29 
Vehicle Inspections 31 

Vehicle Unlocks 32 
Crash Investigations 23 

Public Assists 287 
Assist Other Agency 101 

    Crimes Against Persons Report 9 
      Crimes Against Property Report 11 
                                   Other Reports 44 
                                              Arrests 37 
                                           Warrants  4 

Alcohol/Narcotics Charges 22 
Crimes Against Persons Charges 2 
Crimes Against Property Charges 2 

Other Charges 27 
Animal Calls 50 

Total Calls for Service 1948 
*Total Calls for Service for the year 18334 



 
 
 
North Liberty Police Monthly Report Continuation --- September 2018 

 

Equipment:                                                                                                       
 
• Helmet inserts for our ballistic helmets were acquired.  
• Several worn uniform shirts and pants were replaced. 
• Purchased a Time Lapse Pole camera.  This is being used at Liberty HS, temporarily but will 

be used to show the progress on the PD construction.     
 
 
Enforcement: 
 
• Theft calls for unlocked and unsecured vehicles/garages were up again this month. 
• Officers continue to work the detour areas and construction zones to slow traffic down.  

 
 
Department Admin:     

 
• Work continues on the PD design with Architects. Working on final design plans and taking 

up a lot of the Chief’s time. 
• Work began on the massage therapy ordinance.  The investigator made contact with several 

therapists about the ordinance and their recommendations.    
• Chief attended a meeting with Juvenile Court Services on disorderly conduct charges and 

pre-arrest diversion programs with a national auditor.  Locally, JCS is looking to expand the 
program for simple misdemeanor charges for first time offenses.   

• Sergeant Adam Olson is no longer employed with the City of North Liberty. 
• Chief was on KXIC for the Our Town segment morning show.  Discussed the new PD 

design, hiring and the Liberty High parade route and detours.   
• Supervisor meeting was conducted.  
• Getting ready for January changes, the Drug Task Force specialty position was opened.  

Officers had to complete an application packet, write an essay, provide a complex drug 
related investigation, have 3 external references, and take part in interviews.  The panel 
consisted of NL supervisors and the State Drug and Narcotic Enforcement officers.   A new 
member was selected and we will make the change in January when all of the other patrol 
shifts are put out for bid.  This will be a three year commitment on the officer’s part. We 
expect a MOU will be signed during union negotiations for this specialty position. 

• This department and several stakeholders in the city completed a survey about the police 
department, expectations, recruitment and services.  This was conducted through the ICMA.  
NL had a great response from the survey participants and some recommendations for police 
recruitment, training and community engagement can be found in the document.  
https://icma.org/documents/model-police-officer-recruitment-training-and-community-
engagement.   

• Started the process for sergeant promotions and selection of a new officer.  The application 
packet is posted on the city website and we contacted local colleges, city channels, and on 
line publications to recruit as many as possible.    

• Started the process for the FY 20 budget planning for the PD.   
 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted by Chief Diane Venenga and Alisha Ruffcorn 10/3/2018 
 
 
 
 

https://icma.org/documents/model-police-officer-recruitment-training-and-community-engagement
https://icma.org/documents/model-police-officer-recruitment-training-and-community-engagement


 
North Liberty Parks & Recreation Committee Meeting 

Thursday, October 4, 2018 
Proposal of Agenda 

7:00PM 
 
NEW BUSINESS:  
 
1. Approve minutes:   Sept 6th meeting 
      
2. Public Comments/Concerns:  Guest introduction and concern. 
 
3. Priority Project Listing:  Present information to date, collect new and combine into a recommendation 

to city council. Start with Aquatics, than Rec, than Parks specific. 
 
4. Building & Grounds Report:  Parks Monthly Report 
 
5. Upcoming Events:   Halloween Moonlight Walk  Oct 12 
     Pumpkin Painting/Decorating Oct. 13 
     Haunted Happenings  Oct. 25 & 26 
     Truck or Treat   Oct. 26 
     Trick or Treat   Oct 31 
 
6. Winter Spring 2019 Brochure:  Staff has begun work on programming for January-April, 2019. 
 
7. Any new issues not on agenda? 
 
 
OLD BUSINESS: 
 
1. Rec Fees / Memberships Update: Update to new fees, started Oct 1 
 
2. Recreation Monthly Report:  Recreation Review from previous month. 
 
3. Any old issues not on agenda? 
 
 
CONCLUSION:  
 
1. Next Meeting:   Thursday, November 1, 2018 at 7:00 PM  

Location: City Council Chambers at 1 Quail Creek Circle  
 
2. Adjourn 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
North Liberty Parks & Recreation Committee Meeting 

Thursday, September 6, 2018 
 

Board Members Present:   Matthew Eckhardt,  Jami Maxson, Troy Carter, Amalia Gedney-Lose, Megan Lehman 
Others Present: Shelly Simpson, Guy Goldsmith, Brian Motley, Tim Hamer 
Meeting called to order: 7:00 pm 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
1.  Approve minutes:  Minutes from July 5 meeting approved. (no quorum in August) 
 
2.  Board Appointments: Chair - Matthew Eckhardt 
      Vice Chair - Megan Lehman 
      Secretary - Jami Maxson 
 
3.  Building and Grounds Report: seasonal staff now gone.  Working on mowing, maintaining ballfields.  Pouring concrete 
at Penn Meadows, getting new bleachers and shade structures, paving remainder of trail.  Three new park monument 
signs placed.  Creekside playground relocated and reopened. Rock climbing area and new playground at Centennial 
getting good feedback.  City has purchased land for dog park, want to start improvements but need to wait until land 
annexed into city. 
 
4.  Fees/Membership Rate Changes: Updated proposal approved by city council.  Being publicized, effective Oct 1, 2018. 
 
5.  Fall Programs: Back in full swing - gymnasiums busy, JH volleyball, youth and adult leagues, rentals.  Soccer program 
larger but limited due to field space and daylight since no field lighting.  Be sure to look online for facility schedules and 
gym availability. 
 
6. Upcoming Events:     Doggie Plunge   Sept 9 

   Moonwalk & Star Party  Sept 22 
   Swim lessons   week of Sept 24 
   Celebration Belle Cruise  Oct 3 
 
7. New Issues: Splash pad will stay open as long as weather allows.   
 

OLD BUSINESS: 
 
1.  Recreation Monthly Report: August often slowest month, changes with fall programming. 
 
2.  Old Business: a) Pool renovations - money allocated this fiscal year for new play structure, possibly addressing floating 
structure wall.  Would like to do before next season.   
b) Recreation Master Planning - give Shelly any input, she will bring up with city government.  Discussed measures to 
engage community members.  M. Eckhardt suggested Top 10 list to determine areas to focus on (of city staff, also board 
members). 
c) Did fill administrative assistant opening, started this week. 
 
CONCLUSION: 
1. Next Meeting  Thursday October 4, 2018 at 7:00PM 
    Location: City Council Chambers at 1 Quail Creek Circle 
2.  Adjourned at 7:35 pm 
 
Minutes submitted by Jami Maxson 



To: Mayor, City Council and City Administrator 
From: Shelly Simpson, Recreation Director 
Date: October1, 2018 
 

Monthly Report – September 2018 
 
Recreation Update: 
 
September is a busy month in which numerous programs begin. Most of which are youth, sport-oriented. We work with 
Coralville Parks & Rec to offer NLC youth volleyball (149 participants) and NLC Youth flag football (50 participants) for 
Grades 1-6. Brian works with CRSA to provide another big program - outdoor soccer (79 participants) for grades K-6.  
 
“Kids Campsite” usage for this month totaled 735 participants. Pee Wee Football totaled 45 participants. Other classes 
included Tippi Toes Dance (30 participants), Kinder Club, Music & Movement, Tae Kwon Do and youth hockey. 
 
Our “Recsters” BASP program is offered in AM (18 participants) and PM (72 participants; totaling 90 participants. 
 
Senior Dining was offered on Fridays with a total of 74 participants served this month. Angela M. has done a great job in 
scheduling a variety of new speakers to go along with bingo.  
 
Fall is the start of our Adult leagues too. Co-ed volleyball has 9 teams competing while Men’s Basketball has 16 teams in 
competition.    
 
 
Pool Update: 
 
For pools, September represents end to the outdoor pool season and start to everything moving back inside. One of the 
last events before closing is the Doggie Plunge which was again a big hit. Approximately 200 to 300 dogs in attendance. 
Revenue taken in for this event was $2,723.00 with half going to the Cedar Valley Humane Society ($1,361.50) and other 
half to the North Liberty Police Dept. Canine ($1,361.50).  
 
Indoors, swim lessons began with group lessons totaling 122 participants, private lessons totaling 54 participants. Other 
programs include Lucky Duck (43 participants) and water exercise classes such as Aqua Boot Camp, Arthritis Aqua, Aqua 
Zumba, Early Bird, Easy Does It, Water Resistance and Noodle Triathlon totaling 41 participants participating in aqua 
exercise. 
 
We do offer a recreational swim team, each class Tuesday and Thursday has 10 participants, totaling 20 participants.  
 
See attached reports for membership totals and daily drop-ins for the month and revenue/expense reports. 
 
 
Submitted by Shelly Simpson 
 



Memberships by Package: Count Issued
July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June

Black & Gold 43 49 27
Gold 82 83 90
Silver 126 45 50
Track 72 63 127
Basketball 4 4 2
Pickleball 20 22 13
Volleyball 0 0 0
Summer 1 0 0
Facility 0 0 0
Total 348 266 309

43
49

27

82 83
90

126

45
50

72
63

127

4 4 2
20 22

130 0 01 0 00 0 0
0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

July Aug Sept

MEMBERSHIPS BY PACKAGE

Black & Gold Gold Silver Track Basketball Pickleball Volleyball Summer Facility



Daily Drop-in Fees by Month
July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June

Pool 8776 6545 1452
Weights/Exercise 902 853 625
Track 0 0 0
Open Gym Activities 359 376 368
Facility 0 0 0
Total 10037 7774 2445

8776

6545

1452902 853 6250 0 0359 376 3680 0 0
0

1000
2000
3000
4000
5000
6000
7000
8000
9000

10000

July Aug Sept

DAILY DROP-IN FEES BY MONTH

Pool Weights/Exercise Track Open Gym Activities Facility



To:  Mayor and City Council 

From:  Michael Pentecost, Street Superintendent 

Re:  September 2018 Monthly Report 

October 1, 2018 

The following items took place in the month of September that involved the Streets Department. 

• Locating of City Utilities (279 job tickets) ongoing  
a. This is an 3% decrease from September 2017 

• Continued animal control services (13 responds to animal issues) 
• Cemetery plot locates (1 in total) 

a. Met with representative for cemetery board about plotting new section of cemetery 
• Conducted monthly safety inspections for all street equipment and buildings 
• Projects 

a. Front St Reconstruction Project is 100% complete 
b. Kansas Avenue RISE Project  

i. Project is at 58% complete 
c. Ranshaw Way Phase 3 Project  

i. Project is at 80.5% complete 
d. Coralville Coral Ridge Ave/Ranshaw Way Project 

i. Progress and coordination during weekly progress meetings 
ii. Most of the mainline paving is complete  

e. Adaptive Traffic Control hardware install continues 
f. Penn St / Front St Corridor Improvement Project 

i. 3 houses at the intersection had the utilities disconnected and houses demo 
g. Main St Project is at 50% design 

• A large amount of time was spent working with contractors and property owners on project 
work again this month along with utility identification on the Main St and Penn/Front St projects 
scheduled for next year 

• Mowing of city right-of-way and easement areas 
• Stump grinding, clean up, dirt work, and seeding of area where trees were removed last month 
• Street painting of lines, crosswalks, arrows, ONLY, stop bars, and railroad crossings completed 
• Traffic control set up and removal for Special Event (Liberty Homecoming Parade) 
• Damaged sidewalk removal and replacement created from city utility work 
• Training 

a. Aerial Lift (requirement for all operators) 
b. Blood borne Pathogens and Violence in the Workplace (requirement for all employees) 
c. Backflow Prevention (requirement to maintain testing license) 

• Storm System repairs on Sugar Creek Ln, Alderwood Rd, Deerfield Dr and Ranshaw Way 
• Sanitary sewer jetting and vac of system 
• Preparations made for 2018 fall leaf collection that starts October 8th 

 



 
 

Demolition of 1 of the 3 houses at the Penn and Front St intersection 
 

 
 

Stump grinding of City trees removed in the right of way 
 
 



 
 
 

 
 

Installation of Adaptive Traffic hardware on I380 exit ramp 
 

 
 

Preparing surface for detection hardware install for Adaptive system 



Communications Department Report  
Submitted to the North Liberty City Council 
Sept. 28, 2018, for the month of September 2018 

Beat the Bitter 
Meetings for planning, sponsorship and marketing continued this month, with the goal of 
unveiling plans in early November and opening registration the week of Thanksgiving. The 
committee is looking for ways to build affiliated programing for seniors and teens, in addition to 
family and adult offerings. Organizations and businesses interested in hosting affiliated events 
can find details at beatthebitter.com/affiliated-events. The festival will run from Sunday, Jan. 27, 
2019, through Saturday, Feb. 2.  

Staffing 
Evan, our communications specialist, left the position in mid-September. We’re in the process of 
interviewing and hiring a replacement. We hope to have the hire completed by mid-October. 

3CMA Conference 
Jillian and Nick attended the annual City-County Communications and Marketing Association 
conference in Milwaukee in early September. The conference inspired staff to initiate a few 
projects, including using Nextdoor as a communications tool and exploring the building of better 
public input systems, as well as with ideas for future implementation 

Public Input 
Staff began internal discussions of building a system for better, regular feedback from the 
community, exploring possible tools for doing so and how such a system might benefit decision 
making. We’re looking at models from other cities, and we’ll continue to discuss possibilities in 
the coming weeks.  

Other items 
Staff represented the city at the Iowa City Area Chamber of Commerce’s North Liberty roundtable 
and the United Way of Johnson & Washington Counties annual campaign kickoff. 

We had an update segment on KCJJ. 

We submitted produced City Council meetings to the Iowa City government channel. We 
submitted the produced MPOJC Urbanized Area Policy Board meeting to the Iowa City and 
Coralville government channels. 

We sent news releases about recreation rate changes, waste bags, some library programing, a 
good-neighbor meeting, coming projects and more. 



52317 Podcast  

 

Downloads is the number times the podcast file was downloaded to a player, including a podcast client, webpage-embedded 
player or other device. Numbers are as reported by service provider LibSyn. 

North Liberty Bulletin Email Newsletters 

 

Recipients is the number of email addresses to which an issue of the Bulletin was sent and is represented by the top line. Opens is 
the number of unique recipients who opened the Bulletin and is represented by the bottom line; the standard open rate for government 
is 25.4%. Numbers are as reported by service provider MailChimp. 

  

216
147

616

153
195

146 170

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Episode 1 Episode 2 Episode 3 Episode 4 Episode 5 Episode 6 Episode 7

1952 2008

7185

8179 8151 8100 8091

677 680

3091

3912

2783

2172

2971

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

8000

9000

March April May June July Aug. Sept.



Social Media  
Month Facebook  

 new likes 
Facebook  

reach (28 days) 
Twitter  

 new follows 
Twitter 

impressions 
Instagram  

 new follows 
September 2018 51 22,594 34 42,200 38 (1292) 
August 2018 74 37,607 16 47,900 64 (1254) 
July 2018 66 37,754 38 38,900 41 (1190) 
June 2018 187 45,976 37 52,800 28 (1149) 
May 2018 93 34,878 43 35,800 15 (1121) 
April 2018 378 45,215 51 33,300 17 (1106) 
March 2018 134 33,026 35 29,000 19 (1089) 
February 2018 71 20,416 48 48,400 6 (1070) 
January 2018 87 32,521 30 28,600 10 (1064) 
December 2017 224 86,779 24 28,700 17 (1054) 
November 2017 57 25,611 24 20,500 2 (1037) 
October 2017 57 44,372 29 38,400 19 (1035) 
September 2017 107 65,887 36 33,400 21 (1016) 

Facebook new likes is the net number of new users liking the city’s Facebook page; it does not include new followers. Facebook 
reach is the number of unique users who saw any of the city’s Facebook content. Twitter new follows is the net number of new 
users following the city on Twitter. Twitter impressions is the total number of times a tweet from the city was shown. Instagram 
new follows is the net number of new users liking the city’s Instagram account. 

Website Statistics (Current month and preceding 12) 
Month Sessions Users Pageviews Pages/Session Avg. Session 
September 2018 18,665 12,756 40,576 2.17 1:24 
August 2018 20,367 14,238 47,348 2.31 1:37 
July 2018 25,344 17,206 57,350 2.26 1:33 
June 2018 28,979 18,652 69,385 2.39 1:41 
May 2018 27,326 18,336 53,837 1.97 1:30 
April 2018 25,779 17,159 49,636 1.93 1:34 
March 2018 13,074 8,620 37,250 2.03 1:34 
February 2018 15,930 11,181 33,857 2.13 1:34 
January 2018 21,025 15,098 42,369 2.02 1:19 
December 2017 18,941 13,550 37,510 1.98 1:17 
November 2017 16,921 11,883 33,819 2.00 1:26 
October 2017 18,630 13,044 36,558 1.96 1:24 
September 2017 14,559 10,929 29,604 2.03 1:24 

Sessions is the number of time-bound user interactions with the website. Users is the number of unique devices loading the site in 
that month. Pageviews is the total number of pages loaded or reloaded. Pages/Session is the number of pages loaded per 
session. Avg. Session is the average length, in minutes and seconds, of user interactions. All stats are monthly. 

  



Completed Videos 
Title Requested By Date Completed Duration 
Back to School PSA Police Sept. 4 0:01 
Eye on North Liberty: City Attorney Communication Sept. 4 0:23 
Planning and Zoning Commission City Administration Sept. 4 0:24 
Social: City Attorney Retirement Communication Sept. 5 0:02 
Fall Construction Update Communications Sept. 5 0:03 
Parks and Recreation City Administration Sept. 6 0:40 
Social: DOT Kiosk Communications Sept. 11 0:01 
City Council City Administration Sept. 11 1:40 
Board of Adjustment City Administration Sept. 12 0:10 
Social: Liberty Wins Communications Sept. 17 0:01 
Library Board of Trustees City Administration Sept. 17 1:01 
Social: Eastern Iowa Circus Collective Communications Sept. 18 0:01 
MPOJC: Urbanized Area Policy Board City Administration Sept. 19 0:53 
Social: Taste & Tour Communications Sept. 24 0:02 
Social: TAKO Moon Walk and Star Party Communications Sept. 24 0:01 
Communications Advisory Commission City Administration Sept. 24 0:55 
City Council City Administration Sept. 25 1:45 
Transit Task Force City Administration Sept. 27 1:10 
Total shoots: 18 Duration of new video: 9.2 hours 

 



 

 

City of North Liberty 
3 Quail Creek Circle 

PO Box 77 
North Liberty, IA 52317 

 
 
 

Phone: 319-626-5738 
Fax: 319-626-5739 

northlibertyiowa.org 

 Water Pollution 
Control Plant 

Iowa 
TO:  City Council, Mayor and City Administrator 
 
FROM:  Drew Lammers 
 
DATE:  Oct. 1, 2018 
 
SUBJECT:  September 2018 Water Pollution Control Plant (WPCP) Report 
 
1. All scheduled preventative maintenance at the plant and lift stations was completed.  

Staff stayed very busy with numerous operational jobs throughout the month. Staff 
replaced a lift station variable frequency drive to a submersible pump over Labor Day 
weekend. I am grateful to have qualified operators to perform these tasks when 
needed.  Although we are not electricians staff safely and confidently changed this 
equipment to keep the lift station 100 % operational. 

 
2. This month’s staff safety meeting was on storage room / warehouse safety.  

Employees completed the target solutions tasks as well as reviewed safety training 
topics and procedures as a group.  Staff also reviewed the laboratory safety plan as 
well as ALICE training. 

 
3. All WPCP staff worked together every day over the past 4 weeks to complete the 

membrane recovery cleans and inspections.  3 of the membrane trains are now 10 
years old.  They are showing some additional wear but overall they are still producing 
high quality effluent.  Staff made several repairs to leaking membrane fibers and 
thoroughly cleaned all of the cassettes. Chemical recovery cleans are done every 6 
months and the inspections and repairs are only done annually unless there is a 
concern. 

 
4. Wastewater dept. is coordinating with the Telecommunications dept. to host an open 

house with tours of the wastewater facility on Oct. 18th from 4pm – 6pm so we hope 
to see you all here. 

 
Drew Lammers 
WPCP Superintendent 



 
To: Mayor and City Council 
 
From: Greg Metternich, Water Superintendent  
 
Re: Monthly Report 
 
October 3, 2018 
 
 
 
We read 8,368 radio reads last month that’s an increase of 19 accounts. We had to re-read 
approximately 28 accounts.     
 
We had a very busy month with 174 finals, 55 water shut-offs, 69 re-connects for water service, 
delivered 178 notices, did 17 new meter set inspections, had 7-meter change outs, 6 MIU change 
outs, 1 customer complaints, and 30 calls for service, our monthly total service work averaged 19 
calls per day. 
 
In the month of September, we treated a total of 34,939,000 gallons of water, our average daily 
flow was 1,165,000 gallons, and our maximum daily flow was 1,694,000 gallons. The total for 
the month was 25.04% lower than last September.  
 
Last month we hosted a membrane conference for 57 people at the new water treatment plant. 
We had training in several different areas from raw water sources, different types of membranes, 
what to look for during each step in the process, how to recognize potential problems, chemical 
feed systems, and updates from the Iowa Department of Natural Resources. Over all it was very 
good training and we received very positive feedback from both speakers and attendees.    
 
We removed the meter pit and plugged the old raw water line from well two. The well head still 
needs to be removed and some underground electrical. When that work is finished we’ll do the 
grading and seeding.  
 
Pinnacle Engineering has installed two CL17 chlorine monitors at the Cedar Springs Booster 
Station. This will give us continuous free and total chlorine levels in the distribution system, 
we’re able to bring that information back to the treatment plant on our SCADA system and put 
parameters in place for alarms, we’ll also be able to use that information for our monthly report 
to IDNR.      
 
 
 
Water Superintendent, 
 
Greg Metternich 
 
 



TO: City Administrator and City Council 

FROM: Jennie Garner, Library Director  

DATE: Oct 1, 2018 

SUBJECT:  Library Monthly Report 

 

 

 

 

At a Glance  
Computer Usage 2456 

Database Use 5698 

Meeting Room Use 1300 

Door Count 13301 

 

Kiosk Transactions For September 2018 

Kiosk Location 
Completed 

Transactions 

Attempted 
but 

customer 
is not 

eligible* 

Transaction 
cancelled 

by the 
customer 

Kiosk 
Usage 

1 - West Des Moines Library 316 371 120 807 
10 - North Liberty Lib Kiosk 10 87 105 62 254 
11 - Iowa City Lib Kiosk 11 124 134 70 328 
12 - Waterloo Lib Kiosk 12 41 85 35 161 
13 - Cedar Falls Lib Kiosk 13 146 119 57 322 
14 - Burlington Lib Kiosk 14 12 47 26 85 
15- Davenport DL Station Kiosk 15 150 260 114 524 
16 - Ankeny MVD Kiosk 16 387 537 160 1084 
17 - Bettendorf Lib Kiosk 17 73 151 52 276 
19 - Evelyn K. Davis Center 30 49 32 111 
23 - Sioux City Kumn'Go Kiosk 23 100 175 79 354 
26 - Cedar Rapids DL - Kiosk 26 155 203 66 424 
3 - Ames Lib Kiosk 3 106 112 25 243 
4 - Des Moines DT Lib Kiosk 4 121 186 71 378 
6 - Altoona Lib Kiosk 6 11 32 45 88 
7 - Davenport Public Library Kiosk 7 2 84 26 112 
8 - Marion Lib Kiosk 8 194 253 93 540 

 
Library News 
The DOT kiosk at the library continues to be very busy as you can see on the graph. 
We are really pleased to be able to have this partnership and offer this service at the 
library. 
 



Our regular afterschool 

programming focuses on 

STEM activities – this week 

was a math activities. 

The Friends of the Library Annual Waffle Breakfast is on Saturday, October 13 from 8-
11am in the rec center gym. We hope to see many of you there to support the Friends 
and enjoy all the waffles and sausage you can eat. Presale tickets are available in the 
library for $6 each or a book of 11 for $60. Tickets are $8 at the door. Kids 5 and under 
eat free. 
 
Our annual Trunk or Treat event is coming up on Friday, October 26, at 10:30am. It’s 
truly a library staff favorite because it gets most of the city departments involved to team 
up to offer this fun, safe Halloween event. The staff will deck out their vehicles and pass 
out candy from their trunks alongside some of our local nonprofits. Turnout is usually 
around 400 people so it’s a busy and fun morning.  
 
United Action for Youth (UAY) staff came to offer in-service training to the library staff 
on September 21. The training is geared to help us build relationships with kids and be 
positive rather than punitive. While it was directed to how we work with kids, it’s very 
applicable in working with all people of any age. The staff all agreed that it was some of 
the best training we’ve had and made just feel more confident in dealing with some of 
the issues we face sometimes with kids and adults. Other city staff were invited to 
attend and several took us up on that. There is potential for the library to expand the 
partnership with UAY to host them for some programming with kids and also more 
training for staff. We are thrilled at the prospect. 
 
September Program Highlights  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 



 
 
 

About 250 people joined us on the Community 

Center lawn for the Eastern Iowa Circus 

Cooperative for fire eating, a bearded lady (played 

by one of our own city staff, Angela McConville) 

and acrobat stunts. The interactive program also 

featured hula hoop and juggling workshops.  



 
 

NORTH LIBERTY PLANNING COMMISSION 
Minutes  

October 2, 2018 
North Liberty City Council Chambers, 1 Quail Creek Circle 

 
 

Roll Call 
Chair Ronda Detlefsen called the October 2, 2018 Planning Commission meeting to order at 6:28 p.m. 
Commission members present:  Jennifer Bleil, Ronda Detlefsen, Adam Gebhart, Jason Heisler, Rebecca 
Keogh, and Patrick Staber; absent – Kylie Pentecost. 
 
Others present:  Dean Wheatley, Ryan Heiar, Tracey Mulcahey, Kevin Trom, Derek Blackman, Joanne 
Haack, Curt Logan, Carter Kurdlre and other interested parties.  
 
Agenda Approval 
Bleil moved, Staber seconded to approve the agenda. The vote was all ayes. Agenda approved. 
Pentecost arrived at 6:29 p.m. 
 
DiVentures LLC Site Plan  
Staff Presentation 
Wheatley Request of DiVentures LLC to approve a site plan for a new swimming and scuba diving 
education center at the southeast corner of West Penn Street and Penn Court.  Staff recommends 
approval of the application with no conditions.  
 
Applicants Presentation 
Joanne Haack, Retail Program Director for DiVentures, was present on behalf of the applicant and 
offered information on the building.  The civil engineer on the project, Curt Logan, offered additional 
information, as well.  
 
Public Comments 
No public comments were offered.  
 
Questions and Comments 
The Commission discussed the application including the look, contents and use of the building, 
complementary use with City Recreation center, size of pool, age for lessons, and the property line 
adjustment. 
 
Recommendation to the City Council 
Bleil moved, Keogh seconded to recommend approval of the site plan application to the City Council 
with no conditions.  After discussion, the vote was: ayes – Heisler, Keogh, Gebhart, Staber, Bleil, 
Pentecost, Detlefsen; nays – none. Motion carried.  
 
North Main Street Vacation 
Staff Presentation 



Wheatley presented the request of the City of North Liberty to vacate a portion of North Main Street 
adjacent to the new police station site to make the new building work better on the lot. 
 
Public Comments 
No public comments were offered.  
 
Questions and Comments 
The Commission had no questions or comments regarding the application. 
 
Recommendation to the City Council 
Gebhart moved, Keogh seconded to recommend approval of the vacation application to the City 
Council with no conditions. The vote was: ayes – Keogh, Detlefsen, Bleil, Staber, Gebhart, Pentecost, 
Heisler; nays – none. Motion carried.  
 
Jersey Mike’s Hanging Sign  
Staff Presentation 
Wheatley presented the request of agent Shari King to approve a projecting sign for a new Jersey 
Mike’s restaurant, located at the Family Video store building on Highway 965/Ranshaw Way.  Staff 
recommends approval of the application.  
 
Applicants Presentation 
There was no applicant presentation.  
 
Public Comments 
No public comments were offered.  
 
Questions and Comments 
The Commission discussed the application including positive feedback on location and type of sign.   
 
Recommendation to the City Council 
Staber moved, Heisler seconded to recommend approval of the sign application to the City Council 
with no conditions. The vote was: ayes – Bleil, Detlefsen, Gebhart, Staber, Pentecost, Heisler, Keogh; 
nays – none. Motion carried.  
 
Planning Commission Rules  
Staff Presentation 
Wheatley led the review and possible action on changes to the administrative rules for the Planning 
Commission as recommended by the City Attorney, based on current practice. 
 
Public Comments 
No public comments were offered.  
 
Questions and Comments 
The Commission discussed the revisions including the liaison position, rules of order, summary of 
items reviewed, the edits generally, and striking subcommittees.    
 
Action by the Commission 
The Commission  



Bleil moved, Keogh seconded to approve the updated rules with recommended amendments. The 
vote was: ayes – Detlefsen, Keogh, Staber, Bleil, Gebhart, Heisler, Pentecost; nays – none. Rules 
approved.  
 
Approval of Previous Minutes 
Gebhart moved, Heisler seconded to approve the minutes of the September 4, 2018 Planning 
Commission minutes. The vote was all ayes. Minutes approved.  
 
Old Business 
Wheatley reported that two large buildings on Kansas recently approved by the Planning 
Commission are under construction.  Earthwork for foundations is happening this fall.  
 
New Business 
Wheatley reported that a couple of cases were received for November. 
 
Adjournment 
Staber moved, Bleil seconded to adjourn at 6:51 p.m.  All ayes. Meeting adjourned.   


	City Administrator Memo 
	Agenda
	Consent Agenda
	Access Center
	Police Department Project
	DiVentures Site Plan
	Jersey Mike's Projecting Sign
	City Hall/Council/Legal/Building Lease
	Annexation - Dog Park Property
	The Preserve
	NL First United Methodist Church
	Transit
	Entryway Transportation Corridors
	Additional Information/Department Reports



